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A UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549 A FORM 10-Q A A &~ QUARTERLY
REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 For the quarterly period ended
November 2, 2024 OR &~ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934 For the Transition period from to A Commission file number 1-11084 KOHLA€™S CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) A Wisconsin A 39-1630919 (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or
organization) A (LR.S. Employer Identification No.) A A A N56 W17000 Ridgewood Drive,Menomonee Falls, Wisconsin A
53051 (Address of principal executive offices) A (Zip Code) Registranta€™ s telephone number, including area code (262) 703-
7000 A Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: A Title of each class Tradlng Symbol(s) Name of each
exchange on which registered Common Stock, $.01 par value KSS New York Stock Exchange A Indicate by check mark whether
the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports) and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes 4™’ No a” Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has
submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (A§232.405
of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files).
Yes 4™’ No a” Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated
filer, a smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See the definitions of d€celarge accelerated filer,a€
a€cweaccelerated filer,a€ a€oesma11er reporting Companyé€ and "emerging growth company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
Large Accelerated Filer A 4™ A Accelerated Filer A 4" Non-Accelerated Filer A 4" A Smaller Reporting Company A 4" A A A
A Emerging Growth Company A 4" If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to
use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards pursuant to Section
13(a) of the Exchange Act. 4™ Indicate by a check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act). Yes &” No a™’ Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuera€™s classes of common stock, as of
the latest practicable date: November 29, 2024 Common Stock, Par Value $0.01 per Share, 111,317,504 shares outstanding. AA
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Balance Sheets 3 A Consolidated Statements of Operations 4 A Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Equity 5
A Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 6 A Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 7 Item 2. Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 11 Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market
Risk 19 Item 4. Controls and Procedures 19 A A A PART II OTHER INFORMATION 20 Item 1. Legal Proceedings 20 Item 1A.
Risk Factors 20 Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds 20 Item 5. Other Information 20 Item 6.
Exhibits 21 A Signatures 22 A A A Table of ContentsA PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION Item 1. Financial Statements
KOHLA€™S CORPORATION CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS A (Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 February 3, 2024
October 28, 2023 Assets (Unaudited) (Audited) (Unaudited) Current assets: A A A Cash and cash equivalents $174 $183 $190
Merchandise inventories 4,099 2,880 4,239 Other 344 347 291 Total current assets 4,617 3,410 4,720 Property and equipment,
net 7,472 7,720 7,861 Operating leases 2,500 2,499 2,492 Other assets 465 380 394 Total assets $15,054 $14,009 $15,467 A A
A Liabilities and Shareholdersa€™ Equity A A A Current liabilities: A A A Accounts payable $1,873 $1,134 $1,918 Accrued
liabilities 1,245 1,201 1,324 Borrowings under revolving credit facility 749 92 625 Current portion of: A A A Long-term debt
353 4€” 111 Finance leases and financing obligations 80 83 84 Operating leases 93 102 94 Total current liabilities 4,393 2,612
4,156 Long-term debt 1,174 1,638 1,638 Finance leases and financing obligations 2,533 2,680 2,714 Operating leases 2,799
2,781 2,780 Deferred income taxes 78 107 107 Other long-term liabilities 273 298 321 Shareholdersa€™ equity: A A A
Common stock 2 2 2 Paid-in capital 3,554 3,528 3,514 Treasury stock, at cost (2,580) (2,571) (2,568) Retained earnings 2,828
2,934 2,803 Total shareholdersa€™ equity $3,804 $3,893 $3,751 Total liabilities and shareholdersa€™ equity $15,054 $14,009
$15,467 A See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements A 3 Table of ContentsA KOHLA€™S CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited) A Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended (Dollars in Millions,
Except per Share Data) November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Net sales $3,507 $3,843
$10,210 $10,876 Other revenue 203 211 614 644 Total revenue 3,710 4,054 10,824 11,520 Cost of merchandise sold 2,137 2,349
6,188 6,638 Operating expenses: A A A A Selling, general, and administrative 1,291 1,360 3,769 3,902 Depreciation and
amortization 184 188 560 562 Operating income 98 157 307 418 Interest expense, net 76 89 245 262 Income before income
taxes 22 68 62 156 (Benefit) provision for income taxes 4€” 9 1 25 Net income $22 $59 $61 $131 Net income per share: A A A
A Basic $0. 20 $0.54 $0.55 $1.19 Diluted $0.20 $0.53 $0.55 $1.18 A See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements A 4 Table of ContentsA KOHL&€™S CORPORATION CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERSA€™ EQUITY (Unaudited) A A Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended (Dollars in Millions, Except per Share
Data) November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Common stock A A A A Balance, beginning of
period $2 $2 $2 $4 Stock-based awards a€” 4€” 4€” a4€” Retirement of treasury stock 4€” 4€” 4€” (2) Balance, end of period $2
$2$2$2A A A A A Paid-in capital A A A A Balance, beginning of period $3,546 $3,502 $3,528 $3,479 Stock-based awards 8
12 26 35 Balance, end of period $3,554 $3,514 $3,554 $3,514 A A A A A Treasury stock A A A A Balance, beginning of
period $(2,579) $(2,569) $(2,571) $(13,715) Stock-based awards (1) a€” (10) (13) Dividends paid a€” 1 1 3 Retirement of treasury
stock 4€” 4€” 4€” 11,157 Balance, end of period $(2,580) $(2,568) $(2,580) $(2,568) A A A A A Retained earnings A A A A
Balance, beginning of period $2,861 $2,800 $2,934 $13,995 Net income 22 59 61 131 Dividends paid (55) (56) (167) (168)
Retirement of treasury stock a€” &€” a€” (11,155) Balance, end of period $2,828 $2,803 $2,828 $2,803 A A A A A Total
shareholders' equity, end of period $3,804 $3,751 $3,804 $3,751 A A A A A Common stock A A A A Shares, beginning of
period 161 161 161 378 Stock-based awards a€” &€” a€” a4€” Retirement of treasury stock a€” 4€” 4€” (217) Shares, end of
period 161 161 161 161 Treasury stock A A A A Shares, beginning of period (50) (50) (50) (267) Stock-based awards 4€” 4€”
a€” a€” Retirement of treasury stock a€” a€” a€” 217 Shares, end of period (50) (50) (50) (50) Total shares outstanding, end of
period 111 111 111 111 A A A A A Dividends paid per common share $0.50 $0.50 $1.50 $1.50 A See accompanying Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements A 5 Table of ContentsA KOHLA€™S CORPORATION CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF
CASH FLOWS (Unaudited) A Nine Months Ended (Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Operating activities
A A Net income $61 $131 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: A A Depreciation
and amortization 560 562 Share-based compensation 25 31 Deferred income taxes (33) (25) Non-cash lease expense 67 70 Other
non-cash items 2 13 Changes in operating assets and liabilities: A A Merchandise inventories (1,216) (1,046) Other current and
long-term assets (75) 66 Accounts payable 739 588 Accrued and other long-term liabilities (2) 58 Operating lease liabilities (76)
(69) Net cash provided by operating activities 52 379 Investing activities A A Acquisition of property and equipment (367) (495)
Proceeds from sale of real estate 2 15 Other 2 (11) Net cash used in investing activities (363) (491) Financing activities A A Net




borrowings under revolving credit facility 657 540 Shares withheld for taxes on vested restricted shares (10) (13) Dividends paid
(166) (165) Repayment of long-term borrowings (113) (164) Premium paid on redemption of debt (5) 4€” Finance lease and
financing obligation payments (62) (68) Proceeds from financing obligations 1 19 Net cash provided by financing activities 302
149 Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (9) 37 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 183 153 Cash
and cash equivalents at end of period $174 $190 Supplemental information A A Interest paid, net of capitalized interest $232
$229 Income taxes paid 63 41 Property and equipment acquired (disposed) through exchange of: A A A A Finance lease
liabilities (74) (23) A A Operating lease liabilities 78 247 A See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements A 6
Table of ContentsA KOHLA€™S CORPORATION NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1. Basis of
PresentationThe accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (a€0eU.S. GAAPa€) for interim financial information. Accordingly, they do not include all
of the information and footnotes required by U.S. GAAP for fiscal year end Consolidated Financial Statements. In the opinion of
management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been
included. For further information, refer to the Consolidated Financial Statements and related footnotes included in our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 3, 2024 (Commission File No. 1-11084) as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC").Due to the seasonality of the business of Kohla€™s Corporation (the a€ceCompany,a€
a€eKohla€™s,a€ a€ewe,a€ d€ceour,a€ or a€ceusa€), results for any quarter are not necessarily indicative of the results that
may be achieved for a full fiscal year.We operate as a single business unit.Recent Accounting PronouncementsAccounting
Standards Issued and AdoptedThere are no recently adopted accounting pronouncements that had a material impact on our
financial statements.Accounting Standards Issued but not yet EffectiveA Standard Description Effect on our Financial
Statements Segment Reporting(ASU 2023-07)Issued November 2023A Effective for Fiscal Years beginning after December 15,
2023 and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024 The amendments in this ASU improve
reportable segment disclosure requirements, primarily through enhanced disclosures around significant segment expenses. We
are evaluating the impact of the new required disclosures on our financial statements but do not expect the effect of the adoption
to be material. Income Taxes(ASU 2023-09)Issued December 2023A Effective for Fiscal Years beginning after December 15,
2024 The ASU requires entities to provide additional information in the rate reconciliation table and additional disclosures
around income taxes paid. We are evaluating the impact of the new required disclosures on our financial statements but do not
expect the effect of the adoption to be material. Income Statement Expenses(ASU 2024-03)Issued November 2024A Effective for
Fiscal Years beginning after December 15, 2026 The ASU requires entities to disclose disaggregated information about certain
income statement expense line items. We are evaluating the impact of the new required disclosures on our financial statements.
A A A A7 Table of ContentsA 2. Revenue RecognitionThe following table summarizes Net sales by line of business:A A Three
Months Ended Nine Months Ended (Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 November 2, 2024 October 28,
2023 Women's $869 $1,007 $2,796 $3,094 Men's 701 792 2,041 2,296 Accessories (including Sephora) 650 620 1,934 1,703
Home 473 494 1,301 1,389 Children's 486 562 1,189 1,352 Footwear 328 368 949 1,042 Net Sales $3,507 $3,843 $10,210
$10,876 A Unredeemed gift cards and merchandise return card liabilities totaled $263 million as of November 2, 2024, $327
million as of February 3, 2024, and $279 million as of October 28, 2023. In the third quarter of 2024 and 2023, net sales of $19
million and $22 million, respectively, were recognized from gift cards redeemed in the current period and issued in prior years.
Year to date 2024 and 2023, net sales of $107 million and $126 million, respectively, were recognized during the current period
from gift cards redeemed during the current year and issued in prior years. 3. DebtOutstanding borrowings under the $1.5
billion revolving credit facility, recorded as short-term debt, were $749 million as of November 2, 2024, $92 million as of
February 3, 2024, and $625 million as of October 28, 2023.Long-term debt, which excludes borrowings on the revolving credit
facility, consists of the following unsecured debt:A A A A Outstanding Maturity (Dollars in Millions) Effective Rate at Issuance
Coupon Rate November 2, 2024 February 3, 2024 October 28, 2023 2023 4.78% 4.75% $a€” $a€” $111 2025 9.50% 10.75% a€”
113 113 2025 4.25% 4.25% 353 353 353 2029 7.36% 7.25% 42 42 42 2031 3.40% 4.63% 500 500 500 2033 6.05% 6.00% 112
112 112 2037 6.89% 6.88% 101 101 101 2045 5.57% 5.55% 427 427 427 Outstanding unsecured senior debt A A 1,535 1,648
1,759 Unamortized debt discounts and deferred financing costs A A (8) (10) (10) Current portion of unsecured senior debt A A
(353) 4€” (111) Long-term unsecured senior debt A A $1,174 $1,638 $1,638 Effective interest rate at issuance A A 4.73%
5.06% 5.04% Our estimated fair value of unsecured senior long-term debt is determined using Level 1 inputs, using financial
instruments with unadjusted, quoted prices listed on active market exchanges. The estimated fair value of our unsecured senior
debt was $1.3 billion at November 2, 2024, $1.3 billion at February 3, 2024, and $1.3 billion at October 28, 2023.In June 2024,
we completed a voluntary redemption of the remaining $113 million of outstanding 9.50% notes due May 15, 2025. We
recognized a $5 million loss on extinguishment of debt in net interest expense during the second quarter of 2024, which was
primarily a make whole premium paid to holders as a result of the redemption. A A A 8 Table of ContentsA Our various debt
agreements contain covenants including limitations on additional indebtedness and certain financial tests. As of November 2,
2024, we were in compliance with all covenants of the various debt agreements. 4. Stock-Based AwardsThe following table
summarizes our stock-based awards activity for the nine months ended November 2, 2024:A A Nonvested Restricted Stock
Awards and Units Performance Share Units (Shares and Units in Thousands) Shares WeightedAverageGrant DateFair Value
Units WeightedAverageGrant DateFair Value Balance - February 3, 2024 3,099 $29.66 777 $31.26 Granted 1,700 25.96 696
29.23 Vested (1,153) 29.77 (38) 74.68 Forfeited (141) 29.93 4€” 4€” Balance - November 2, 2024 3,505 $27.82 1,435 $29.13 A In
2019, we issued 1,747,441 stock warrants. All 1,747,441 shares were vested and unexercised as of November 2, 2024. 5.
Contingencies With respect to Kelley v. Boneparth, No. 2:24-cv-00604-LA (E.D. Wis.), described in Note 5, Contingencies, of the
Notes to our Consolidated Financial Statements included in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
August 3, 2024, the plaintiff filed a notice of voluntary dismissal on November 15, 2024.With respect to the securities putative
class action, Shanaphy v. Kohla€™s Corporation, No. 2:22-cv- 01016-LA (E.D. Wis.), described in Note 7, Contingencies, of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 3, 2024, the Court granted the Companya€™s motion to dismiss
on September 30, 2024. The Court set a deadline of November 1, 2024, for the plaintiff to file a motion for leave to file a second
amended complaint to the extent the plaintiff believed he could cure the complainta€™s deficiencies through amendment. The
plaintiff did not file a motion for leave to amend the complaint by the Courta€™s deadline. On November 5, 2024, the Court
entered a judgment in favor of the Company.In addition to what is noted above, we are subject to certain legal proceedings and
claims arising out of the ordinary conduct of our business. In the opinion of management, the outcome of these proceedings and
claims will not have a material adverse effect on our Consolidated Financial Statements. 6. Income TaxesThe effective income
tax rate for the third quarter of 2024 was (2.8%) compared to 13.3% for the third quarter of 2023. Year to date, the rate is 1.3%
and 16.4% for 2024 and 2023, respectively. The third quarter and year to date rates reflect the recognition of favorable tax items
in both years. 7. Net Income Per ShareBasic net income per share is net income divided by the average number of common
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted net income per share includes incremental shares assumed for stock-based awards
and stock warrants. The potentially dilutive shares outstanding during the period include unvested restricted stock units,
unvested restricted stock awards, and warrants, which utilize the treasury stock method, as well as unvested A A A 9 Table of
ContentsA performance share units that utilize the contingently issuable share method. Potentially dilutive shares are excluded
from the computations of diluted earnings per share if their effect would be anti-dilutive.The information required to compute
basic and diluted net income per share is as follows:A A Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended (Dollars and Shares in
Millions, Except per Share Data) November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Numeratora€”Net



income $22 $59 $61 $131 Denominatora€”Weighted-average shares: A A A A Basic111 110 111 110 Dilutive impact 111 1
Diluted 112 111 112 111 Net income per share: A A A A Basic $0.20 $0.54 $0.55 $1.19 Diluted $0.20 $0.53 $0.55 $1.18 A The
following potential shares of common stock were excluded from the diluted net income per share calculation because their effect
would have been anti-dilutive:A A Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended (Shares in Millions) November 2, 2024 October 28,
2023 November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Anti-dilutive shares 5 3 5 3 A 8. Subsequent EventsOn November 13, 2024, the Board
of Directors of Kohl's Corporation declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.50 per share. The dividend will be paid on December
24, 2024, to all shareholders of record at the close of business on December 11, 2024.0n November 25, 2024, the Company
announced that Thomas A. Kingsbury will step down as Chief Executive Officer, effective January 15, 2025. Mr. Kingsbury will
continue to serve in an advisory role to the new Chief Executive Officer and retain his position on the Board of Directors through
his retirement on May 10, 2025. The Company further announced that, on November 22, 2024, the Board of Directors appointed
J. Ashley Buchanan to serve as Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Board of Directors, effective January 15, 2025.

A A A 10 Table of ContentsA Item 2. Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
For purposes of the following discussion, unless noted, all references to "the quartera€ and a€cethe third quartera€ are for the
three fiscal months (13 weeks) ended November 2, 2024 or October 28, 2023. References to "the second quarter" are for the
three fiscal months (13 weeks) ended August 3, 2024 or July 29, 2023. References to the "first half" are for the six fiscal months
(26 weeks) ended August 3, 2024 or July 29, 2023. References to "year to date" are for the nine fiscal months (39 weeks) ended
November 2, 2024 or October 28, 2023. This Form 10-Q contains d€ceforward-looking statementsa€ made within the meaning of
the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Words such as "believes," "anticipates," "plans," "may," "intends," "will,"
"should," "expects," and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements
include the statements under management's discussion and analysis, financial and capital allocation outlook and may include
comments about our future sales or financial performance and our plans, performance and other objectives, expectations or
intentions, such as statements regarding our liquidity, debt service requirements, planned capital expenditures, future store
initiatives, and adequacy of capital resources and reserves. Forward-looking statements are based on managementa€™s then-
current views and assumptions and, as a result, are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to
differ materially from those projected. Any such forward-looking statements are qualified by the important risk factors, described
in Part I Item 1A of our 2023 Form 10-K, or disclosed from time to time in our filings with the SEC, that could cause actual
results to differ materially from those predicted by the forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements relate to the
date initially made, and we undertake no obligation to update them. Executive Summary Kohl's is a leading omnichannel retailer
operating 1,178 stores and a website (www.Kohls.com) as of November 2, 2024. Our Kohl's stores and website sell moderately-
priced private and national brand apparel, footwear, accessories, beauty, and home products. Our Kohl's stores generally carry a
consistent merchandise assortment with some differences attributable to local preferences, store size, and Sephora at Kohl's
shop-in-shops ("Sephora shops"). Our website includes merchandise which is available in our stores, as well as merchandise that
is available only online. Key financial results for the third quarter include: 4€¢Net sales decreased 8.8%, to $3.5 billion, with
comparable sales down 9.3%. 4€¢Gross margin as a percentage of net sales was 39.1%, an increase of 20 basis points. a€
¢Selling, general, and administrative ("SG&A") expenses decreased 5.1%, to $1.3 billion. As a percentage of total revenue, SG&A
expenses were 34.8%, an increase of 125 basis points year-over-year. a€¢Operating income was $98 million compared to $157
million in the prior year. As a percentage of total revenue, operating income was 2.7%, a decrease of 120 basis points year-over-
year. a€¢Net income was $22 million, or $0.20 per diluted share. This compares to net income of $59 million, or $0.53 per
diluted share in the prior year. 4€¢Inventory was $4.1 billion, a decrease of 3% to last year. 4€¢Operating cash flow was a use of
$195 million. A A A 11 Table of ContentsA Our Strategy Kohl's strategy is focused on delivering long-term shareholder value. To
achieve this, the Company has established four overarching priorities to drive improved sales and profitability. These priorities
include enhancing the customer experience, accelerating and simplifying its value strategies, managing inventory and expenses
with discipline, and strengthening the balance sheet. Updated 2024 Financial and Capital Allocation Outlook For the full year
2024, which has 52 weeks compared to 53 weeks in full year 2023, the Company currently expects the following: 4€¢Net sales: A
decrease of (7%) to a decrease of (8%) a€¢Comparable sales: A decrease of (6%) to a decrease of (7%) &€¢Operating margin: In
the range of 3.0% to 3.2% a€¢Diluted earnings per share: In the range of $1.20 to $1.50 a€¢Capital expenditures: Approximately
$500 million, including expansion of Sephora partnership and other store-related investments &€¢Dividend: On November 13,
2024, Kohla€™s Board of Directors declared a quarterly cash dividend on the Companya€™s common stock of $0.50 per share.
The dividend is payable December 24, 2024 to shareholders of record at the close of business on December 11, 2024. Results of
Operations Total Revenue A A Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended (Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 October 28,
2023 Change November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Change Net sales $3,507 $3,843 $(336) $10,210 $10,876 $(666) Other
revenue 203 211 (8) 614 644 (30) Total revenue $3,710 $4,054 $(344) $10,824 $11,520 $(696) A Net sales includes revenue
from the sale of merchandise, net of expected returns and deferrals due to future performance obligations, and shipping
revenue. Net sales decreased 8.8% in the third quarter of 2024 and 6.1% year to date 2024. 4€¢The decrease in the third quarter
was driven by a decrease in average transaction value of approximately 6% with transaction volume down approximately 3%.
Year to date the decrease was driven by a decrease in average transaction value of approximately 5% with transaction volume
down approximately 1% to last year. a€¢In the third quarter and year to date 2024, sales decreased across all lines of business,
except for Accessories. Accessories increased approximately 5% in the third quarter and 14% year to date driven by Sephora
sales increasing approximately 15% and 40% respectively. A A A 12 Table of ContentsA A A Three Months Ended Nine Months
Ended (Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Change November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Change Women's
$869 $1,007 (13.7%) $2,796 $3,094 (9.6%) Men's 701 792 (11.5%) 2,041 2,296 (11.1%) Accessories (including Sephora) 650 620
4.8% 1,934 1,703 13.6% Home 473 494 (4.3%) 1,301 1,389 (6.3%) Children's 486 562 (13.5%) 1,189 1,352 (12.1%) Footwear
328 368 (10.9%) 949 1,042 (8.9%) Net Sales $3,507 $3,843 (8.8%) $10,210 $10,876 (6.1%) Comparable sales decreased 9.3% in
the third quarter of 2024 and 6.4% year to date 2024. Comparable sales is a measure that highlights the performance of our
stores and digital channel by measuring the change in sales for a period over the comparable, prior-year period of equivalent
length. Comparable sales includes all store and digital sales, except sales from stores open less than twelve months, stores that
have been closed, and stores that have been relocated where square footage has changed by more than 10%. Digital sales
decreased 7% in the third quarter of 2024 and 5% year to date 2024. Digital penetration represented 26% of net sales in the
third quarter and year to date 2024, compared to 26% in the third quarter of 2023 and 25% year to date 2023. We measure the
change in digital sales by including all sales initiated online or through mobile applications, including omnichannel transactions
which are fulfilled through our stores. We measure digital penetration as digital sales over net sales. These amounts do not take
into consideration fulfillment node, digital returns processed in stores, and coupon behaviors. Comparable sales and digital
penetration measures vary across the retail industry. As a result, our comparable sales calculation and digital penetration may
not be consistent with the similarly titled measures reported by other companies. Other revenue includes revenue from credit
card operations, third-party advertising on our website, unused gift cards and merchandise return cards (breakage), and other
non-merchandise revenue. Other revenue decreased $8 million in the third quarter of 2024 and $30 million year to date 2024.
The decrease in both periods was driven by our credit business, which declined in line with Net sales. Additionally, year to date
the decrease was driven by increasing credit loss rates within our credit business. As it relates to our credit business and recent
regulatory developments, on March 5, 2024, the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau released a final rule reducing the safe
harbor dollar amount for credit card late fees and eliminating the automatic annual inflation adjustment to such safe harbor



dollar amount. This rule could adversely impact Kohla€™s credit card revenues, particularly if our mitigation efforts are not
successful and/or if consumer behavior changes in response to our mitigation strategies or the rule itself. While the rule had an
original effective date of May 14, 2024 industry organizations challenged the rule, and on May 10, 2024, the United States
District Court for the Northern District of Texas granted a preliminary injunction, staying implementation of the rule. As of
November 2, 2024, this injunction remains in effect. The ultimate outcome of this legal challenge, including its impact on the
rulea€™s effectiveness and implementation, remains uncertain. We are actively pursuing various mitigation strategies should the
rule become effective, including scaling our recently launched co-brand card and implementing other initiatives with Capital
One, our credit partner. We continue to closely monitor developments on the issue and assess the potential impacts of the rule
on our business. A A A 13 Table of ContentsA Cost of Merchandise Sold and Gross Margin A A Three Months Ended Nine
Months Ended (Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Change November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Change
Net sales $3,507 $3,843 $(336) A $10,210 $10,876 $(666) A Cost of merchandise sold 2,137 2,349 (212) A 6,188 6,638 (450) A
Gross margin $1,370 $1,494 $(124) A $4,022 $4,238 $(216) A Gross margin as a percent of net sales 39.1% 38.9% 20 bps
39.4% 39.0% 42 bps A Cost of merchandise sold includes the total cost of products sold, including product development costs,
net of vendor payments other than reimbursement of specific, incremental, and identifiable costs; inventory shrink; markdowns;
freight expenses associated with moving merchandise from our vendors to our distribution centers; shipping expenses for digital
sales; and terms cash discount. Our cost of merchandise sold may not be comparable with that of other retailers because we
include distribution center and buying costs in selling, general, and administrative expenses while other retailers may include
these expenses in cost of merchandise sold. Gross margin is calculated as net sales less cost of merchandise sold. For the third
quarter of 2024, gross margin was 39.1% of net sales, an increase of 20 basis points to last year. Year to date 2024, gross margin
was 39.4% of net sales, an increase of 42 basis points to last year. In both the third quarter and year to date 2024, the increase
was driven by strong inventory management resulting in fewer clearance markdowns as our inventory was down 3% to last year
at the end of the third quarter as well as lower freight costs. Partially offsetting the increase in the third quarter was higher
digital penetration and increased promotional activity. Year to date, the increase was partially offset by elevated shrink levels.
Selling, General, and Administrative Expense A A Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended (Dollars in Millions) November 2,
2024 October 28, 2023 Change November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Change SG&A $1,291 $1,360 $(69) A $3,769 $3,902 $(133)
A As a percent of total revenue 34.8% 33.5% 125 bps 34.8% 33.9% 95 bps A SG&A includes compensation and benefit costs
(including stores, corporate, buying, and distribution centers); occupancy and operating costs of our retail, distribution, and
corporate facilities; freight expenses associated with moving merchandise from our distribution centers to our retail stores and
among distribution and retail facilities other than expenses to fulfill digital sales; marketing expenses, offset by vendor payments
for reimbursement of specific, incremental, and identifiable costs; expenses related to our credit card operations; and other
administrative revenues and expenses. We do not include depreciation and amortization in SG&A. The classification of these
expenses varies across the retail industry. Many of our expenses, including store payroll and distribution costs, are variable in
nature. These costs generally increase as sales increase and decrease as sales decrease. We measure our expenses as a
percentage of revenue and changes in this percentage compared to the prior year. If the expense as a percent of revenue
decreased from the prior year, the expense "leveraged". If the expense as a percent of revenue increased over the prior year, the
expense "deleveraged”. A A A 14 Table of ContentsA The following table summarizes the changes in SG&A by expense type: A

A Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended (Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 November 2, 2024 Store expenses $(17)
$(80) Corporate and other (44) (39) Distribution (5) (18) Marketing (3) 4 Total decrease $(69) $(133) A SG&A expenses
decreased $69 million, or 5.1%, to $1.3 billion in the third quarter of 2024. As a percentage of revenue, SG&A deleveraged by
125 basis points. Year to date 2024, SG&A expenses decreased $133 million, or 3.4%, to $3.8 billion. As a percentage of revenue,
SG&A deleveraged by 95 basis points. The decreases in SG&A expenses for the third quarter and year to date 2024 were due to
tightly managing expenses across the organization, especially in corporate and store-related expenses. Partially offsetting the
year to date decrease were investments in marketing and technology to support new growth initiatives. Other Expenses A A
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended (Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Change November 2, 2024
October 28, 2023 Change Depreciation and amortization $184 $188 $(4) $560 $562 $(2) Interest expense, net 76 89 (13) 245
262 (17) A The decrease in Depreciation and amortization in the third quarter and year to date 2024 was primarily driven by
reduced capital spending in technology. Partially offsetting the decrease in both periods were increased store investments,
including Sephora shops. Net interest expense decreased in the third quarter and year to date 2024 due to a lower average
outstanding balance on the revolving credit facility and reduced outstanding unsecured senior debt. Year to date 2024,
decreases in interest expense were partially offset by a $5 million loss on extinguishment of debt recognized in connection with a
voluntary redemption of the remaining $113 million of outstanding 9.50% notes due May 15, 2025 completed in June 2024.
Income Taxes A A Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended (Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Change
November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Change (Benefit) provision for income taxes $a€” $9 $(9) $1 $25 $(24) Effective tax rate
(2.8%) 13.3% A 1.3% 16.4% A The third quarter and year to date 2024 and 2023 rates reflect the recognition of favorable tax
items in both years. Due to lower pre-tax income, the favorable discrete items had a greater impact in 2024. Seasonality and
Inflation Our business, like that of other retailers, is subject to seasonal influences. Sales and income are typically higher during
the back-to-school and holiday seasons. Because of the seasonality of our business, results for any quarter are not necessarily
indicative of the results that may be achieved for a full fiscal year. We expect that our operations will continue to be influenced
by general economic conditions, including food, fuel and energy prices, employment rates, wage inflation, and costs to source
our merchandise, including tariffs. There can be no assurances that such factors will not impact our business in the future.

A A A 15 Table of ContentsA Liquidity and Capital Resources Capital Allocation Our capital allocation strategy is to invest to
maximize our overall long-term return and maintain a strong balance sheet, with a long-term objective of achieving an
investment grade rating. We follow a disciplined approach to capital allocation based on the following priorities: first we invest in
our business to drive long-term profitable growth; second we pay a quarterly dividend; third we will complete debt reduction
transactions, when appropriate; and fourth we return excess cash to shareholders through our share repurchase program. We
will continue to invest in the business, as we plan to invest approximately $500 million in 2024, which includes the investment in
140 small format Sephora shop openings, 350 impulse queuing lines, the launch of 200 Babies 4€ceRa€ Us shops, and six new
store openings, including one relocation. We remain committed to the dividend, and on November 13, 2024, our Board of
Directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.50 per share. The dividend will be paid on December 24, 2024 to all
shareholders of record at the close of business on December 11, 2024. In June 2024, we completed a voluntary redemption of the
remaining $113 million of outstanding 9.50% notes due May 15, 2025. We are not planning any share repurchases during the
current year. Our period-end Cash and cash equivalents balance decreased to $174 million from $190 million in the third quarter
of 2023. Our Cash and cash equivalents balance includes short-term investments of $7 million and $11 million as of November 2,
2024, and October 28, 2023, respectively. Our investment policy is designed to preserve principal and liquidity of our short-term
investments. This policy allows investments in large money market funds or in highly rated direct short-term instruments. We
also place dollar limits on our investments in individual funds or instruments. The following table presents our primary uses and
sources of cash: A A Cash Uses A Cash Sources 4€¢Operational needs, including salaries, rent, taxes, and other operating
costsa€¢Inventorya€¢Capital expendituresa€¢Dividend paymentsa€¢Debt reductiond€¢Share repurchases A a€¢Cash flow from
operationsa€¢Line of credit under our revolving credit facilitya€¢Issuance of debtA A A Nlne Months Ended (Dollars in
Millions) November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Change Net cash provided by (used in): A A A Operating activities $52 $379



$(327) Investing activities (363) (491) 128 Financing activities 302 149 153 A Operating Activities Our operating cash outflows
generally consist of payments to our employees for wages, salaries and other employee benefits, payments to our merchandise
vendors for inventory (net of vendor allowances), payments to our shipping carriers, and payments to our landlords for rent.
Operating cash outflows also include payments for income taxes and interest payments on our debt borrowings. A A A 16 Table
of ContentsA Operating activities generated $52 million of cash year to date 2024 compared to $379 year to date 2023.
Operating cash flow decreased primarily due to lower net income and the timing of payments year over year. Investing Activities
Our investing cash outflows include payments for capital expenditures, including investments in new and existing stores,
improvements to supply chain, and technology costs. Our investing cash inflows are generally from proceeds from sales of
property, equipment, and real estate. Investing activities used $363 million of cash year to date 2024 and $491 million year to
date 2023. The decrease in cash used in investing activities was primarily driven by fewer Sephora shop openings and other
investments, consistent with our reduced capital expenditure plans for fiscal 2024. At the end of the quarter, we had a Sephora
presence in over 1,000 of our stores, including 862 full size 2,500 square foot shops and 190 small format Sephora shops. In
2024, we anticipate capital expenditures of approximately $500 million, which includes the investment in 140 small format
Sephora shop openings, 350 impulse queuing lines, the launch of 200 Babies 4€eRa€ Us shops, and six new store openings,
including one relocation. Financing Activities Our financing strategy is to ensure adequate liquidity and access to capital
markets. We also strive to maintain a balanced portfolio of debt maturities, while minimizing our borrowing costs. Our ability to
access the public debt market has provided us with adequate sources of liquidity. Our continued access to these markets
depends on multiple factors, including the condition of debt capital markets, our operating performance, and our credit ratings.
During the first half of 2024, Fitch downgraded our senior unsecured credit rating from BBB- to BB and revised their outlook to
stable. While Moody's reaffirmed our credit rating, they also revised their outlook to stable. As of November 2, 2024, our senior
unsecured credit ratings and outlook were as follows: A A Moodya€™s S&P Fitch Long-term debt Ba3 BB BB Outlook Stable
Negative Stable A The majority of our financing activities generally include proceeds and/or repayments of borrowings under
our revolving credit facility and long-term debt, dividend payments, and repurchases of common stock. Financing cash outflows
also include payments to our landlords for leases classified as financing leases and financing obligations. Financing activities
generated $302 million of cash year to date 2024 and $149 million of cash year to date 2023. Year to date 2024, we drew $657
million on our $1.5 billion credit facility compared to $540 million drawn year to date 2023. Borrowings under the revolving
credit facility, recorded as short-term debt, had $749 million outstanding as of November 2, 2024, and had $625 million
outstanding as of October 28, 2023. In the second quarter of 2024, we completed a voluntary redemption of the remaining $113
million of outstanding 9.50% notes due May 15, 2025. In February 2023, $164 million in aggregate principal amount of our
3.25% notes matured and was repaid. There was no cash used for treasury stock purchases year to date 2024 or 2023. Share
repurchases are discretionary in nature. The timing and amount of repurchases are based upon available cash balances, our
stock price, and other factors. As previously noted, we are not planning any share repurchases during the current year. AAA 17
Table of ContentsA Cash dividend payments were $166 million ($1.50 per share) year to date 2024 compared to $165 million
($1.50 per share) year to date 2023. Key Financial Ratios Key financial ratios that provide certain measures of our liquidity are
as follows: A (Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 October 28, 2023 Working capital $224 $564 Current ratio 1.05 1.14 A Our
working capital and inventory levels typically build throughout the fall, peaking during the November and December holiday
selling season. The decrease in our working capital and current ratio are driven by increased borrowings under the revolving
credit facility and additional long-term debt due within the next year. Additionally, the decrease is driven by a decrease in
inventory due to inventory management as our receipts were down 7% versus the prior year. We placed a lower percentage of
our overall receipts in the early part of the buying cycle to allow for additional flexibility to chase receipts based on trending
sales, establish a better flow of goods to our stores, and maintain better in-stock positions, with the goal of minimizing the
impact of future markdowns and out-of-stock positions. Debt Covenant Compliance Our senior secured, asset based revolving
credit facility contains customary events of default and financial, affirmative and negative covenants, including but not limited to,
a springing financial covenant relating to our fixed charge coverage ratio and restrictions on indebtedness, liens, investments,
asset dispositions, and restricted payments. As of November 2, 2024, we were in compliance with all covenants. Contractual
Obligations Aside from the voluntary redemption of the remaining $113 million of outstanding 9.50% notes due May 15, 2025
and the change in borrowings under our revolving credit facility, which have been disclosed in Note 3 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, there have been no significant changes in the contractual obligations disclosed in our 2023 Form 10-K.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements We have not provided any financial guarantees arising from arrangements with unconsolidated
entities or persons as of November 2, 2024. We have not created, and are not a party to, any special-purpose or off-balance sheet
entities for the purpose of raising capital, incurring debt, or operating our business. We do not have any arrangements or
relationships with entities that are not consolidated into our financial statements that are reasonably likely to materially affect
our financial condition, liquidity, results of operations, or capital resources. Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates The
preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect
reported amounts. Management has discussed the development, selection, and disclosure of its estimates and assumptions with
the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors. There have been no significant changes in the critical accounting policies and
estimates discussed in our 2023 Form 10-K. A A A 18 Table of ContentsA Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about
Market Risk We redeemed the remaining $113 million of outstanding 9.50% notes due May 15, 2025 in June 2024, which has
been disclosed in Note 3 of the Consolidated Financial Statements. There have been no other significant changes in the
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk described in our 2023 Form 10-K. Item 4. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures Under the supervision and with the participation of our management,
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design
and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (the &€ceEvaluationa€) at a reasonable assurance level as of the last day
of the period covered by this report. Based upon the Evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have
concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective at the reasonable assurance level. Disclosure controls and
procedures are defined by Rule 13a-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act") as controls and other
procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports that we file or submit under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified by the SEC's rules and forms.
Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information
required to be disclosed in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to our
management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosures. It should be noted that the design of any system of controls is based in part upon certain assumptions about the
likelihood of future events and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving our stated goals under all
potential future conditions, regardless of how remote. Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting There were no
changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended November 2, 2024 that have materially A
affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. A A A 19 Table of ContentsA
PART II. OTHER INFORMATION Item 1. Legal Proceedings For a description of our legal proceedings, see Note 5,
Contingencies, of the Notes to our Consolidated Financial Statements included elsewhere in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q,
which is incorporated by reference in response to this item. Item 1A. Risk Factors There have been no significant changes in the
Risk Factors described in our 2023 Form 10-K. Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds In February



2022, our Board of Directors increased the remaining share repurchase authorization under our existing share repurchase
program to $3.0 billion. Purchases under the repurchase program may be made in the open market, through block trades, and
other negotiated transactions. We expect to execute the share repurchase program primarily in open market transactions,
subject to market conditions. There is no fixed termination date for the repurchase program, and the program may be
suspended, discontinued, or accelerated at any time. The following table contains information for shares of common stock
repurchased and shares acquired from employees in lieu of amounts required to satisfy minimum tax withholding requirements
upon the vesting of the employeesa€™ stock-based compensation during the three fiscal months ended November 2, 2024: A
(Dollars in Millions, Except per Share Data) Total Numberof SharesPurchased AveragePricePaid PerShare Total Numberof
SharesPurchased asPart ofPubliclyAnnouncedPlans orPrograms ApproximateDollar Valueof Sharesthat May YetBe Purchased
Under the Plans or Programs August 4 - August 31, 2024 9,504 $19.22 4€” $2,476 September 1 - October 5, 2024 11,229 $19.72
a€” $2,476 October 6 - November 2, 2024 24,702 $19.51 4€” $2,476 Total 45,435 $19.50 4€” A A Item 5. Other Information
During the three months ended November 2, 2024, no director or Section 16 officer of the Company adopted or terminated a
a€eRule 10b5-1 trading arrangementa€ or a€cenon-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement,a€ as each term is defined in Item 408(a)
of Regulation S-K. A A A 20 Table of ContentsA Item 6. Exhibits A Exhibit A Description 10.1 A Offer Letter, dated November
22,2024, between J. Ashley Buchanan and the Company, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company's Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on November 25, 2024. 10.2 A Form of Executive Compensation Agreement (included as Exhibit B to
Exhibit 10.1), incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 25,
2024. 10.3 A Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (1-Year Recruitment Grant) (included in Exhibit C to Exhibit 10.1),
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 25, 2024. 10.4 A
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (3-Year Recruitment Grant) (included in Exhibit C to Exhibit 10.1), incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 25, 2024. 31.1 A Certification of the
Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 31.2 A Certification of the Chief Financial
Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 32.1 A Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant
to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 32.2 A Certification of the
Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002. 101.INS A Inline XBRL Instance Document 101.SCH A Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema With Embedded
Linkbase Documents 104 A Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as inline XBRL and contained in Exhibits 101) A

A A A 21 Table of ContentsA SIGNATURES Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. A A Kohla€™s
Corporation(Registrant) A A Date: December 5, 2024 /s/ Jill Timm A Jill TimmOn behalf of the Registrant and as Chief Financial
Officer(Principal Financial Officer) A A A A 22 EX-31.1 2 kss-ex31 1.htm EX-31.1 EX-31.1 Exhibit 31.1A CERTIFICATION OF
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 A I, Thomas A.
Kingsbury, certify that: 1.I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Kohl's Corporation; 2.Based on my knowledge,
this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report; 3.Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in
this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 4.The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing
and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal
control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a.Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; b.Designed
such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; c.Evaluated the effectiveness of
the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and d.Disclosed
in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and 5.The registrant's other
certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions): a.All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial information; and b.Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. A Dated: December 5, 2024 A /s/ Thomas A.
Kingsbury A A Thomas A. Kingsbury A A Chief Executive Officer A A (Principal Executive Officer) A A EX-31.2 3 kss-
ex31 2.htm EX-31.2 EX-31.2 Exhibit 31.2A CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 A 1, Jill Timm, certify that: 1.I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of
Kohl's Corporation; 2.Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 3.Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and
other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 4.The registrant's other certifying
officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have: a.Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report
is being prepared; b.Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
c.Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and d.Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting;
and 5.The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons



performing the equivalent functions): a.All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information; and b.Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other A
employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. A Dated: December 5, 2024 A
/s/Jill Timm A A Jill Timm A A Chief Financial Officer A A (Principal Financial Officer) A A EX-32.1 4 kss-ex32 1.htm EX-32.1
EX-32.1 Exhibit 32.1A CERTIFICATION OF PERIODIC REPORT BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 A I, Thomas A. Kingsbury, Chief Executive Officer of Kohl's Corporation (the
a€eCompanya€), certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that, to the
undersigned's knowledge, on the date of this Certification: 1.This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the
quarterly period ended November 2, 2024 (the d€ceReporta€) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 2.That the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects,
the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. A Dated: December 5, 2024 A /s/ Thomas A. Kingsbury A A
Thomas A. Kingsbury A A Chief Executive Officer A A (Principal Executive Officer) A A EX-32.2 5 kss-ex32 2.htm EX-32.2 EX-
32.2 Exhibit 32.2A CERTIFICATION OF PERIODIC REPORT BY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 A 1, Jill Timm, Chief Financial Officer of Kohl's Corporation (the 4€ceCompanya€), certify,
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that, to the undersigned's knowledge, on the
date of this Certification: 1.This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the quarterly period ended November 2,
2024 (the a€ceReporta€) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and 2.That the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company. A Dated: December 5, 2024 A /s/Jill Timm A A Jill Timm A A Chief Financial Officer A A
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Statement [Abstract] Income Statement Entity Address, State or Province Entity Address, State or Province Income
(Loss) from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest Income before income taxes
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[Member] Short-Term Debt, Total Short-Term Debt Short-term debt, outstanding Treasury Stock, Retired, Cost
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Deferred financing costs Payments of Debt Issuance Costs Cover [Abstract] Subsequent Event [Line Items] Basic
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Based Payment Award, Options, Outstanding, Number Assets, Current [Abstract] Current assets: Net Cash Provided
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than Options, Nonvested, Number Amendment Flag Amendment Flag Senior Notes Due 2029 [Member] Senior Notes
Due Twenty Twenty Nine [Member] Senior notes due 2029. Operating leases Operating Lease, Liability, Noncurrent
Shares withheld for taxes on vested restricted shares Shares Withheld For Taxes On Vested Restricted Shares Shares
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Tender premium paid to tendering note holders Payment for Debt Extinguishment or Debt Prepayment Cost
Document Quarterly Report Document Quarterly Report Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date
Fair Value, Vested Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments
Other than Options, Vested in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Cost of merchandise sold Cost of
Goods and Services Sold Cost of Goods and Services Sold, Total Schedule of Net Sales by Line of Business
Disaggregation of Revenue [Table Text Block] Basis of Presentation Basis of Presentation and Significant
Accounting Policies [Text Block] Stock Awards/ Share Units, Awards/Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value,
Granted Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than
Options, Grants in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Total assets Assets Debt Instrument [Table]
Schedule of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table] Stock Awards/ Share Units, Vested Vested warrants Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Vested in
Period Recent Accounting Pronouncements New Accounting Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block] Entity
Address, City or Town Entity Address, City or Town Segments Segments [Axis] Stock Awards/ Share Units, Forfeited
Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options,
Forfeited in Period Dividends [Axis] Finance leases and financing obligations Finance Lease Liability And Financing
Obligation Current Finance lease liability and financing obligation current. Treasury Stock Treasury Stock Policy
[Text Block] Treasury Stock Policy [Text Block] Summary Of Financing Obligations [Table Text Block] Summary of
Financing Obligations Summary of financing obligations. Stock-Based Awards Share-Based Payment Arrangement
[Text Block] Stock-based awards Shares Issued, Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture Shares
Issued, Shares, Share-based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture, Total Current portion of: Current Portion Of
Leases [Abstract] Current portion of leases. Stock Options, Weighted Average Exercise Price, Forfeited Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Forfeitures and Expirations in Period,
Weighted Average Exercise Price Current liabilities: Liabilities, Current [Abstract] Current Senior Notes Due Twenty
Twenty Five [Member] Senior notes due twenty twenty five. Senior Notes Due 2025 [Member] Document Type
Document Type Payments for (Proceeds from) Other Investing Activities Other Other Title of each class Title of
12(b) Security Cash and cash equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value Cash and Cash Equivalents,
at Carrying Value, Total Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value, Beginning Balance Cash and Cash
Equivalents, at Carrying Value, Ending Balance Dividends [Domain] Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract]
Document Fiscal Period Focus Document Fiscal Period Focus Total long-term debt Long-term debt Long-Term Debt,
Excluding Current Maturities Stock Options, Granted Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based
Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Gross Dividends paid Payments of Dividends Payments of Dividends,
Total Children's [Member] Children [Member] Children. Disaggregation of Revenue [Abstract] Subsequent Event
Type [Domain] Summary of Changes in Restructuring Reserve Schedule of Restructuring Reserve by Type of Cost
[Table Text Block] Investing activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities [Abstract] Treasury stock
purchases Payments for Repurchase of Common Stock Total revenue Revenue from Contract with Customer,
Excluding Assessed Tax Revenue from Contract with Customer, Excluding Assessed Tax, Total Revenue from Sale
Income Taxes Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block] Director Or Section 16 Officer [Member] Director Or Section
Sixteen Officer [Member] Director Or Section Sixteen Officer [Member] Selling, general, and administrative Selling,
General and Administrative Expense Selling, General and Administrative Expense, Total Credit Facility Credit
Facility [Domain] Depreciation and amortization Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization, Nonproduction
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization, Nonproduction, Total Accounts payable Increase (Decrease) in Accounts
Payable Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable, Total Other Proceeds from (Payments for) Other Financing
Activities Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity Liabilities and Equity [Abstract] Document Period End Date Document
Period End Date Net cash provided by financing activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
Effective Income Tax Rate Reconciliation, Percent, Total Effective Income Tax Rate Reconciliation, Percent Effective
income tax rate Anti-dilutive shares Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share,
Amount Proceeds from financing obligations Sale Leaseback Other Payments Received Sale leaseback other
payments received. Accrued liabilities Accrued Liabilities, Current Accrued Liabilities, Current, Total (Benefit)
provision for income taxes Income Tax Expense (Benefit) Income Tax Expense (Benefit), Total Increase Decrease of
Finance Lease Liabilities through Purchase and Disposal of Property and Equipment Increase decrease of finance
lease liabilities through purchase and disposal of property and equipment. Finance lease liabilities Trading
Symbol(s) Trading Symbol Total shareholders’ equity Balance, beginning of period Balance, end of period Equity,
Attributable to Parent Other long-term liabilities Other Liabilities, Noncurrent Other Liabilities, Noncurrent, Total
Change in Accounting Principle, Accounting Standards Update, Adopted [true false] Summary Of Financing
Obligation Maturity [Table Text Block] Summary of Future Financing Obligation Payments Summary of financing
obligation maturity. Deferred income taxes Deferred Income Tax Expense (Benefit) Deferred Income Tax Expense
(Benefit), Total Debt instrument, redemption of remaining outstanding notes. Debt Instrument, Redemption Of
Remaining Outstanding Notes Redemption of remaining outstanding notes Leases [Abstract] Dividends Payable,
Amount Per Share Cash dividend per share Scenario [Axis] Name of each exchange on which registered Security
Exchange Name Class of Stock [Axis] Subsequent Event [Member] Subsequent Event [Member] Men's [Member]



Men [Member] Men. Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity Liabilities and Equity Loss on extinguishment of debt
Gain (Loss) on Extinguishment of Debt Gain (Loss) on Extinguishment of Debt, Total Gain on extinguishment of debt
Operating leases Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset Operating lease right of use asset Supplemental information
Supplemental Cash Flow Information [Abstract] Diluted Diluted Earnings Per Share, Diluted Earnings Per Share,
Diluted, Total Dividends paid Dividends Dividends, Total Total current assets Assets, Current Net cash used in
investing activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities Scenario Forecast [Member] Forecast
[Member] Increase Decrease of Operating Lease Liabilities through Purchase and Disposal of Property and
Equipment Increase decrease of operating lease liabilities through purchase and disposal of property and
equipment. Operating lease liabilities No Trading Symbol Flag Entity Filer Category Entity Filer Category Current
Fiscal Year End Date Current Fiscal Year End Date Share-based compensation Share-Based Payment Arrangement,
Noncash Expense Share-based Payment Arrangement, Noncash Expense, Total Accelerated share repurchase
pending final settlement Accelerated Share Repurchase Program, Adjustment Entity Registrant Name Entity
Registrant Name Schedule Of Share Based Compensation Arrangements By Share Based Payment Award [Table]
Schedule of Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award [Table] Earnings Per Share
[Text Block] Net Income Per Share Debt instrument maturity date Debt Instrument, Maturity Date Entity Emerging
Growth Company Entity Emerging Growth Company Treasury Stock Repurchases [Abstract] NA Denominator—
Weighted-average shares: Basic Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic Weighted Average Number
of Shares Outstanding, Basic, Total Components of Long-term Debt Schedule of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table
Text Block] Debt Disclosure [Abstract] Home [Member] Home. Home [Member] Stock Options, Weighted Average
Exercise Price, Granted Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants
in Period, Weighted Average Exercise Price Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Abstract] Shares Issued, Value,
Share-based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture, Total Stock-based awards Shares Issued, Value, Share-Based
Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture Proceeds from sale of real estate Proceeds from Sale, Real Estate, Held-for-
Investment Proceeds from Sale of Real Estate Held-for-investment, Total Net proceeds from sale of properties after
fees Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] Shareholders’ equity: Equity, Attributable to Parent [Abstract] Statement
[Table] Statement [Table] Gift card member. Gift Card [Member] Gift Card [Member] Subsequent Event [Table]
Entity File Number Securities Act File Number Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents Cash, Cash
Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase (Decrease), Including Exchange Rate
Effect Revenue from Contract with Customer [Abstract] Net (loss) income per share: Earnings Per Share [Abstract]
Summary Of Operating And Finance Leases [Table Text Block] Summary of Operating and Finance Leases Summary
of operating and finance leases. Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] Operating income Operating Income
(Loss) Operating lease liabilities Increase Decrease In Operating Lease Liabilities Increase (decrease) in operating
lease liabilities. Entity Shell Company Entity Shell Company Entity Tax Identification Number Entity Tax
Identification Number Assets Assets [Abstract] Summary Of Operating And Finance Lease Liability Maturities [Table
Text Block] Summary of Future Lease Payments Summary of operating and finance lease liability maturities. Entity
Current Reporting Status Entity Current Reporting Status Long-term Debt, Type Long-Term Debt, Type [Axis]
Subsequent Events [Abstract] Document Fiscal Year Focus Document Fiscal Year Focus Senior Notes Due 2033
[Member] Senior Notes Due Twenty Thirty Three [Member] Senior notes due 2033. Stock Options, Forfeited Share-
Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Forfeitures and Expirations in Period
Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Options, Forfeitures and Expirations in
Period, Total Repayments of Long-Term Debt Repayments of Long-term Debt, Total Repayment of long-term
borrowings O 2024 Q3 Cash Dividends. O 2024 Q3 Cash Dividends [Member] 02024 Q3 Cash Dividends [Member]
Treasury stock purchases Treasury Stock, Value, Acquired, Cost Method Accelerated share repurchase value Cash
and cash equivalents at beginning of period Cash and cash equivalents at end of period Cash, Cash Equivalents,
Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Including Disposal Group and Discontinued Operations Cash,
Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Including Disposal Group and Discontinued
Operations, Total City Area Code City Area Code Total current liabilities Liabilities, Current Finance lease and
financing obligation payments Payments Of Finance Lease And Financing Obligation Payments of finance lease and
financing obligation. Merchandise inventories Inventory, Net Inventory, Net, Total Impairments, store closing, and
other costs Impairments Store Closing And Other Costs Cash Flow Impairments, store closing and other costs cash
flow. Summary Of Weighted Average Remaining Lease Term And Weighted Average Discount Rate For Financing
Obligations [Table Text Block] Summary of Weighted-Average Remaining Term and Discount Rate for Financing
Obligations Summary of weighted average remaining lease term and weighted average discount rate for financing
obligations. Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract] Local Phone Number
Local Phone Number Dividends paid per common share Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Cash Paid
Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Abstract] Shares, beginning of period Shares, end of period Shares,
Issued Treasury stock, at cost Treasury Stock, Value Treasury Stock, Value, Total Treasury Stock, Value, Beginning
Balance Treasury Stock, Value, Ending Balance Operating leases Operating Lease, Liability, Current Document
Information [Line Items] Gains (Losses) on Sales of Investment Real Estate Gain on sales of real estate (Gain) on
sale of real estate Interest rate on notes Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage Coupon rate Retained
Earnings [Member] Retained Earnings [Member] Document Transition Report Document Transition Report Other
current and long-term assets Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Assets Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating
Assets, Total Non-cash lease expense Noncash Lease Expense Noncash lease expense. Stock Options, Weighted
Average Exercise Price, Vested Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award, Options,
Exercises in Period, Weighted Average Exercise Price Unamortized debt discounts and deferred financing costs Debt
Instrument, Unamortized Discount (Premium) and Debt Issuance Costs, Net Debt Instrument, Unamortized Discount
(Premium) and Debt Issuance Costs, Net, Total Common Stock, $.01 par value [Member] Common Stock [Member]
Common Stock [Member] Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Beginning Balance
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Ending Balance Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Nonvested, Weighted Average
Grant Date Fair Value Paid-In Capital [Member] Additional Paid-in Capital Additional Paid-in Capital [Member]
Senior Notes 4.25% Due 2025 [Member] Four Point Two Five Percent Senior Notes Due Twenty Twenty Five
[Member] Four point two five percent senior notes due twenty twenty five. Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income
(Loss) to Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities: Dividends paid Adjustments to Additional Paid in Capital, Dividends in Excess of
Retained Earnings Other assets Other Assets, Noncurrent Other Assets, Noncurrent, Total Segments Segments



[Domain] Performance Share Units [Member] Performance Shares [Member] Other Other Assets, Current Entity
Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line
Items] Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items] Scenario [Domain] Common Stock, Value, Issued, Total Common
Stock, Value, Issued, Beginning Balance Common Stock, Value, Issued, Ending Balance Common stock Common
Stock, Value, Issued 9.50% Senior Notes Due 2025 [Member] Nine Point Five Zero Percent Senior Notes Due Twenty
Twenty Five [Member] Nine point five zero percent senior notes due twenty twenty five. Line of Credit, Current
Borrowings under revolving credit facility Short term debt Senior Notes 4.78% Due 2023 [Member] Four Point Seven
Eight Percent Senior Note Due Twenty Twenty Three [Member] Four point seven eight percent senior note due
twenty twenty three. Non-cash inventory costs Non Cash Inventory Costs Non-cash inventory costs. Income taxes
paid Income Taxes Paid Weighted average shares, Diluted Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted
Footwear [Member] Footwear [Member] Footwear. Merchandise inventories Increase (Decrease) in Inventories
Increase (Decrease) in Inventories, Total Vested and unexercised Share Based Compensation Arrangement By Share
Based Payments Award Vested And Unexercised Share based compensation arrangement by share based payments
award vested and unexercised. Entity Small Business Entity Small Business Senior Notes Due 2023 [Member] Senior
Notes Due Twenty Twenty Three [Member] Senior notes due 2023. Debt Disclosure [Text Block] Debt Women's
[Member] Women [Member] Women. Treasury stock purchases Treasury Stock, Shares, Acquired Accelerated share
repurchase Credit Facility Credit Facility [Axis] Leases Disclosure. Leases Disclosure [Text Block] Leases Revolving
Credit Facility [Member] Revolving Credit Facility [Member] Financing activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Financing Activities [Abstract] Stock Options, Weighted Average Exercise Price, Beginning Balance Stock Options,
Weighted Average Exercise Price, Ending Balance Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment
Award, Options, Outstanding, Weighted Average Exercise Price Unsecured Senior Debt [Member] Unsecured Debt
[Member] Summary Of Weighted Average Remaining Lease Term And Weighted Average Discount Rate [Table Text
Block] Summary of Weighted-Average Remaining Lease Term and Discount Rates Summary of weighted average
remaining lease term and weighted average discount rate. Summary of other lease information. Summary of Other
Lease Information Table Text Block Summary of Other Lease Information Subsequent Events [Text Block]
Subsequent Events Accounts payable Accounts Payable, Current Accounts Payable, Current, Total Change in
Accounting Principle, Accounting Standards Update, Immaterial Effect [true false] Accrued and other long-term
liabilities Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Liabilities Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Liabilities, Total XML 9 R1.htm
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Document and Entity 9 Months Ended
Information - shares Nov. 02, 2024 Nov. 29, 2024
Document Information [Line Items]
Entity Registrant Name KOHL’S CORP
Entity Central Index Key 0000885639
Current Fiscal Year End Date -01-27
Entity Filer Category Large Accelerated Filer
Document Type 10-Q
Document Period End Date Nov. 02, 2024
Document Fiscal Year Focus 2024
Document Fiscal Period Focus Q3
Amendment Flag false
Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 111,317,504
Document Quarterly Report true
Document Transition Report false
Entity Current Reporting Status Yes
Entity Interactive Data Current Yes
Entity Small Business false
Entity Emerging Growth Company false
Entity Shell Company false
Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code WI
Entity Tax Identification Number 39-1630919
Entity File Number 1-11084
Entity Address, Address Line One N56 W17000 Ridgewood Drive
Entity Address, City or Town Menomonee Falls
Entity Address, State or Province WI
Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 53051
City Area Code 262
Local Phone Number 703-7000
Title of each class Common Stock, $.01 par value
Trading Symbol(s) KSS

Name of each exchange on which registered NYSE
XML 10 R2.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEETS -
USD (%)
$ in Millions
Current assets:

Nov. 02, 2024 Feb. 03, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023

Cash and cash equivalents $174 $ 183 $ 190
Merchandise inventories 4,099 2,880 4,239

Other 344 347 291
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Total current assets 4,617 3,410
Property and equipment, net 7,472 7,720
Operating leases 2,500 2,499
Other assets 465 380
Total assets 15,054 14,009
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 1,873 1,134
Accrued liabilities 1,245 1,201
Borrowings under revolving credit facility 749 92
Current portion of:

Long-term debt 353

Finance leases and financing obligations 80 83
Operating leases 93 102
Total current liabilities 4,393 2,612
Long-term debt 1,174 1,638
Finance leases and financing obligations 2,533 2,680
Operating leases 2,799 2,781
Deferred income taxes 78 107
Other long-term liabilities 273 298

Shareholders’ equity:

Common stock 2 2
Paid-in capital 3,554 3,528
Treasury stock, at cost (2,580) (2,571)
Retained earnings 2,828 2,934
Total shareholders’ equity 3,804 3,893
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 15,054 $ 14,009

XML 11 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
CONSOLIDATED 3 Months Ended
STATEMENTS OF

OPERATIONS - USD
%)

$ in Millions

4,720
7,861
2,492
394
15,467

1,918
1,324
625

111
84

94
4,156
1,638
2,714
2,780
107
321

2

3,514
(2,568)
2,803
3,751

$ 15,467

9 Months Ended

Nov. 02, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023 Nov. 02, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023

Total revenue $ 3,710 $ 4,054 $ 10,824 $ 11,520
Cost of merchandise sold 2,137 2,349 6,188 6,638
Operating expenses:

Selling, general, and administrative 1,291 1,360 3,769 3,902
Depreciation and amortization 184 188 560 562
Operating income 98 157 307 418
Interest expense, net 76 89 245 262
Income before income taxes 22 68 62 156
(Benefit) provision for income taxes 9 1 25

Net income $ 22 $ 59 $ 61 $ 131
Net (loss) income per share:

Basic $0.2 $ 0.54 $ 0.55 $1.19
Diluted $0.2 $ 0.53 $ 0.55 $1.18
Net Sales [Member]

Total revenue $ 3,507 $ 3,843 $ 10,210 $ 10,876
Other Revenue [Member]

Total revenue $ 203 $ 211 $614 $ 644

XML 12 R4.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF

CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY - USD ($)

$ in Millions

Balance, beginning of period at

Jan. 28, 2023

Retirement of treasury stock

Stock-based awards

Net Income (1.oss)

Dividends paid

Dividends paid

Balance, end of period at Oct. 28, $
2023 3,751

Shares, beginning of period at
Jan. 28, 2023

Retirement of treasury stock

Total Common Stock
[Member]

$4
(2)

$ 3,479

35
$ 131

$ 2 3,514

378
(217)

Paid-In Capital
[Member]

Treasury Stock
[Member]

$ (13,715)

11,157
(13)

3
$ (2,568)

(267)
217

Retained Earnings
[Member]

$ 13,995
(11,155)

131
(168)

2,803
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Shares, end of period at Oct. 28
2023 111 161

Dividends paid per common share $ 1.5

Balance, beginning of period at $2
Jul. 29, 2023

Stock-based awards

Net Income (Loss) $ 59
Dividends paid

Dividends paid

Balance, end of period at Oct. 28, $ $2
2023 3,751

Shares, beginning of period at 161
Jul. 29, 2023

Shares, end of period at Oct. 28
2023 111 161

Dividends paid per common share $ 0.5
Balance, beginning of period at $ $2

Feb. 03, 2024 3,893
Stock-based awards
Net Income (L.oss) 61

Dividends paid
Dividends paid

Balance, end of period at Nov. 02, $ $2
2024 3,804

Shares, beginning of period at 161
Feb. 03, 2024

Shares, end of period at Nov. 02,
2024 111 161

Dividends paid per common share $ 1.5
Balance, beginning of period at $2
Aug. 03, 2024

Stock-based awards

Net Income (1L.osSs) $ 22
Dividends paid

Balance, end of period at Nov. 02, $ $2
2024 3,804

Shares, beginning of period at 161
Aug. 03, 2024

Shares, end of period at Nov. 02,
2024 111 161

Dividends paid per common share $ 0.5

XML 13 R5.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF
CASH FLOWS - USD
($)
$ in Millions
Operating activities

Net income

3,502
12

3,514

3,528
26

3,554

3,546

$ 3,554

(50)

$ (2,569)

1
$ (2,568)

(50)

(50)

$(2,571)
(10)

1
$ (2,580)

(50)

(50)

$(2,579)
1)

$ (2,580)
(50)

(50)

2,800

59
(56)

2,803

2,934

61
(167)

2,828

2,861

22
(55)

$ 2,828

9 Months Ended

Nov. 02, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023

$61

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Share-based compensation
Deferred income taxes

Non-cash lease expense
Other non-cash items

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Merchandise inventories

Other current and long-term assets
Accounts payable

Accrued and other long-term liabilities
Operating lease liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing activities

Acquisition of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of real estate

Other
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities

560
25
(33)
67

2

(1,216)
(75)
739

(2)
(76)
52

(367)

(363)

$ 131

562
31
(25)
70
13

(1,046)
66

588

58

(69)
379

(495)
15
(11)
(491)
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Net borrowings under revolving credit facility 657 540
Shares withheld for taxes on vested restricted shares (10) (13)

Dividends paid

(166) (165)

Repayment of long-term borrowings (113) (164)
Premium paid on redemption of debt (5)

Finance lease and financing obligation payments (62) (68)
Proceeds from financing obligations 1 19
Net cash provided by financing activities 302 149
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents 9) 37
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 183 153
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 174 190
Supplemental information

Interest paid, net of capitalized interest 232 229

Income taxes paid

63 41

Property and equipment acquired (disposed) through exchange of:

Finance lease liabilities

(74) (23)

Operating lease liabilities $ 78 $ 247
XML 14 R6.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Pay vs Performance
Disclosure - USD ($)
$ in Millions

3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended
Nov. 02, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023 Nov. 02, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023

Pay vs Performance Disclosure

Net Income (1L.oss)

$ 22 $ 59 $ 61 $ 131
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Insider Trading
Arrangements

Trading
Arrangements, by
Individual

Material Terms of
Trading Arrangement

Director Or Section 16

Officer [Member

Trading
Arrangements, by
Individual

Rule 10b5-1
Arrangement Adopted
Non-Rule 10b5-1
Arrangement Adopted
Rule 10b5-1

Arrangement
Terminated

Non-Rule 10b5-1

Arrangement
Terminated

3 Months Ended
Nov. 02, 2024

uring the three months ended November 2, 2024, no director or Section 16 officer of the Company adopted or terminated a
“Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement” or “non-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement,” as each term is defined in Item 408(a) of
Regulation S-K.

false

false

false

false

XML 16 R8.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Basis of Presentation

Organization,
Consolidation and

Presentation of
Financial Statements

[Abstract]

Basis of Presentation

9 Months Ended
Nov. 02, 2024

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States (“U.S. GAAP”) for interim financial information. Accordingly, they do not include all of the
information and footnotes required by U.S. GAAP for fiscal year end Consolidated Financial Statements. In the opinion of
management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been
included. For further information, refer to the Consolidated Financial Statements and related footnotes included in our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 3, 2024 (Commission File No. 1-11084) as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC").

Due to the seasonality of the business of Kohl’s Corporation (the “Company,” “Kohl’s,” “we,” “our,” or “us”), results for any
quarter are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be achieved for a full fiscal year.

We operate as a single business unit.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting Standards Issued and Adopted

There are no recently adopted accounting pronouncements that had a material impact on our financial statements.
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Accounting Standards Issued but not yet Effective

Standard

Effect on our Financial Stat: ts

Description

Segment Reporting
(ASU 2023-07)
Issued November 2023

Effective for Fiscal Years beginning after December
15, 2023 and interim periods within fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2024

The amendments in this ASU
improve reportable segment
disclosure requirements,
primarily through enhanced
disclosures around significant
segment expenses.

We are evaluating the impact
of the new required disclosures
on our financial statements but
do not expect the effect of the
adoption to be material.

Income Taxes
(ASU 2023-09)
Issued December 2023

Effective for Fiscal Years beginning after December
15, 2024

The ASU requires entities to
provide additional information in
the rate reconciliation table and
additional disclosures around
income taxes paid.

We are evaluating the impact
of the new required disclosures
on our financial statements but
do not expect the effect of the
adoption to be material.

Income Statement Expenses
(ASU 2024-03)
Issued November 2024

Effective for Fiscal Years beginning after December
15, 2026

The ASU requires entities to
disclose disaggregated
information about certain income
statement expense line items.

We are evaluating the impact
of the new required disclosures
on our financial statements.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenue from
Contract with
Customer [Abstractl]

Revenue Recognition

9 Months Ended
Nov. 02, 2024

2. Revenue Recognition

The following table summarizes Net sales by line of business:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
(Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 | October 28, 2023 |November 2, 2024| October 28, 2023
Women's $869 $1,007 $2,796 $3,094
Men's 701 792 2,041 2,296
Accessories (including Sephora) 650 620 1,934 1,703
Home 473 494 1,301 1,389
Children's 486 562 1,189 1,352
Footwear 328 368 949 1,042
Net Sales $3,507 $3,843 $10,210) $10,876

Unredeemed gift cards and merchandise return card liabilities totaled $263 million as of November 2, 2024, $327 million as of
February 3, 2024, and $279 million as of October 28, 2023. In the third quarter of 2024 and 2023, net sales of $19 million and
$22 million, respectively, were recognized from gift cards redeemed in the current period and issued in prior years. Year to
date 2024 and 2023, net sales of $107 million and $126 million, respectively, were recognized during the current period from

gift cards redeemed during the current year and issued
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Debt

Debt Disclosure

[Abstract]
Debt

in prior years.

9 Months Ended
Nov. 02, 2024

3. Debt

Outstanding borrowings under the $1.5 billion revolving credit facility, recorded as short-term debt, were $749 million as of
November 2, 2024, $92 million as of February 3, 2024, and $625 million as of October 28, 2023.

Long-term debt, which excludes borrowings on the revolving credit facility, consists of the following unsecured debt:

Outstanding
Effective Rate Coupon Rate November 2, February 3, October 28,

Maturity (Dollars in Millions) at I e 2024 2024 2023
2023 4.78% 4.75% $— $—, $111
2025 9.50% 10.75% — 113 113
2025 4.25% 4.25% 353 353 353
2029 7.36% 7.25% 42 42 42
2031 3.40% 4.63% 500 500 500
2033 6.05% 6.00% 112 112 112
2037 6.89% 6.88% 101 101 101
2045 5.57% 5.55% 427 427 427
Outstanding unsecured senior debt 1,535 1,648 1,759
Unamortized debt discounts and deferred financing

costs 3) (10) (10)
Current portion of unsecured senior debt (353) — (111)
Long-term unsecured senior debt $1,174 $1,638 $1,638
Effective interest rate at issuance 4.73%| 5.06% 5.04%

Our estimated fair value of unsecured senior long-term debt is determined using Level 1 inputs, using financial instruments
with unadjusted, quoted prices listed on active market exchanges. The estimated fair value of our unsecured senior debt was
$1.3 billion at November 2, 2024, $1.3 billion at February 3, 2024, and $1.3 billion at October 28, 2023.

In June 2024, we completed a voluntary redemption of the remaining $113 million of outstanding 9.50% notes due May 15,
2025. We recognized a $5 million loss on extinguishment of debt in net interest expense during the second quarter of 2024,
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which was primarily a make whole premium paid to holders as a result of the redemption.

Our various debt agreements contain covenants including limitations on additional indebtedness and certain financial tests. As
of November 2, 2024, we were in compliance with all covenants of the various debt agreements.
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9 Months Ended
Nov. 02, 2024

Stock-Based Awards

Share-Based Payment
Arrangement
[Abstract]
Stock-Based Awards
4. Stock-Based Awards

The following table summarizes our stock-based awards activity for the nine months ended November 2, 2024:

Nonvested Restricted Stock Awards and
Units Performance Share Units
Weighted Weighted
Average Average

Grant Date Grant Date
(Shares and Units in Th ds) Shares Fair Value Units Fair Value
Balance - February 3, 2024 3,099 $29.66 777 $31.26
Granted 1,700 25.96 696 29.23
Vested (1,153) 29.77 (38) 74.68
Forfeited (141) 29.93 —] —
Balance - November 2, 2024 3,505 $27.82 1,435 $29.13

In 2019, we issued 1,747,441 stock warrants. All 1,747,441 shares were vested and unexercised as of November 2, 2024.
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9 Months Ended

Contingencies Nov. 02, 2024

Commitments and
Contingencies
Disclosure [Abstract]
Contingencies

5. Contingencies

With respect to Kelley v. Boneparth, No. 2:24-cv-00604-LA (E.D. Wis.), described in Note 5, Contingencies, of the Notes to our
Consolidated Financial Statements included in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 3, 2024,
the plaintiff filed a notice of voluntary dismissal on November 15, 2024.

With respect to the securities putative class action, Shanaphy v. Kohl’s Corporation, No. 2:22-cv- 01016-LA (E.D. Wis.),
described in Note 7, Contingencies, of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 3, 2024, the Court
granted the Company’s motion to dismiss on September 30, 2024. The Court set a deadline of November 1, 2024, for the
plaintiff to file a motion for leave to file a second amended complaint to the extent the plaintiff believed he could cure the
complaint’s deficiencies through amendment. The plaintiff did not file a motion for leave to amend the complaint by the Court’s
deadline. On November 5, 2024, the Court entered a judgment in favor of the Company.

In addition to what is noted above, we are subject to certain legal proceedings and claims arising out of the ordinary conduct of
our business. In the opinion of management, the outcome of these proceedings and claims will not have a material adverse
effect on our Consolidated Financial Statements.
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9 Months Ended
Nov. 02, 2024

Income Taxes

Income Tax
Disclosure [Abstract]
Income Taxes
6. Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate for the third quarter of 2024 was (2.8%) compared to 13.3% for the third quarter of 2023. Year to
date, the rate is 1.3% and 16.4% for 2024 and 2023, respectively. The third quarter and year to date rates reflect the
recognition of favorable tax items in both years.
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9 Months Ended
Nov. 02, 2024

Net Income Per Share

Earnings Per Share
[Abstract]

Net Income Per Share
7. Net Income Per Share

Basic net income per share is net income divided by the average number of common shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted net income per share includes incremental shares assumed for stock-based awards and stock warrants. The potentially
dilutive shares outstanding during the period include unvested restricted stock units, unvested restricted stock awards, and
warrants, which utilize the treasury stock method, as well as unvested

performance share units that utilize the contingently issuable share method. Potentially dilutive shares are excluded from the
computations of diluted earnings per share if their effect would be anti-dilutive.

The information required to compute basic and diluted net income per share is as follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
(Dollars and Shares in Millions, Except per Share Data) November 2, 2024| October 28, 2023 |[November 2, 2024| October 28, 2023
Numerator—Net income $22 $59 $61 $131
Denominator—Weighted-average shares:
Basic 111 110 111 110
Dilutive impact 1 1 1 1
Diluted 112 111 112 111
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Net income per share:
Basic $0.20 $0.54 $0.55 $1.19
Diluted $0.20 $0.53 $0.55 $1.18

The following potential shares of common stock were excluded from the diluted net income per share calculation because their

effect would have been anti-dilutive:

Three Months Ended

Nine Months Ended

(Shares in Millions) November 2, 2024 | October 28, 2023 |November 2, 2024 | October 28, 2023

IAnti-dilutive shares

5 3

5 3
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Subsequent Events

Subsequent Events
[Abstract]

Subsequent Events 8. Subsequent Events

9 Months Ended

Nov. 02, 2024

On November 13, 2024, the Board of Directors of Kohl's Corporation declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.50 per share.
The dividend will be paid on December 24, 2024, to all shareholders of record at the close of business on December 11, 2024.

On November 25, 2024, the Company announced that Thomas A. Kingsbury will step down as Chief Executive Officer, effective
January 15, 2025. Mr. Kingsbury will continue to serve in an advisory role to the new Chief Executive Officer and retain his
position on the Board of Directors through his retirement on May 10, 2025. The Company further announced that, on
November 22, 2024, the Board of Directors appointed J. Ashley Buchanan to serve as Chief Executive Officer and a member of

the Board of Directors, effective January 15, 2025.
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Basis of Presentation 9 Months Ended

(Policies)

Organization,
Consolidation and

Presentation of
Financial Statements
[Abstract]

Recent Accounting

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Pronouncements

Accounting Standards Issued and Adopted

Nov. 02, 2024

There are no recently adopted accounting pronouncements that had a material impact on our financial statements.

Accounting Standards Issued but not yet Effective

Standard

Description

Effect on our Financial Stat: ts

Segment Reporting
(ASU 2023-07)
Issued November 2023

Effective for Fiscal Years beginning after December
15, 2023 and interim periods within fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2024

The amendments in this ASU
improve reportable segment
disclosure requirements,
primarily through enhanced
disclosures around significant
segment expenses.

We are evaluating the impact
of the new required disclosures
on our financial statements but
do not expect the effect of the
adoption to be material.

Income Taxes
(ASU 2023-09)
Issued December 2023

Effective for Fiscal Years beginning after December
15, 2024

The ASU requires entities to
provide additional information in
the rate reconciliation table and
additional disclosures around
income taxes paid.

We are evaluating the impact
of the new required disclosures
on our financial statements but
do not expect the effect of the
adoption to be material.

Income Statement Expenses
(ASU 2024-03)
Issued November 2024

Effective for Fiscal Years beginning after December
15, 2026

The ASU requires entities to
disclose disaggregated
information about certain income
statement expense line items.

We are evaluating the impact
of the new required disclosures
on our financial statements.
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Revenue Recognition 9 Months Ended

(Tables)

Revenue from
Contract with
Customer [Abstract]
Schedule of Net Sales
by Line of Business

Nov. 02, 2024

The following table summarizes Net sales by line of business:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
(Dollars in Millions) November 2, 2024 | October 28, 2023 |November 2, 2024| October 28, 2023
Women's $869 $1,007 $2,796 $3,094
Men's 701 792 2,041 2,296
Accessories (including Sephora) 650 620 1,934 1,703
Home 473 494 1,301 1,389
Children's 486 562 1,189 1,352
Footwear 328 368 949 1,042
Net Sales $3,507 $3,843 $10,210) $10,876
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Debt (Tables)

Debt Disclosure
[Abstract]

Components of L.ong-
term Debt

9 Months Ended
Nov. 02, 2024

Long-term debt, which excludes borrowings on the revolving credit facility, consists of the following unsecured debt:

Outstanding
. . o Effective Rate Coupon Rate November 2, February 3, October 28,

Maturity (Dollars in Millions) at I e 2024 2024 2023
2023 4.78% 4.75% $— $—| $111
2025 9.50% 10.75% - 113 113
2025 4.25% 4.25% 353 353 353
2029 7.36% 7.25% 42 42 42
2031 3.40% 4.63% 500 500 500
2033 6.05% 6.00% 112 112 112
2037 6.89% 6.88% 101 101 101
2045 5.57% 5.55% 427 427 427
Outstanding unsecured senior debt 1,535 1,648 1,759
Unamortized debt discounts and deferred financing

costs 3) (10) (10)
Current portion of unsecured senior debt (353) — (111)
Long-term unsecured senior debt $1,174 $1,638 $1,638
Effective interest rate at issuance 4.73%| 5.06% 5.04%
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Stock-Based Awards
(Tables)

Share-Based Payment
Arrangement
[Abstract]

Summary of Stock-
Based Awards Activity

9 Months Ended
Nov. 02, 2024

The following table summarizes our stock-based awards activity for the nine months ended November 2, 2024:
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Net Income Per Share
(Tables)

Earnings Per Share
[Abstract]
Computation of Basic
and Diluted Net Income
Per Share

Schedule of Potential
Shares of Common
Stock Excluded From
the Diluted Net Income
Per Share

Nonvested Restricted Stock Awards and
Units Performance Share Units
Weighted ‘Weighted
Average Average
Grant Date Grant Date
(Shares and Units in Th ds) Shares Fair Value Units Fair Value
Balance - February 3, 2024 3,099 $29.66 777 $31.26
Granted 1,700 25.96 696 29.23
Vested (1,153) 29.77 (38) 74.68
Forfeited (141) 29.93 — —
Balance - November 2, 2024 3,505 $27.82 1,435 $29.13
9 Months Ended
Nov. 02, 2024
The information required to compute basic and diluted net income per share is as follows:
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

(Dollars and Shares in Millions, Except per Share Data) November 2, 2024| October 28, 2023 ([November 2, 2024| October 28, 2023
Numerator—Net income $22 $59 $61 $131
Denominator—Weighted-average shares:

Basic 111 110 111 110

Dilutive impact 1 1 1 1

Diluted 112 111 112 111
Net income per share:

Basic $0.20 $0.54 $0.55 $1.19

Diluted $0.20 $0.53 $0.55 $1.18

The following potential shares of common stock were excluded from the diluted net income per share calculation because their

effect would have been anti-dilutive:

(Shares in Millions)

Three Months Ended

Nine Months Ended

November 2, 2024

October 28, 2023

November 2, 2024

October 28, 2023

IAnti-dilutive shares

5

3

5

3
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Revenue Recognition
- Schedule of Net
Sales by Line of
Business (Details) -
USD (%)
$ in Millions

Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line Items]

Total revenue

Net Sales [Member]

Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line Items]

Total revenue

Net Sales [Member] | Women's [Member]
Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line Items]

3 Months

Ended

9 Months Ended

Nov. 02, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023 Nov. 02, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023

$ 3,710 $

3,507

3,

4,054

843

$ 10,824

10,210

$ 11,520

10,876
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Total revenue

Net Sales [Member] | Men's [Member
Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line Items]

Total revenue

Net Sales [Member] | Accessories (including Sephora) [Member

Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line Items]
Total revenue

Net Sales [Member] | Home [Member
Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line Items]
Total revenue

Net Sales [Member] | Children's [Member]
Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line Items]
Total revenue

Net Sales [Member] | Footwear [Member
Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line Items]

Total revenue
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Revenue Recognition
- Additional
Information (Details)
- USD (%)
$ in Millions

Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line Items]

869 1,007 2,796 3,094
701 792 2,041 2,296
650 620 1,934 1,703
473 494 1,301 1,389
486 562 1,189 1,352
$ 328 $ 368 $ 949 $ 1,042

3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended

Nov. 02, Oct. 28, Nov.02, Oct.28, Feb. 03,
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024

. .
Rewards Program unredeemed gift cards and merchandise return $ 263 $ 279 $ 263 $ 279 $ 327

cards liabilities
Revenue from Sale
Gift Card [Member
Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line Items]
Revenue from Sale
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Debt - Components of
Long-term Debt
(Details) - USD ($)

$ in Millions
Debt Instrument [Line Items]
Effective interest rate at issuance
Outstanding
Unamortized debt discounts and deferred financing costs
Current portion of unsecured senior debt
Long-term unsecured senior debt

3,710 4,054 10,824 11,520

$19 $ 22 $ 107 $ 126

Nov. 02, 2024 Feb. 03, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023

4.73% 5.06% 5.04%
$ 1,535 $ 1,648 $ 1,759
(8) (10) (10)
(353) (111)
$1,174 1,638 1,638

Senior Notes [Member] | Senior Notes 4.78% Due 2023 [Member

Debt Instrument [Line Items]

Effective interest rate at issuance

Coupon rate

Outstanding

Senior Notes [Member] | Senior Notes Due 2025 [Member
Debt Instrument [Line Items]

Effective interest rate at issuance

Coupon rate

Outstanding

4.78%
4.75%
111

9.50%
10.75%
113 113

Senior Notes [Member] | Senior Notes 4.25% Due 2025 [Member

Debt Instrument [Line Items]

Effective interest rate at issuance

Coupon rate

Outstanding

Senior Notes [Member] | Senior Notes Due 2029 [Member
Debt Instrument [Line Items]

Effective interest rate at issuance

Coupon rate

Outstanding

Senior Notes [Member] | Senior Notes Due 2031 [Member
Debt Instrument [Line Items]

Effective interest rate at issuance

Coupon rate

Outstanding

Senior Notes [Member] | Senior Notes Due 2033 [Member

Debt Instrument [Line Items]

4.25%
4.25%
$ 353 353 353

7.36%
7.25%
$ 42 42 42

3.40%
4.63%
$ 500 500 500
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Effective interest rate at issuance 6.05%

Coupon rate 6.00%
Outstanding $112 112 112

Senior Notes [Member] | Senior Notes Due 2037 [Member

Debt Instrument [Line Items]

Effective interest rate at issuance 6.89%
Coupon rate 6.88%
Outstanding $ 101 101 101

Senior Notes [Member] | Senior Notes Due 2045 [Member

Debt Instrument [Line Items]

Effective interest rate at issuance 5.57%

Coupon rate 5.55%

Outstanding $ 427 $ 427 $ 427
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Debt - Additional 3 Months

Ended
Information (Detail
e SD (($)e ails) Jun.30,  Aug. 03, Nov. 02, Feb. 03, Oct. 28,

2024 2024 2024 2024 2023
Revolving Credit Facility [Member
Debt Instrument [Line Items]

Line of credit facility, maximum borrowing capacity $
1,500,000,000

Short-term debt, outstanding 749,000,000 $ 92,000,000 $ 625,000,000
Unsecured Senior Debt [Member]
Debt Instrument [Line Items]

Long-term Debt, Fair Value $ $ $
1,300,000,000 1,300,000,000 1,300,000,000

Senior Notes [Member] | Senior Notes Due 2025

[Member]

Debt Instrument [Line Items]

Interest rate on notes 10.75%
Senior Notes [Member] | 9.50% Senior Notes Due 2025

[Member]

Debt Instrument [Line Items]

Redemption of remaining outstanding notes $
113,000,000
Interest rate on notes 9.50%
Debt instrument maturity date May 15,
2025
Loss on extinguishment of debt $ 5,000,000
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Stock-Based Awards - 9 Months Ended
Summary of Stock-

Based Awards Activity Nov. 0121, 2024
(Details) $ / shares

shares in Thousands shares
Nonvested Restricted Stock Awards and Units [Member
Share Based Compensation Arrangement By Share Based Payment Award [Line Items
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Beginning Balance | shares 3,099
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Granted | shares 1,700
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Vested | shares (1,153)
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Forfeited | shares (141)
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Ending Balance | shares 3,505

Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Beginning Balance | $ / shares $ 29.66
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Awards/Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Granted | $ / shares 25.96

Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Vested shares 29.77
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Forfeited | $ / shares 29.93
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Ending Balance shares $ 27.82

Performance Share Units [Member

Share Based Compensation Arrangement By Share Based Payment Award [Line Items

Stock Awards/ Share Units, Beginning Balance | shares 777
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Granted | shares 696
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Vested | shares (38)
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Forfeited | shares 0
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Ending Balance | shares 1,435
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Beginning Balance shares $ 31.26

Stock Awards/ Share Units, Awards/Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Granted | $ / shares 29.23
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Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Vested shares 74.68

Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Forfeited | $ / shares 0
Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Ending Balance shares $29.13
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Stock-Based Awards -

Additional
Information (Details) Nov. 02, 2024 Feb. 01, 2020

- shares
Share Based Compensation Arrangement By Share Based Payment Award [Line Items
Stock warrants, issued 1,747,441
Vested and unexercised 1,747,441
XML 35 R27.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
Income Taxes - 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended

Additional
Information (Details) Nov. 02, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023 Nov. 02, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023

Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract]

Effective income tax rate (2.80%) 13.30% 1.30% 16.40%
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Net Income Per Share 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended

- Computation of
Basic and Diluted Net
Income Per Share
(Details) - USD ($) Nov. 02, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023 Nov. 02, 2024 Oct. 28, 2023
$ / shares in Units,
shares in Millions, $
in Millions

Earnings Per Share [Abstract]

Numerator---Net Income $ 22 $ 59 $ 61 $ 131
Denominator—Weighted-average shares: Basic 111 110 111 110
Dilutive impact 1 1 1 1
Weighted average shares, Diluted 112 111 112 111
Basic $0.2 $0.54 $ 0.55 $1.19
Diluted $0.2 $ 0.53 $ 0.55 $1.18
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Net Income Per Share 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended

- Schedule of
Potential Shares of
Common Stock
Excluded From the
Diluted Net Income
Per Share (Details) -
shares
shares in Millions

Earnings Per Share [Abstract]
Anti-dilutive shares 5 3 5 3
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Subsequent Events -
Additional
Information (Details)
- Subsequent Event
[Member]

Subsequent Event [Line Items]
Cash dividend per share $ 0.5
02024 Q4 Cash Dividends [Member

Subsequent Event [Line Items]
Cash dividend, declared date Nov. 13, 2024

Cash dividend to be paid date Dec. 24, 2024

Cash dividend, record date Dec. 11, 2024
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true, "unique": true }, "uniqueAnchor": { "contextRef": "C_fd47bb00-6719-4ed8-8245-cd6ee99e50dd", "name": "us-gaap:LongtermDebtWeightedAverageInterestRate",
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"U_shares", "xsiNil": "false", "lang": null, "decimals": "-3", "ancestors": [ "span", "p", "td", "tr", "table", "us-
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"span", "p", "us- gaap DlsclosureOfCompensatlonRelatedCostsShareBasedPaymentsTextBlock" "div", "body", "html" ], "reportCount": 1, "baseRef": "kss-20241102.htm",
"first": true, "unique": true } }, "R27": { "role": "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureIncomeTaxesAdditionalInformationDetails", “longName":
"995695 - Disclosure - Income Taxes - Additional Information (Details)", "shortName": "Income Taxes - Additional Information (Details)", "isDefault": "false",
"groupTy'pe" "disclosure", "subGroupType": "details", "menuCat": "Details", "order": "27", "firstAnchor": { "contextRef": "C_b8a66d2a-99d1-4e14-al136- 8794dt2d5806",

" "us-
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and payable, pertaining to costs that are statutory in nature, are incurred on contractual obligations, or accumulate over time and for which invoices have not yet been
received or will not be rendered. Examples include taxes, interest, rent and utilities. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the
normal operating cycle if longer)." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r33" ] }, "ecd_Additional402vDisclosureTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "Additional402vDisclosureTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "label": "Additional 402(v) Disclosure [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Additional 402(v) Disclosure" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r618" 1 }, "us-
gaap_AdditionalPaidInCapitalCommonStock": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"AdditionalPaidInCapitalCommonStock", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"
1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Paid-in capital”, "label": "Additional Paid in Capital, Common Stock", "periodStartLabel": "Additional Paid in Capital,
Common Stock, Beginning Balance", "periodEndLabel": "Additional Paid in Capital, Common Stock, Ending Balance", "documentation": "Value received from
shareholders in common stock-related transactions that are in excess of par value or stated value and amounts received from other stock-related transactions. Includes

"




only common stock transactions (excludes preferred stock transactions). May be called contributed capital, capital in excess of par, capital surplus, or paid-in capital." } }
}, "auth_ref": [ "r40" ] }, "us-gaap_AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"verboseLabel": "Paid-In Capital [Member]", "terseLabel": "Additional Paid-in Capital", "label": "Additional Paid-in Capital [Member]", "documentation": "Excess of issue
price over par or stated value of the entity's capital stock and amounts received from other transactions involving the entity's stock or stockholders." } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r473", "r689", "r690", "r691", "r694", "r722", "r766" ] }, "ecd_AdjToCompAmt": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"AdjToCompAmt", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Adjustment to Compensation Amount",
"terseLabel": "Adjustment to Compensation, Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r631" ] }, "ecd_AdjToCompAxis": { "xbrltype": “stringltemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AdjToCompAxis", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Adjustment to Compensation [Axis]", "terseLabel": "Adjustment to Compensation:" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r631" ] }, "ecd_AdjToNonPeoNeoCompFnTextBlock": { "xbrltype":
"textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AdjToNonPeoNeoCompFnTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Adjustment to Non-PEO NEO Compensation Footnote [Text Block]", "terseLabel":
"Adjustment to Non-PEO NEO Compensation Footnote" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r631" ] }, "ecd_AdjToPeoCompFnTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AdjToPeoCompFnTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Adjustment To PEO Compensation, Footnote [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Adjustment To PEO Compensation, Footnote" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r631" ] }, "us-
gaap_AdjustmentsToAdditionalPaidInCapitalDividendsInExcessOfRetainedEarnings": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "AdjustmentsToAdditionalPaidInCapitalDividendsInExcessOfRetainedEarnings", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedLabel": "Dividends paid", "label": "Adjustments to Additional Paid in Capital, Dividends in Excess of Retained Earnings", "documentation”: "Amount of decrease
in additional paid in capital (APIC) resulting from dividends legally declared (or paid) in excess of retained earnings balance." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r8", "r64" ] }, "us-
gaap_AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract", "presentation”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Adjustments to

Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract]”, "terseLabel": "Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "ecd_AggtChngPnsnVallInSummryCompstnTblForAplblYrMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AggtChngPnsnValInSummryCompstnTblForAplblYrMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ],
"lang": { “en-us": { "role": { "label": "Aggregate Change in Present Value of Accumulated Benefit for All Pension Plans Reported in Summary Compensation Table
[Member]", "terseLabel": "Aggregate Change in Present Value of Accumulated Benefit for All Pension Plans Reported in Summary Compensation Table" } } }, "auth_ref":
[ "r664" ] }, "ecd_AggtErrCompAmt": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AggtErrCompAmt", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount", "terseLabel": "Aggregate
Erroneous Compensation Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r590", "r600", "r610", "r642" ] }, "ecd_AggtErrCompNotYetDeterminedTextBlock": { "xbrltype":
"textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AggtErrCompNotYetDeterminedTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Not Yet Determined [Text Block]",
"terseLabel": "Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Not Yet Determined" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r593", "r603", "r613", "r645" ] }, "ecd_AggtPnsnAdjsSvcCstMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AggtPnsnAdjsSvcCstMember", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Aggregate Pension Adjustments Service Cost [Member]", "terseLabel": "Aggregate
Pension Adjustments Service Cost" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r665" ] }, "ecd_AllAdjToCompMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024",
"localname": "AllAdjToCompMember", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "All Adjustments to
Compensation [Member]", "terseLabel": "All Adjustments to Compensation" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r631" ] }, "ecd_AllExecutiveCategoriesMember": { "xbrltype":
"domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname" l1IExecutiveCategoriesMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "All Executive Categories [Member]", "terseLabel": "All Executive Categories" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r638" ] },
"ecd_AllIndividualsMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AllIndividualsMember", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure”, "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ExrrCompDisclosure”, "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements”,
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "All Individuals [Member]", "terseLabel": "All Individuals" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r594",
"r604", "r614", "r638", "r646", "r650", "r658" ] }, "ecd_AllTradingArrangementsMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024",
"localname": "AllTradingArrangementsMember", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "All
Trading Arrangements [Member]", "terseLabel": "All Trading Arrangements" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r656" ] }, "dei_AmendmentFlag": { "xbritype": "booleanltemType",

i": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "AmendmentFlag", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Amendment Flag", "label":
"Amendment Flag", "documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-
gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureNetIncomePerShareScheduleOfPotentialSharesOfCommonStockExcludedFromTheDilutedNetIncomePerShareDetails"
1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Anti-dilutive shares", "label": "Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount",
"documentation": "Securities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) or earnings
per unit (EPU) in the future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS or EPU because to do so would increase EPS or EPU amounts or decrease loss per
share or unit amounts for the period presented." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r160" ] }, "us-gaap_Assets": { "xbrltype": "monetaryIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "Assets", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Total assets", "label": "Assets", "documentation": "Amount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r66", "r75", "r107", "r130", "r164", "r169", "r186", "r189", "r198", "r236", "r237", "r238", "r239", "r240", "r241", "r242", "r243", "r244", "r363", "r367",
"r391", "r423", "r503", "r544", "r545", "r564", "r581", "r712", "r713", "r730" ] }, "us-gaap_AssetsAbstract": { "xbritype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "AssetsAbstract”, "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": {
"en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Assets", "label": "Assets [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AssetsCurrent", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Total current assets", "label":
"Assets, Current", "documentation": "Amount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit, classified as current." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r103", "r116", "r130",
"r198", "r236", "r237", "r238", "r239", "r240", "r241", "r242", "r243", "r244", "r363", "r367", "r391", "r564", "r712", "r713", "r730" ] }, "us-gaap_AssetsCurrentAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AssetsCurrentAbstract”, "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Assets, Current [Abstract]",
"terseLabel": "Current assets:" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "ecd_AwardExrcPrice": { "xbrltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"AwardExrcPrice", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Award Exercise Price", "terseLabel":
"Exercise Price" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r653" ] }, "ecd_AwardGrantDateFairValue": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"AwardGrantDateFairValue", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Award Grant Date Fair Value",
"terseLabel": "Fair Value as of Grant Date" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r654" ] }, "ecd_AwardTmgDiscLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AwardTmgDiscLineltems", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Award Timing Disclosures [Line Items]", "terseLabel":
"Award Timing Disclosures" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r649" ] }, "ecd_AwardTmgHowMnpiCnsdrdTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AwardTmgHowMnpiCnsdrdTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": {
"en-us": { "role": { "label": "Award Timing, How MNPI Considered [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Award Timing, How MNPI Considered" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r649" ] },
"ecd_AwardTmgMethodTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AwardTmgMethodTextBlock", "presentation":
[ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Award Timing Method [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Award Timing Method"
} } }, "auth_ref": [ "r649" ] }, "ecd_AwardTmgMnpiCnsdrdFlag": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"AwardTmgMnpiCnsdrdFlag", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Award Timing MNPI
Considered [Flag]", "terseLabel": "Award Timing MNPI Considered" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r649" ] }, "ecd_AwardTmgMnpiDiscTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockIltemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AwardTmgMnpiDiscTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": {
"en-us": { "role": { "label": "Award Timing MNPI Disclosure [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Award Timing MNPI Disclosure" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r649" ] },
"ecd_AwardTmgPredtrmndFlag": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AwardTmgPredtrmndFlag", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], “lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Award Timing Predetermined [Flag]", "terseLabel": "Award Timing
Predetermined” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r649" ] }, "us-gaap_AwardTypeAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"AwardTypeAxis", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails",
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Award Type [Axis]", "terseLabel": "Award Type", "documentation":
"Information by type of award under share-based payment arrangement.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r296", "r297", "r298", "r299", “r300", “r301", “r302", "r303", "r304", "r305",
"r306", "r307", "r308", "r309", "r310", "r311", "r312", "r313", "r314", "r315", "r316", "r317", "r318", "r319", "r320", "r321" ] }, "ecd_AwardUndrlygSecuritiesAmt": {
"xbrltype": "decimalltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AwardUndrlygSecuritiesAmt", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Award Underlying Securities Amount", "terseLabel": "Underlying Securities"
} } }, "auth_ref": [ "r652" ] }, "ecd_AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscIndName": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscIndName", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Awards Close in Time
to MNPI Disclosures, Individual Name", "terseLabel": "Name" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r651" ] }, "ecd_AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscTable": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscTable", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "label": "Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures [Table]", "terseLabel": "Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r650" ] },
"ecd_AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscTableTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Awards Close in
Time to MNPI Disclosures [Table Text Blockl]", "terseLabel": "Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures, Table" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r650" ] }, "us-
gaap_BasisOfPresentationAndSignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"BasisOfPresentationAndSignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock", "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureBasisOfPresentation" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Basis of Presentation", "label": "Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block]", "documentation": "The
entire disclosure for the basis of presentation and significant accounting policies concepts. Basis of presentation describes the underlying basis used to prepare the
financial statements (for example, US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, Other Comprehensive Basis of Accounting, IFRS). Accounting policies describe all
significant accounting policies of the reporting entity." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r57" ] }, "us-gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue": { "xbrltype":




"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Cash and cash equivalents",
"label": "Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value", "totalLabel": "Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value, Total", "periodStartLabel": "Cash and Cash
Equivalents, at Carrying Value, Beginning Balance", "periodEndLabel": "Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value, Ending Balance", "documentation": "Amount of
currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand
deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r13", "r105", "r539" ] }, "us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsIncludingDisposalGroupAndDiscontinuedOperations": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsIncludingDisposalGroupAndDiscontinuedOperations", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "periodStartLabel": "Cash and
cash equivalents at beginning of period", "periodEndLabel": "Cash and cash equivalents at end of period", "label": "Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and
Restricted Cash Equivalents, Including Disposal Group and Discontinued Operations"”, "totalLabel": “Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash and Restricted Cash
Equivalents, Including Disposal Group and Discontinued Operations, Total", "documentation": "Amount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents
restricted to withdrawal or usage; including, but not limited to, disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand,
demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited
to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of
changes in value because of changes in interest rates." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r13", "r53", "r128" 1 }, "us-
gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseIncludingExchangeRateEffect"”, "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Net (decrease)
increase in cash and cash equivalents", "label": "Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase (Decrease), Including
Exchange Rate Effect", "documentation": "Amount of increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage;
including effect from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other
accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r0", "r53" ] }, "us-gaap_ChangeInAccountingPrincipleAccountingStandardsUpdateAdopted": { "xbrltype": "booleanltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "ChangeInAccountingPrincipleAccountingStandardsUpdateAdopted", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureBasisOfPresentationAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Change in Accounting
Principle, Accounting Standards Update, Adopted [true false]”, "documentation": "Indicates (true false) whether accounting standards update was adopted." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r82", "r83", "r100", "r136", "r195", "r199", "r200", "r201", "r207", "r208", "r221", "r229", "r337", "r345", "r346", "r354", "r355", "r357", "r369", "r370",
"r378", "r379", "r389", "r390", "r402", "r407", "r408", "r417", "r418", "r453", "r454" 1 }, "us-
gaap_ChangeInAccountingPrincipleAccountingStandardsUpdateImmaterialEffect": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ChangeInAccountingPrincipleAccountingStandardsUpdateImmaterialEffect"”, "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureBasisOfPresentationAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Change in Accounting
Principle, Accounting Standards Update, Immaterial Effect [true false]", "documentation": "Indicates (true false) whether effect from applying amendment to accounting
standards is immaterial." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r137", "r149", "r204" ] }, "ecd_ChangedPeerGroupFnTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "ChangedPeerGroupFnTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Changed Peer Group, Footnote [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Changed Peer Group, Footnote" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r629" ] }, "kss_ChildrenMember": { "xbrltype":
"domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "ChildrenMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Children's [Member]", "label": "Children [Member]", "documentation": "Children." } } }, "auth_ref": [1 },
"ecd_ChngInFrValAsOfVstngDtOfPrrYrEqtyAwrdsVstdInCvrdYrMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"ChngInFrValAsOfVstngDtOfPrrYrEqtyAwrdsVstdInCvrdYrMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Change in Fair Value as of Vesting Date of Prior Year Equity Awards Vested in Covered Year [Member]", "terseLabel": "Change in Fair Value as of Vesting Date of Prior
Year Equity Awards Vested in Covered Year" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r626" ] }, "ecd_ChngInFrvalOfOutsdngAndUnvstdEqtyAwrdsGrntdInPrrYrsMember": { "xbrltype":
"domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "ChngInFrValOfOutsdngAndUnvstdEqtyAwrdsGrntdInPrrYrsMember", "presentation”: [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Year-over-Year Change in Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Prior Years That are
Outstanding and Unvested [Member]", "terseLabel": "Year-over-Year Change in Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Prior Years That are Outstanding and Unvested" }
} }, "auth_ref": [ "r624" ] }, "dei_CityAreaCode": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "CityAreaCode",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "City Area
Code", "label": "City Area Code", "documentation": "Area code of city" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_ClassOfStockDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ClassOfStockDomain", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": “Class of Stock [Domain]",
"documentation": "Share of stock differentiated by the voting rights the holder receives. Examples include, but are not limited to, common stock, redeemable preferred
stock, nonredeemable preferred stock, and convertible stock." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r86", "r111", "r112", "r113", "r130", "r154", "r155", "r157", "r159", "r166", "r167",
"r198", "r236", "r238", "r239", "r240", "r243", "r244", "r273", "r274", "r275", "r276", "r277", "r391", "r466", "r467", "r468", "'r469", "r473", "'r474", "r475", "'r476", "r477",
"r478", "r479", "r480", "r481", "r482", "r483", "r484", "r491", "r512", "r529", "r532", "r533", "r534", "r535", "r536", "r668", "r684", "r695" ] }, "us-
gaap_ClassOfWarrantOrRightNumberOfSecuritiesCalledByWarrantsOrRights": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ClassOfWarrantOrRightNumberOfSecuritiesCalledByWarrantsOrRights", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsAdditionalinformationDetails" ], "lang": { “en-us": { "role": { “label": “"Class of Warrant or
Right, Number of Securities Called by Warrants or Rights", "terseLabel": "Stock warrants, issued", "documentation": "Number of securities into which the class of warrant
or right may be converted. For example, but not limited to, 500,000 warrants may be converted into 1,000,000 shares." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r278" 1] },
"ecd_CoSelectedMeasureAmt": { "xbrltype": "decimalltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "CoSelectedMeasureAmt", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Company Selected Measure Amount", "terseLabel": "Company Selected Measure
Amount” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r630" ] }, "ecd_CoSelectedMeasureName": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"CoSelectedMeasureName", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Company Selected Measure Name",
"terseLabel": "Company Selected Measure Name" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r630" ] }, "us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureAbstract": { "xbrltype":
"stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureTextBlock": { "xbrltype":
"textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureContingencies" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Contingencies", "label": "Commitments and
Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block]", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for commitments and contingencies." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r60", "r232", "r233", "r537",
"r703", "r707" 1 }, "us-gaap_CommonStockDividendsPerShareCashPaid": { "xbrltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"CommonStockDividendsPerShareCashPaid", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Dividends paid per common share", "label": "Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Cash Paid", "documentation": "Aggregate dividends paid during the
period for each share of common stock outstanding." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r64" ] }, "us-gaap_CommonStockMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CommonStockMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Common Stock, $.01 par value [Member]", "label": "Common Stock [Member]", "verboseLabel": "Common Stock [Member]", "documentation": "Stock that
is subordinate to all other stock of the issuer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r571", "r572", "r573", "r575", "r576", "r577", "r578", "r689", "r690", "r694", "r722", "r764", "r766" 1 },
"us-gaap_CommonStockValue": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CommonStockValue", “crdr": "credit”,
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Common
Stock, Value, Issued, Total", "periodStartLabel": "Common Stock, Value, Issued, Beginning Balance", "periodEndLabel": "Common Stock, Value, Issued, Ending Balance",
"terseLabel": "Common stock", "label": "Common Stock, Value, Issued"”, "documentation": "Aggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable common stock (or
common stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable
common shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r39", "r425", "r564" ] },
"ecd_CompActuallyPaidVsCoSelectedMeasureTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"CompActuallyPaidVsCoSelectedMeasureTextBlock", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Compensation
Actually Paid vs. Company Selected Measure [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Company Selected Measure" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r635" ] },
"ecd_CompActuallyPaidVsNetIncomeTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"CompActuallyPaidVsNetIncomeTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Compensation Actually
Paid vs. Net Income [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Net Income" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r634" ] },
"ecd_CompActuallyPaidVsOtherMeasureTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"CompActuallyPaidVsOtherMeasureTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Compensation
Actually Paid vs. Other Measure [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Other Measure" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r636" ] },
"ecd_CompActuallyPaidVsTotalShareholderRtnTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"CompActuallyPaidVsTotalShareholderRtnTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Compensation
Actually Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r633" ] }, "us-
gaap_CostOfGoodsAndServicesSold": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CostOfGoodsAndServicesSold", "crdr":
"debit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Cost of merchandise sold", "label": "Cost of Goods and Services Sold", "totalLabel": "Cost of Goods and Services Sold, Total", "documentation": "The
aggregate costs related to goods produced and sold and services rendered by an entity during the reporting period. This excludes costs incurred during the reporting
period related to financial services rendered and other revenue generating activities." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r46", "r47", "r416" ] }, "dei_CoverAbstract": { "xbrltype":

": "CoverAbstract”, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Cover [Abstract]", "documentation": "Cover

: "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CreditFacilityAxis",

"stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname
page." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_CreditFacilityAxis": { "xbrltype




"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Credit
Facility", "label": "Credit Facility [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by type of credit facility. Credit facilities provide capital to borrowers without the need to
structure a loan for each borrowing." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r235", "r710" ] }, "us-gaap_CreditFacilityDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "CreditFacilityDomain", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Credit Facility", "label": "Credit Facility [Domain]", "documentation": "Type of credit facility. Credit facilities provide capital to
borrowers without the need to structure a loan for each borrowing." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r235", "r710", "r711" ] }, "dei_CurrentFiscalYearEndDate": { "xbrltype":
"gMonthDayltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "CurrentFiscalYearEndDate", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Current Fiscal Year End Date",
"label": "Current Fiscal Year End Date", "documentation": "End date of current fiscal year in the format --MM-DD." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"kss_CurrentPortionOfLeasesAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "CurrentPortionOfLeasesAbstract",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Current
portion of:", "label": "Current Portion Of Leases [Abstract]", "documentation": "Current portion of leases." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_DebtDisclosureAbstract": {
"xbrltype": “stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DebtDisclosureAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { “role": { "label": "Debt Disclosure
[Abstract]” } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_DebtDisclosureTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"DebtDisclosureTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebt" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Debt Disclosure
[Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Debt", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for information about short-term and long-term debt arrangements, which includes amounts
of borrowings under each line of credit, note payable, commercial paper issue, bonds indenture, debenture issue, own-share lending arrangements and any other
contractual agreement to repay funds, and about the underlying arrangements, rationale for a classification as long-term, including repayment terms, interest rates,
collateral provided, restrictions on use of assets and activities, whether or not in compliance with debt covenants, and other matters important to users of the financial
statements, such as the effects of refinancing and noncompliance with debt covenants." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r61", "r129", "r224", "r225", "r226", "r227", "r228", "r234",
"r235", "r245", "r251", "r252", "r253", "r254", "r255", "r256", "r261", "r268", "r269", "r271", "r400" ] }, "us-gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DebtInstrumentAxis", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], “lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Debt Instrument",
"label": "Debt Instrument [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by type of debt instrument, including, but not limited to, draws against credit facilities." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r10", "r32", "r33", "r67", "r68", "r132", "r246", "r247", "r248", "r249", "r250", "r252", "r257", "r258", "r259", "r260", "r262", "r263", "r264", "r265", "r266",
"r267", "r547", "r548", "r549", "r550", "r551", "r563", "r685", "r704", "r705", "r706", "r728", "r729" ] }, "us-gaap_DebtInstrumentInterestRateStatedPercentage": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DebtInstrumentInterestRateStatedPercentage", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Interest rate on
notes", "label": "Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage", "terseLabel": "Coupon rate", "documentation": "Contractual interest rate for funds borrowed, under
the debt agreement.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r35", "r247" ] }, "us-gaap_DebtInstrumentLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentLineltems", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Debt Instrument [Line
Items]", "label": "Debt Instrument [Line Items]", "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose
reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r132", "r246", "r247", "r248", "r249", "r250",
"r252", "r257", "r258", "r259", "r260", "r262", "r263", "r264", "r265", "r266", "r267", "r270", "r547", "r548", "r549", "r550", "r551", "r563", "r685", "r728", "r729" ] }, "us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentMaturityDate": { "xbrltype": "dateItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DebtInstrumentMaturityDate", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Debt instrument maturity
date", "label": "Debt Instrument, Maturity Date", "documentation": "Date when the debt instrument is scheduled to be fully repaid, in YYYY-MM-DD format." } } },

"auth_ref": [ "r109", "r547", "r725", "r726" ] }, "us-gaap_DebtInstrumentNameDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentNameDomain", "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Debt Instrument,
Name", "label": "Debt Instrument, Name [Domain]", "documentation": "The name for the particular debt instrument or borrowing that distinguishes it from other debt
instruments or borrowings, including draws against credit facilities." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r10", "r132", "r246", "r247", "r248", "r249", "r250", "r252", "r257", "r258",
"r259", "r260", "r262", "r263", "r264", "r265", "r266", "r267", "r547", "r548", "r549", "r550", "r551", "r563", "r685", "r704", "r705", "r706", "r728", "r729" 1 },
"kss_DebtInstrumentRedemptionOfRemainingOutstandingNotes": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"DebtInstrumentRedemptionOfRemainingOutstandingNotes", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "documentation": "Debt instrument,
redemption of remaining outstanding notes.", "label": "Debt Instrument, Redemption Of Remaining Outstanding Notes", "terseLabel": "Redemption of remaining
outstanding notes" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_DebtInstrumentRepurchasedFaceAmount": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "DebtInstrumentRepurchasedFaceAmount", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Redemption of remaining
outstanding notes", "label": "Debt Instrument, Repurchased Face Amount", "documentation": "Face (par) amount of the original debt instrument that was repurchased." }
} }, "auth_ref": []1 }, "us-gaap_DebtInstrumentTable": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DebtInstrumentTable",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Debt Instrument
[Table]", "label": "Schedule of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table]", "documentation": "Disclosure of information about long-term debt instrument or arrangement." } }
}, "auth_ref": [ "r10", "r22", "r23", "r29", "r62", "r63", "r132", "r246", "r247", "r248", "r249", "r250", "r252", "r257", "r258", "r259", "r260", "r262", "r263", "r264", "r265",
"r266", "r267", "r270", "r547", "r548", "r349", "r550", "r551", "r563", "r685", "r728", "r729" ] }, "us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentUnamortizedDiscountPremiumAndDebtIssuanceCostsNet": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"DebtInstrumentUnamortizedDiscountPremiumAndDebtIssuanceCostsNet", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Unamortized debt
discounts and deferred financing costs", "label": "Debt Instrument, Unamortized Discount (Premium) and Debt Issuance Costs, Net", "totalLabel": "Debt Instrument,
Unamortized Discount (Premium) and Debt Issuance Costs, Net, Total", "documentation": "Amount of unamortized debt discount (premium) and debt issuance costs." } }
}, "auth_ref": [ "r257", "r272", "r399", "r400", "r401", "r548", "r549", "r563" ] }, "us-gaap_DeferredIncomeTaxExpenseBenefit": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DeferredIncomeTaxExpenseBenefit", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Deferred income
taxes", "label": "Deferred Income Tax Expense (Benefit)", "totalLabel": "Deferred Income Tax Expense (Benefit), Total", "documentation": "Amount of deferred income tax
expense (benefit) pertaining to income (loss) from continuing operations." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r5", "r81", "r687" ] }, "us-gaap_DeferredIncomeTaxLiabilitiesNet": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DeferredIncomeTaxLiabilitiesNet", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Deferred income taxes",
"label": "Deferred Income Tax Liabilities, Net", “totalLabel": "Deferred Income Tax Liabilities, Net, Total", "documentation": "Amount, after deferred tax asset, of deferred
tax liability attributable to taxable differences with jurisdictional netting." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r326", "r327", "r424" ] }, "us-gaap_DepreciationAndAmortization": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DepreciationAndAmortization", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Depreciation and
amortization", "label": "Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization, Nonproduction", "totalLabel": "Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization, Nonproduction, Total",
"documentation": "The current period expense charged against earnings on long-lived, physical assets not used in production, and which are not intended for resale, to
allocate or recognize the cost of such assets over their useful lives; or to record the reduction in book value of an intangible asset over the benefit period of such asset; or
to reflect consumption during the period of an asset that is not used in production.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ “r5", "r17" ] }, "kss_DirectorOrSectionSixteenOfficerMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "DirectorOrSectionSixteenOfficerMember", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Director Or Section 16 Officer [Member]", "label": "Director Or
Section Sixteen Officer [Member]", "documentation": "Director Or Section Sixteen Officer [Member]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_DisaggregationOfRevenueAbstract":
{ "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DisaggregationOfRevenueAbstract"’, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Disaggregation of Revenue [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_DisaggregationOfRevenueLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "DisaggregationOfRevenueLineltems", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Disaggregation Of Revenue [Line Items]", "label": "Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items]", "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a
table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r289",
"r552", "r553", "r554", "r555", "r556", "r557", "r558" ] }, "us-gaap_DisaggregationOfRevenueTable": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "DisaggregationOfRevenueTable", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Disaggregation Of Revenue [Table]", "label": "Disaggregation of Revenue [Table]", "documentation": “"Disclosure of information about disaggregation of revenue into
categories depicting how nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by economic factor." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r289", "r552", "r553",
"r554", "r555", "r556", "r557", "r558" ] }, "us-gaap_DisaggregationOfRevenueTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "DisaggregationOfRevenueTableTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionTables" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Schedule of Net Sales by Line of Business", "label": "Disaggregation of Revenue [Table Text Block]", "documentation": "Tabular
disclosure of disaggregation of revenue into categories depicting how nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by economic factor."
} } }, "auth_ref": [ "r714" ] }, "us-gaap_DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsShareBasedPaymentsTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsShareBasedPaymentsTextBlock", "presentation”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwards" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Stock-Based Awards", "label": "Share-Based
Payment Arrangement [Text Block]", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for share-based payment arrangement." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r292", "r295", "r322", "r323",
"r324", "r559" ] }, "us-gaap_DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsSharebasedPaymentsAbstract”: { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsSharebasedPaymentsAbstract”, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Share-Based Payment
Arrangement [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_DisclosureOfShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardTextBlock": { "xbrltype":

"textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DisclosureOfShareBasedComp tionArrang tsByShareBasedPaymentAwardTextBlock",




"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Summary of Stock-
Based Awards Activity", "label": "Disclosure of Share-Based Comp tion Arrang 1its by Share-Based Payment Award [Table Text Block]", "documentation": "Tabular
disclosure of share-based payment arrangement." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r7", "r27" ] }, "us-gaap_DividendPayableDateToBePaidDayMonthAndYear": { "xbrltype":
"dateltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DividendPayableDateToBePaidDayMonthAndYear", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Dividends Payable, Date to
be Paid", "verboseLabel": "Cash dividend to be paid date", "documentation": "Date the declared dividend will be paid, in YYYY-MM-DD format." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r15" ]
}, "us-gaap_Dividends": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "Dividends", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"verboseLabel": "Dividends paid", "label": "Dividends", "totalLabel": "Dividends, Total", "documentation": "Amount of paid and unpaid cash, stock, and paid-in-kind (PIK)
dividends declared, for example, but not limited to, common and preferred stock." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r3", "r64" ] }, "us-gaap_DividendsAxis": { "xbrltype":
"stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DividendsAxis", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Dividends [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by distribution of earnings to shareholder. Includes, but is not limited to, distribution paid and declared." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-
gaap_DividendsDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DividendsDomain", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Dividends [Domain]",
"documentation": "Distributions of earnings to shareholders including but not limited to cash, property or capital stock." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-
gaap_DividendsPayableAmountPerShare": { "xbrltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DividendsPayableAmountPerShare",
"presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Dividends
Payable, Amount Per Share", "terseLabel": "Cash dividend per share", "documentation": "The per share amount of a dividend declared, but not paid, as of the financial
reporting date." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r15" ] }, "us-gaap_DividendsPayableDateDeclaredDayMonthAndYear": { "xbrltype": "dateItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "DividendsPayableDateDeclaredDayMonthAndYear", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Dividends Payable, Date
Declared", "terseLabel": "Cash dividend, declared date", "documentation": "Date the dividend to be paid was declared, in YYYY-MM-DD format." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r15" ]
}, "us-gaap_DividendsPayableDateOfRecordDayMonthAndYear": { "xbritype": "dateItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"DividendsPayableDateOfRecordDayMonthAndYear", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Dividends Payable, Date of
Record", "terseLabel": "Cash dividend, record date", "documentation": "Date the holder must own the stock to be entitled to the dividend, in YYYY-MM-DD format." } } },

"auth_ref": [] }, "dei_DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus": { "xbrltype": "fiscalPeriodItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "terseLabel": "Document Fiscal Period Focus", "label": "Document Fiscal Period Focus", "documentation": "Fiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd
quarter 10-Q or 10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year statements having FY." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"dei_DocumentFiscalYearFocus": { "xbrltype": "gYearItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "DocumentFiscalYearFocus", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Document Fiscal Year Focus",
"label": "Document Fiscal Year Focus", "documentation": "This is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also
provide financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal year focus. Example: 2006." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"dei_DocumentInformationLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "DocumentInformationLineltems",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Document
Information [Line Items]", "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information
associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "dei_DocumentPeriodEndDate": { "xbrltype": "dateItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "DocumentPeriodEndDate", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Document Period End Date",
"label": "Document Period End Date", "documentation": "For the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for
the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-
MM-DD." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "dei_DocumentQuarterlyReport": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"DocumentQuarterlyReport", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Document Quarterly Report", "label": "Document Quarterly Report", "documentation": "Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly
report.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r585" ] }, "dei_DocumentTransitionReport": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"DocumentTransitionReport", "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], “"lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Document Transition Report", "label": "Document Transition Report", "documentation": "Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition
report." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r617" ] }, "dei_DocumentType": { "xbrltype": "submissionTypeltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"DocumentType", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Document Type", "label": "Document Type", "documentation": "The type of document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document
type is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"ecd_DvddsOrOthrErngsPdOnEqtyAwrdsNtOthrwsRflctdInTtICompForCvrdYrMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024",
"localname": "DvddsOrOthrErngsPdOnEqtyAwrdsNtOthrwsRflctdInTtlICompForCvrdYrMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": {
"en-us": { "role": { "label": "Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not Otherwise Reflected in Total Compensation for Covered Year [Member]", "terseLabel":
"Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not Otherwise Reflected in Total Compensation for Covered Year" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r628" ] }, "us-
gaap_EarningsPerShareAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "EarningsPerShareAbstract", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Net (loss) income

: "perShareltemType", "nsuri":

per share:", "label": "Earnings Per Share [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic": { "xbrltype
"http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "EarningsPerShareBasic", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureNetIncomePerShareComputationOfBasicAndDilutedNetIncomePerShareDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Basic",
"terseLabel": "Basic", "label": "Earnings Per Share, Basic", "totalLabel": "Earnings Per Share, Basic, Total", "documentation": "The amount of net income (loss) for the
period per each share of common stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r122", "r140", "r141", "r142", "r143", "r144", "r145", "r152",
"r154", "r157", "r158", "r159", "r163", "r352", "r361", "r387", "r388", "r420", "r433", "r541" ] }, "us-gaap_EarningsPerShareDiluted": { "xbrltype": "perShareltemType",
i": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "EarningsPerShareDiluted", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureNetIncomePerShareComputationOfBasicAndDilutedNetIncomePerShareDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Diluted",
"terseLabel": "Diluted", "label": "Earnings Per Share, Diluted", "totalLabel": "Earnings Per Share, Diluted, Total", "documentation": "The amount of net income (loss) for
the period available to each share of common stock or common unit outstanding during the reporting period and to each share or unit that would have been outstanding
assuming the issuance of common shares or units for all dilutive potential common shares or units outstanding during the reporting period." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r122",
"r140", "r141", "r142", "r143", "r144", "r145", "r154", "r157", "r158", "r159", "r163", "r352", "r361", "r387", "r388", "r420", "r433", "r541" 1 }, "us-
gaap_EarningsPerShareTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "EarningsPerShareTextBlock", "presentation":
[ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureNetIncomePerShare" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Earnings Per Share [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Net
Income Per Share", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for earnings per share." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r151", "r160", "r161", "r162" ] }, "us-
gaap_EffectiveIncomeTaxRateContinuingOperations": { "xbrltype": "percentItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"EffectiveIncomeTaxRateContinuingOperations", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureIncomeTaxesAdditionalInformationDetails"
1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Effective Income Tax Rate Reconciliation, Percent, Total", "label": "Effective Income Tax Rate Reconciliation, Percent",
"verboseLabel": "Effective income tax rate", "documentation": "Percentage of current income tax expense (benefit) and deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining
to continuing operations." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r329", "r560" ] }, "us-gaap_EmployeeStockOptionMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "EmployeeStockOptionMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Employee Stock Option [Member]", "terseLabel": "Employee Stock Option", "documentation": "Share-based payment arrangement granting right, subject to vesting and
other restrictions, to purchase or sell certain number of shares at predetermined price for specified period of time." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"dei_EntityAddressAddressLinel": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityAddressAddressLinel",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Address,
Address Line One", "label": "Entity Address, Address Line One", "documentation": "Address Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name, Street Name" } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"dei_EntityAddressCityOrTown": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityAddressCityOrTown",
"presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Address,
City or Town", "label": "Entity Address, City or Town", "documentation": "Name of the City or Town" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "dei_EntityAddressPostalZipCode": { "xbrltype":
"normalizedStringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityAddressPostalZipCode", "presentation”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Address, Postal Zip Code",
"label": "Entity Address, Postal Zip Code", "documentation": "Code for the postal or zip code" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "dei_EntityAddressStateOrProvince": { "xbrltype":
"stateOrProvinceltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityAddressStateOrProvince", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Address, State or
Province", "label": "Entity Address, State or Province", "documentation": "Name of the state or province." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "dei_EntityCentralIndexKey": { "xbrltype":
"centralIndexKeyItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityCentralIndexKey", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Central Index Key",
"label": "Entity Central Index Key", "documentation": "A unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly
abbreviated as CIK." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r583" ] }, "dei_EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024",
"localname": "EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding”, "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding", "label": "Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding"”, "documentation": "Indicate
number of shares or other units outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of related
periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist define each class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B
[Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the Entity Listings, Instrument." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "dei_EntityCurrentReportingStatus":
{ "xbrltype": "yesNoltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityCurrentReportingStatus", "presentation”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Current Reporting
Status”, "label": "Entity Current Reporting Status", "documentation": "Indicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13
or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that registrants were required to file such reports), and (2)




have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the
related disclosure." } } }, "auth_ref": []1 }, "dei_EntityEmergingGrowthCompany": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"EntityEmergingGrowthCompany", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Emerging Growth Company", "label": "Entity Emerging Growth Company", "documentation": "Indicate if registrant meets the emerging
growth company criteria." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r583" ] }, "dei_EntityFileNumber": { "xbrltype": "fileNumberItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"EntityFileNumber", "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity File Number", "label": "Securities Act File Number", "documentation": "Commission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may
contain 1-3 digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen." } } },
"auth_ref": [] }, "dei_EntityFilerCategory": { "xbrltype": "filerCategoryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityFilerCategory",
"presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Filer
Category", "label": "Entity Filer Category", "documentation": "Indicate whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-
accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most
recent filing containing the related disclosure.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r583" ] }, "dei_EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode": { "xbrltype": "edgarStateCountryltemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Incorporation, State or
Country Code", "label": "Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code", "documentation": "Two-character EDGAR code representing the state or country of incorporation."
} } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent": { "xbrltype": "yesNoItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"EntityInteractiveDataCurrent", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "terseLabel": "Entity Interactive Data Current", "label": "Entity Interactive Data Current", "documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted
electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period
that the registrant was required to submit such files)." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r667" ] }, "dei_EntityRegistrantName": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityRegistrantName", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Registrant Name", "label":
"Entity Registrant Name", "documentation": "The exact name of the entity filing the report as specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC." } }
}, "auth_ref": [ "r583" ] }, "dei_EntityShellCompany": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityShellCompany",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Shell
Company", "label": "Entity Shell Company", "documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the registrant is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r583" ] }, "dei_EntitySmallBusiness": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"EntitySmallBusiness", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Entity Small Business", "label": "Entity Small Business", "documentation": "Indicates that the company is a Smaller Reporting Company (SRC)." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r583" ] }, "dei_EntityTaxIdentificationNumber": { "xbrltype": "employerldIitemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"EntityTaxIdentificationNumber", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Tax Identification Number", "label": "Entity Tax Identification Number", "documentation": "The Tax Identification Number (TIN), also
known as an Employer Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r583" ] }, "ecd_EqtyAwrdsAdjFnTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "EqtyAwrdsAdjFnTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Equity Awards Adjustments, Footnote [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Equity Awards
Adjustments, Footnote" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r622" ] }, "ecd_EqtyAwrdsAdjsExclgValRprtdInSummryCompstnTblMember": { "xbrltype": "domainIltemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "EqtyAwrdsAdjsExclgValRprtdiInSummryCompstnTblMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Equity Awards Adjustments, Excluding Value Reported in the Compensation Table [Member]", "terseLabel": "Equity Awards
Adjustments, Excluding Value Reported in Compensation Table" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r663" ] }, "ecd_EqtyAwrdsAdjsMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "EqtyAwrdsAdjsMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Equity Awards Adjustments [Member]", "terseLabel": "Equity Awards Adjustments" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r663" ] },
"ecd_EqtyAwrdsInSummryCompstnTblForAplblYrMember": { "xbritype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"EqtyAwrdsInSummryCompstnTblForAplblYrMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Aggregate
Grant Date Fair Value of Equity Award Amounts Reported in Summary Comp tion Table [Member]", "terseLabel": "Aggregate Grant Date Fair Value of Equity Award
Amounts Reported in Summary Compensation Table" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r663" ] }, "us-gaap_EquityComponentDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "EquityComponentDomain", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Equity Component", "label": "Equity Component [Domain]", "documentation": "Components of equity are the parts of the total Equity balance including
that which is allocated to common, preferred, treasury stock, retained earnings, etc." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r8", "r97", "r119", "r120", "r121", "r133", "r134", "r135", "r138",
"r144", "r146", "r148", "r165", "r203", "r210", "r222", "r279", "r335", "r336", "r348", "r349", "r350", "r353", "r360", "r361", "r372", "r373", "r374", "r375", "r376", "r377",
"r386", "r392", "r393", "r394", "r395", "r396", "r397", "r402", "r403", "r412", "r432", "r455", "r456", "r457", "r473", "r529" 1 },
"ecd_EquityValuationAssumptionDifferenceFnTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"EquityValuationAssumptionDifferenceFnTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Equity
Valuation Assumption Difference, Footnote [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Equity Valuation Assumption Difference, Footnote" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r632" ] },
"ecd_ErrCompAnalysisTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "ErrCompAnalysisTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Erroneous Compensation Analysis [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Erroneous
Compensation Analysis" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r590", "r600", "r610", "r642" ] }, "ecd_ErrCompRecoveryTable": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "ExrrCompRecoveryTable", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Erroneously Awarded Compensation Recovery [Table]", "terseLabel": "Erroneously Awarded Compensation Recovery" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r587", "r597", "r607",
"r639" ] }, "ecd_ExecutiveCategoryAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "ExecutiveCategoryAxis", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Executive Category [Axis]", "terseLabel": "Executive Category:" } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r638" ] }, "kss_FinanceLeaseLiabilityAndFinancingObligationCurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"FinanceLeaseLiabilityAndFinancingObligationCurrent", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Finance leases and financing
obligations", "label": "Finance Lease Liability And Financing Obligation Current", "documentation": "Finance lease liability and financing obligation current." } } },
"auth_ref": [] }, "kss_FinanceLeaseLiabilityAndFinancingObligationNoncurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"FinanceLeaseLiabilityAndFinancingObligationNoncurrent”, “crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Finance leases and financing
obligations", "label": "Finance Lease Liability And Financing Obligation Noncurrent", "documentation": "Finance lease liability and financing obligation noncurrent" } } },
"auth_ref": [] }, "kss_FootwearMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "FootwearMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Footwear [Member]", "label": "Footwear [Member]", "documentation": "Footwear." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"ecd_ForgoneRecoveryDueToDisqualificationOfTaxBenefitsAmt": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"ForgoneRecoveryDueToDisqualificationOfTaxBenefitsAmt", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Forgone Recovery due to Disqualification of Tax Benefits, Amount", "terseLabel": "Forgone Recovery due to Disqualification of Tax Benefits, Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r594", "r604", "r614", "r646" ] }, "ecd_ForgoneRecoveryDueToExpenseOfEnforcementAmt": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024",
"localname": "ForgoneRecoveryDueToExpenseOfEnforcementAmt", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Forgone Recovery due to Expense of Enforcement, Amount", "terseLabel": "Forgone Recovery due to Expense of Enforcement, Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r594",
"r604", "r614", "r646" ] }, "ecd_ForgoneRecoveryDueToViolationOfHomeCountryLawAmt": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024",
"localname": "ForgoneRecoveryDueToViolationOfHomeCountryLawAmt", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Forgone Recovery due to Violation of Home Country Law, Amount", "terseLabel": "Forgone Recovery due to Violation of Home Country Law, Amount" } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r594", "r604", "r614", "r646" ] }, "ecd_ForgoneRecoveryExplanationOfImpracticabilityTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "ForgoneRecoveryExplanationOfImpracticabilityTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"
1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Forgone Recovery, Explanation of Impracticability [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Forgone Recovery, Explanation of Impracticability"
} } }, "auth_ref": [ "r594", "r604", "r614", "r646" ] }, "ecd_ForgoneRecoveryIndName": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"ForgoneRecoveryIndName", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Forgone Recovery, Individual
Name", "terseLabel": "Name" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r594", "r604", "r614", "r646" ] }, "kss_FourPointSevenEightPercentSeniorNoteDueTwentyTwentyThreeMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainIltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "FourPointSevenEightPercentSeniorNoteDueTwentyTwentyThreeMember",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Senior Notes 4.78% Due 2023 [Member]", "label": "Four Point Seven Eight Percent Senior Note Due Twenty Twenty Three [Member]", "documentation”: “Four point
seven eight percent senior note due twenty twenty three." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_FourPointTwoFivePercentSeniorNotesDueTwentyTwentyFiveMember": { "xbrltype":
"domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "FourPointTwoFivePercentSeniorNotesDueTwentyTwentyFiveMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Senior Notes 4.25%
Due 2025 [Member]", "label": "Four Point Two Five Percent Senior Notes Due Twenty Twenty Five [Member]", "documentation": "Four point two five percent senior notes
due twenty twenty five." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "ecd_FrValAsOfPrrYrTEndOfEqtyAwrdsGrntdInPrrYrsFldVstngCondsDrngCvrdYrMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "FrValAsOfPrrYrTEndOfEqtyAwrdsGrntdInPrrYrsFldVstngCondsDrngCvrdYrMember", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Prior Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet
Applicable Vesting Conditions During Covered Year [Member]", "terseLabel": "Prior Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet
Applicable Vesting Conditions During Covered Year" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r627" ] }, "us-gaap_GainsLossesOnExtinguishmentOfDebt": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "GainsLossesOnExtinguishmentOfDebt", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Loss on
extinguishment of debt", "label": "Gain (Loss) on Extinguishment of Debt", "totalLabel": "Gain (Loss) on Extinguishment of Debt, Total", "terseLabel": "Gain on
extinguishment of debt", "documentation": "Difference between the fair value of payments made and the carrying amount of debt which is extinguished prior to maturity."
} } }, "auth_ref": [ "r5", "r20", "r21" ] }, "us-gaap_GainsLossesOnSalesOfInvestmentRealEstate": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "GainsLossesOnSalesOfInvestmentRealEstate", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Gains (Losses) on Sales




of Investment Real Estate", "terseLabel": "Gain on sales of real estate", "negatedLabel": "(Gain) on sale of real estate", "documentation": "The net gain (loss) resulting
from sales and other disposals of real estate owned for investment purposes.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r78", "r79", "r80", "r677", "r678", "r682", "r732", "r765" 1 },
"kss_GiftCardMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "GiftCardMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "documentation": "Gift card
member.", "label": "Gift Card [Member]", "terseLabel": "Gift Card [Member]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_HomeMember": { "xbrltype": “"domainltemType", “nsuri":
"http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "HomeMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Home [Member]", "documentation": "Home.", "label": "Home [Member]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_ImpairmentsStoreClosingAndOtherCostsCashFlow": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "ImpairmentsStoreClosingAndOtherCostsCashFlow", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Impairments,
store closing, and other costs", "label": "Impairments Store Closing And Other Costs Cash Flow", "documentation": "Impairments, store closing and other costs cash flow."
} } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest", "crdr":

it", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest", "totalLabel": "Income before income taxes", "documentation":
"Amount of income (loss) from continuing operations, including income (loss) from equity method investments, before deduction of income tax expense (benefit), and
income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r45", "r70", "r74", "r421", "r429", "r542", "r544", "r697", "r698", "r699", "r700", "r701" 1 }, "us-
gaap_IncomeStatementAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomeStatementAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "label": "Income Statement [Abstract]", "terseLabel": "Income Statement" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_IncomeTaxDisclosureAbstract": { "xbritype":
"stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomeTaxDisclosureAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Income Tax Disclosure
[Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_IncomeTaxDisclosureTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"IncomeTaxDisclosureTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureIncomeTaxes" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Income Taxes", "label": "Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block]", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for income tax." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r131", "r325", "r329", "r330",
"r331", "r332", “r333", "r334", "r340", "r342", "r343", "r344", "r471", "r560" ] }, "us-gaap_IncomeTaxExpenseBenefit": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomeTaxExpenseBenefit", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "(Benefit)
provision for income taxes", "label": "Income Tax Expense (Benefit)", "totalLabel": "Income Tax Expense (Benefit), Total", "documentation": "Amount of current income
tax expense (benefit) and deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to continuing operations." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r77", "r84", "r147", "r148", "r164", "r177",
"r189", "r328", "r329", "r341", "r434", "r560" ] }, "us-gaap_IncomeTaxesPaid": { "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"IncomeTaxesPaid", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang":
{ "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Income taxes paid", "label": "Income Taxes Paid", "documentation": "Amount, before refund, of cash paid to foreign, federal, state, and
local jurisdictions as income tax." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r14", "r55", "r683", "r717", "r718" ] }, "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsPayable": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsPayable", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Accounts
payable"”, "label": "Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable", "totalLabel": "Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable, Total", "documentation": "The increase (decrease)
during the reporting period in the aggregate amount of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and
services received that are used in an entity's business." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r4" ] }, "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInAccruedLiabilities": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInAccruedLiabilities"”, "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Accrued and other
long-term liabilities", "label": "Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Liabilities", "totalLabel": "Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Liabilities, Total", "documentation": "The
increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the aggregate amount of expenses incurred but not yet paid." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r4" ] }, "us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInInventories": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInInventories", "crdr":
"credit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedLabel": "Merchandise inventories", "label": "Increase (Decrease) in Inventories", "totalLabel": "Increase (Decrease) in Inventories, Total", "documentation": "The
increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the aggregate value of all inventory held by the reporting entity, associated with underlying transactions that are
classified as operating activities." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r4" ] }, "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingCapitalAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingCapitalAbstract"”, "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Changes in
operating assets and liabilities:", "label": "Increase (Decrease) in Operating Capital [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingLeaseLiabilities":
{ "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingLeaseLiabilities", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Operating lease

liabilities", "label": "Increase Decrease In Operating Lease Liabilities", "documentation": "Increase (decrease) in operating lease liabilities." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingAssets": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingAssets”, "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Other current
and long-term assets", "label": "Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Assets", "totalLabel": "Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Assets, Total", "documentation":
"Amount of increase (decrease) in operating assets classified as other." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r4" ] },
"kss_IncreaseDecreaseOfFinanceLeaseLiabilitiesThroughPurchaseAndDisposalOfPropertyAndEquipment": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "IncreaseDecreaseOfFinanceLeaseLiabilitiesThroughPurchaseAndDisposalOfPropertyAndEquipment"”, "crdr": "debit",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Increase Decrease of Finance Lease Liabilities through Purchase and Disposal of Property and Equipment", "documentation": "Increase decrease of finance lease
liabilities through purchase and disposal of property and equipment.”, "terseLabel": "Finance lease liabilities" } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"kss_IncreaseDecreaseOfOperatingLeaseLiabilitiesThroughPurchaseAndDisposalOfPropertyAndEquipment": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "IncreaseDecreaseOfOperatingLeaseLiabilitiesThroughPurchaseAndDisposalOfPropertyAndEquipment", "crdr": "debit",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Increase Decrease of Operating Lease Liabilities through Purchase and Disposal of Property and Equipment", "documentation": "Increase decrease of operating lease
liabilities through purchase and disposal of property and equipment."”, "terseLabel": "Operating lease liabilities" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "ecd_IndividualAxis": { "xbrltype":
"stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "IndividualAxis", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure",
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure", "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements"”, "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-
us": { "role": { "label": "Individual [Axis]", "terseLabel": "Individual:" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r594", "r604", "r614", "r638", "r646", "r650", "r658" ] },
"ecd_InsiderTradingArrLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "InsiderTradingArrLineltems", "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "label": "Insider Trading Arrangements [Line Items]", "terseLabel": "Insider Trading Arrangements:" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r656" ] },
"ecd_InsiderTradingPoliciesProcLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "InsiderTradingPoliciesProcLineltems",
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Insider Trading Policies and Procedures [Line Items]", "terseLabel": "Insider Trading Policies and Procedures:" } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r586", "r662" 1 }, "ecd_InsiderTrdPoliciesProcAdoptedFlag": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"InsiderTrdPoliciesProcAdoptedFlag", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingPoliciesProc" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Insider Trading
Policies and Procedures Adopted [Flag]"”, "terseLabel": "Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Adopted" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r586", "r662" ] },
"ecd_InsiderTrdPoliciesProcNotAdoptedTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"InsiderTrdPoliciesProcNotAdoptedTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingPoliciesProc" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Insider
Trading Policies and Procedures Not Adopted [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Not Adopted" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r586", "r662" ] },
"us-gaap_InterestiIncomeExpenseNet": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InterestincomeExpenseNet", "crdr":
"credit", "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedLabel": "Interest expense, net", "label": "Interest Income (Expense), Operating", "totalLabel": "Interest Income (Expense), Net, Total", "documentation": "Amount
of interest income (expense) classified as operating." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r419", "r698" ] }, "us-gaap_InterestPaidNet": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InterestPaidNet", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Interest paid, net
of capitalized interest", "label": "Interest Paid, Excluding Capitalized Interest, Operating Activities", "documentation": "Amount of cash paid for interest, excluding
capitalized interest, classified as operating activity. Includes, but is not limited to, payment to settle zero-coupon bond for accreted interest of debt discount and debt
instrument with insignificant coupon interest rate in relation to effective interest rate of borrowing attributable to accreted interest of debt discount." } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r123", "r126", "r127" ] }, "us-gaap_InventoryNet": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InventoryNet", "crdr": "debit",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Merchandise
inventories", "label": "Inventory, Net", “totalLabel": "Inventory, Net, Total", "documentation”: "Amount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold,
or consumed within one year or operating cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r114", "r540", "r564" ] }, "us-gaap_LeasesAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LeasesAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Leases [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"kss_LeasesDisclosureTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "LeasesDisclosureTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureLeases3" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "documentation": "Leases Disclosure.", "label": "Leases Disclosure [Text
Block]", "terseLabel": "Leases" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Total liabilities and
shareholders\u2019 equity", "label": "Liabilities and Equity"”, "documentation": "Amount of liabilities and equity items, including the portion of equity attributable to
noncontrolling interests, if any." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r44", "r69", "r427", "r564", "r686", "r702", "r727" ] }, "us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquityAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquityAbstract", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Liabilities and
Shareholders\u2019 Equity", "label": "Liabilities and Equity [Abstract]” } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LiabilitiesCurrent"”, "crdr": "credit"”, "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Total current liabilities",
"label": "Liabilities, Current", "documentation": "Total obligations incurred as part of normal operations that are expected to be paid during the following twelve months
or within one business cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r34", "r104", "r130", "r198", "r236", "r237", "r238", "r239", "r240", "r241", "r242", "r243", "r244", "r364",
"r367", "r368", "r391", "r564", "r712", "r730", "r731" ] }, "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",




"localname": "LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-
us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Current liabilities:", "label": "Liabilities, Current [Abstract]", "verboseLabel": "Current" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-
gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityMaximumBorrowingCapacity": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"LineOfCreditFacilityMaximumBorrowingCapacity", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { “role": { “terseLabel": "Line of credit facility,
maximum borrowing capacity"”, "label": "Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity"”, "documentation": "Maximum borrowing capacity under the credit facility
without consideration of any current restrictions on the amount that could be borrowed or the amounts currently outstanding under the facility." } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r31", "r36" ] }, "us-gaap_LinesOfCreditCurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LinesOfCreditCurrent", "crdr":
"credit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Line of
Credit, Current", "terseLabel": "Borrowings under revolving credit facility", "verboseLabel": "Short term debt", "documentation": "The carrying value as of the balance
sheet date of the current portion of long-term obligations drawn from a line of credit, which is a bank's commitment to make loans up to a specific amount. Examples of
items that might be included in the application of this element may consist of letters of credit, standby letters of credit, and revolving credit arrangements, under which
borrowings can be made up to a maximum amount as of any point in time conditional on satisfaction of specified terms before, as of and after the date of drawdowns on
the line. Includes short-term obligations that would normally be classified as current liabilities but for which (a) postbalance sheet date issuance of a long term
obligation to refinance the short term obligation on a long term basis, or (b) the enterprise has entered into a financing agreement that clearly permits the enterprise to
refinance the short-term obligation on a long term basis and the following conditions are met (1) the agreement does not expire within 1 year and is not cancelable by the
lender except for violation of an objectively determinable provision, (2) no violation exists at the BS date, and (3) the lender has entered into the financing agreement is
expected to be financially capable of honoring the agreement." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r32", "r67" ] }, "dei_LocalPhoneNumber": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType",
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "LocalPhoneNumber", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Local Phone Number", "label":
"Local Phone Number", "documentation": "Local phone number for entity." } } }, "auth_ref": []1 }, "us-gaap_LongTermDebtCurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LongTermDebtCurrent"”, "crdr": "credit"”, "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Long-term debt", "label":
"Long-Term Debt, Current Maturities", "totalLabel": "Long-term Debt, Current Maturities, Total", "documentation”: “Amount, after deduction of unamortized premium
(discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt classified as current. Excludes lease obligation." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r108" ] }, "us-gaap_LongTermDebtFairValue": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LongTermDebtFairValue", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Long-Term Debt, Fair Value",
"terseLabel": "Long-term Debt, Fair Value", "documentation": "The fair value amount of long-term debt whether such amount is presented as a separate caption or as a
parenthetical disclosure. Additionally, this element may be used in connection with the fair value disclosures required in the footnote disclosures to the financial

stat ts. The el it may be used in both the balance sheet and disclosure in the same submission." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r723", "r724", "r725", "r726" ] }, "us-
gaap_LongTermDebtNoncurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LongTermDebtNoncurrent", "crdr": "credit",
"presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Total long-
term debt", "terseLabel": "Long-term debt", "label": "Long-Term Debt, Excluding Current Maturities", "documentation": "Amount, after deduction of unamortized
premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt classified as noncurrent. Excludes lease obligation." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r110" ] }, "us-
gaap_LongtermDebtTypeAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LongtermDebtTypeAxis", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Long-term Debt, Type",
"label": "Long-Term Debt, Type [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by type of long-term debt." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r10", "r704", "r705", "r706" 1 }, "us-
gaap_LongtermDebtTypeDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LongtermDebtTypeDomain", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Long-term Debt, Type",
"label": "Long-Term Debt, Type [Domain]", "documentation": "Type of long-term debt arrangement, such as notes, line of credit, commercial paper, asset-based financing,
project financing, letter of credit financing. These are debt arrangements that originally required repayment more than twelve months after issuance or greater than the
normal operating cycle of the company, if longer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r10", "r19", "r704", "r705", "r706" 1 }, "us-gaap_LongtermDebtWeightedAverageInterestRate": {
"xbrltype": "percentItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LongtermDebtWeightedAverageInterestRate", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Effective interest rate
at issuance", "label": "Long-Term Debt, Weighted Average Interest Rate, at Point in Time", "documentation": “"Weighted average interest rate of long-term debt
outstanding calculated at point in time." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "ecd_MeasureAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"MeasureAxis", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Measure [Axis]", "terseLabel": "Measure:" } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r630" ] }, "ecd_MeasureName": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "MeasureName",
"presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Measure Name", "terseLabel": "Name" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r630" ] },
"kss_MenMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "MenMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
[Member]", "label": "Men [Member]", "documentation": "Men." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "ecd_MnpiDiscTimedForCompValFlag": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "MnpiDiscTimedForCompValFlag", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": {
"en-us": { "role": { "label": "MNPI Disclosure Timed for Compensation Value [Flag]", "terseLabel": "MNPI Disclosure Timed for Compensation Value" } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r649" ] }, "ecd_MtrlTermsOfTrdArrTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "MtrlTermsOfTrdArrTextBlock",
"presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Material Terms of Trading Arrangement [Text Block]",
"terseLabel": "Material Terms of Trading Arrangement" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r657" 1 }, "ecd_NamedExecutiveOfficersFnTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "NamedExecutiveOfficersFnTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-
us": { "role": { "label": "Named Executive Officers, Footnote [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Named Executive Officers, Footnote" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r631" ] }, "us-
gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Net cash provided
by financing activities", "label": "Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities", "documentation": "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities,
including discontinued operations. Financing activity cash flows include obtaining resources from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their
investment; borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed, or settling the obligation; and obtaining and paying for other resources obtained from creditors on long-
term credit." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r125" ] }, "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract", "presentation"”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Financing
activities", "label": "Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Net cash used in
investing activities", "label": "Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities", "documentation": "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities, including
discontinued operations. Investing activity cash flows include making and collecting loans and acquiring and disposing of debt or equity instruments and property, plant,
and equipment and other productive assets." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r125" ] }, "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract": { "xbrltype":
"stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Investing
activities", "label": "Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Net Cash Provided by
(Used in) Operating Activities", "totalLabel": "Net cash provided by operating activities", "documentation": "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities,
including discontinued operations. Operating activity cash flows include transactions, adjustments, and changes in value not defined as investing or financing activities."
} } }, "auth_ref": [ "r53", "r54", "r56" ] }, "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Operating
activities", "label": "Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "NetIncomeLoss", "crdr": “credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureNetIncomePerShareComputationOfBasicAndDilutedNetIncomePerShareDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS", "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-
us": { "role": { "label": “Net Income (Loss)", "terseLabel": "Net Income (Loss)", "totalLabel": "Net income", "verboseLabel": "Numerator---Net Income", “documentation":
"The portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r48", "r56", "r71", "r102", "r117", "r118", "r121",
"r130", "r137", "r140", "r141", "r142", "r143", "r144", "r147", "r148", "r156", "r198", "r236", "r237", "r238", "r239", "r240", "r241", "r242", "r243", "r244", "r352", "r361",
"r388", "r391", "r431", "r511", "r527", "r528", "r579", "r712" ] }, "us-gaap_NewAccountingPronouncementsPolicyPolicyTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "NewAccountingPronouncementsPolicyPolicyTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureBasisOfPresentationPolicies" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Recent Accounting
Pronouncements", "label": "New Accounting Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block]", "documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy pertaining to new
accounting pronouncements that may impact the entity's financial reporting. Includes, but is not limited to, quantification of the expected or actual impact." } } },
"auth_ref": [] }, "kss_NinePointFiveZeroPercentSeniorNotesDueTwentyTwentyFiveMember": { "xbritype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102",
"localname": "NinePointFiveZeroPercentSeniorNotesDueTwentyTwentyFiveMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "9.50% Senior Notes Due 2025
[Member]", "label": "Nine Point Five Zero Percent Senior Notes Due Twenty Twenty Five [Member]", "documentation”: "Nine point five zero percent senior notes due
twenty twenty five." } } }, "auth_ref": [1 }, "dei_NoTradingSymbolFlag": { "xbrltype": "trueltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"NoTradingSymbolFlag", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "No Trading Symbol Flag", "documentation": "Boolean flag that is true only for a security having no trading symbol." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"kss_NonCashInventoryCosts": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "NonCashInventoryCosts", "crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Non-cash inventory costs", "label": "Non Cash Inventory Costs", "documentation": "Non-cash inventory costs." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },




"ecd_NonGaapMeasureDescriptionTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"NonGaapMeasureDescriptionTextBlock", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label" on-GAAP Measure
Description [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Non-GAAP Measure Description" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r630" ] }, "ecd_NonNeosMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "NonNeosMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Non-NEOs [Member]", "terseLabel": "Non-NEOs" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r594", "r604", "r614", "r638", "r646" ] }, "ecd_NonPeoNeoAvgCompActuallyPaidAmt": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "NonPeoNeoAvgCompActuallyPaidAmt", "presentation”: [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Non-PEO NEO Average Compensation Actually Paid Amount", "terseLabel": "Non-PEO
NEO Average Compensation Actually Paid Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r621" ] }, "ecd_NonPeoNeoAvgTotalCompAmt": { "xbritype": "monetaryItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "NonPeoNeoAvgTotalCompAmt", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Non-PEO NEO Average Total Compensation Amount", "terseLabel": "Non-PEO NEO Average Total Compensation Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r620" ] },
"ecd_NonPeoNeoMember": { "xbritype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "NonPeoNeoMember", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Non-PEO NEO [Member]", "terseLabel": "Non-PEO NEO" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r638" ] },
"ecd_NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag": { "xbritype": "booleanltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag",
"presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flagl",
"terseLabel": "Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r657" ] }, "ecd_NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-
us": { "role": { "label": "Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag]", "terseLabel": "Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r657" ] }, "us-
gaap_NoncashInvestingAndFinancingItemsAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"NoncashInvestingAndFinancingItemsAbstract", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], “lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": “"Noncash Investing and

Financing Items [Abstract]", "terseLabel": "Property and equipment acquired (disposed) through exchange of:" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_NoncashLeaseExpense": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "NoncashLeaseExpense", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Non-cash lease
expense", "label": "Noncash Lease Expense", "documentation": "Noncash lease expense." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_02024Q3CashDividendsMember": { "xbrltype":
"domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "02024Q3CashDividendsMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "documentation": "O 2024 Q3 Cash
Dividends.", "label": "O 2024 Q3 Cash Dividends [Member]", "terseLabel": "02024 Q3 Cash Dividends [Member]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"kss_02024Q4CashDividendsMember": { "xbritype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "02024Q4CashDividendsMember",
"presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"02024 Q4 Cash Dividends [Member]", "label": "O 2024 Q4 Cash Dividends [Member]", "documentation": "O 2024 Q4 Cash Dividends." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-
gaap_OperatingExpensesAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "OperatingExpensesAbstract", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Operating
expenses:", "label": "Operating Expenses [Abstract]” } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_OperatingIncomeLoss": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "OperatingIncomeLoss", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Operating
income", "label": "Operating Income (Loss)", "documentation": "The net result for the period of deducting operating expenses from operating revenues." } } }, "auth_ref":
[ "r74", "r542", "r697", "r698", "r699", "r700", "r701" ] }, "us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityCurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "OperatingLeaseLiabilityCurrent", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Operating leases", "label":
"Operating Lease, Liability, Current", "documentation": "Present value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as current." }
} }, "auth_ref": [ "r405" ] }, "us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Operating leases", "label": "Operating Lease, Liability, Noncurrent", "documentation": "Present value of lessee's discounted
obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as noncurrent." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r405" ] }, "us-gaap_OperatingLeaseRightOfUseAsset": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "OperatingLeaseRightOfUseAsset", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Operating leases", "label":
"Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset", "verboseLabel": "Operating lease right of use asset", "documentation": "Amount of lessee's right to use underlying asset under
operating lease." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r404" ] }, "us-gaap_OrganizationConsolidationAndPresentationOfFinancialStatementsAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "OrganizationConsolidationAndPresentationOfFinancialStatementsAbstract"”, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_OtherAssetsCurrent": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "OtherAssetsCurrent”, "crdr": "debit", "presentation”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Other", "label": "Other Assets,
Current", "documentation": "Amount of current assets classified as other." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r115", "r564" ] }, "us-gaap_OtherAssetsNoncurrent": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "OtherAssetsNoncurrent", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Other assets", "label": "Other
Assets, Noncurrent”, "totalLabel": "Other Assets, Noncurrent, Total", "documentation": "Amount of noncurrent assets classified as other." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r106" ] },
"us-gaap_OtherLiabilitiesNoncurrent": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "OtherLiabilitiesNoncurrent", "crdr":
"credit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Other long-term liabilities", "label": "Other Liabilities, Noncurrent", "totalLabel": "Other Liabilities, Noncurrent, Total", "documentation": "Amount of liabilities
classified as other, due after one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r37" ] }, "us-gaap_OtherNoncashIncomeExpense": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "OtherNoncashIncomeExpense", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Other Noncash Income
(Expense)", "totalLabel": "Other Noncash Income (Expense), Total", "negatedLabel": "Other non-cash items", "documentation": "Amount of income (expense) included in
net income that results in no cash inflow (outflow), classified as other." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r56" ] }, "ecd_OtherPerfMeasureAmt": { "xbrltype": "decimalltemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "OtherPerfMeasureAmt", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Other Performance Measure, Amount", "terseLabel": "Other Performance Measure, Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r630" ] }, "ecd_OutstandingAggtErrCompAmt": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "OutstandingAggtErrCompAmt", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Outstanding Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount", "terseLabel":
"Outstanding Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r592", "r602", "r612", "r644" ] }, "ecd_OutstandingRecoveryCompAmt": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "OutstandingRecoveryCompAmt", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Outstanding Recovery Compensation Amount", "terseLabel": "Compensation
Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r595", "r605", "r615", "r647" ] }, "ecd_OutstandingRecoveryIndName": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024",
"localname": "OutstandingRecoveryIndName", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Outstanding
Recovery, Individual Name", "terseLabel": "Name" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r595", "r605", "r615", "r647" 1 }, "ecd_PayVsPerformanceDisclosureLineltems": { "xbrltype":
"stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PayVsPerformanceDisclosureLineltems", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Pay vs Performance
Disclosure [Line Items]", "terseLabel": "Pay vs Performance Disclosure" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r619" ] }, "srt_PayablesToCustomers": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "PayablesToCustomers", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Rewards
Program unredeemed gift cards and merchandise return cards liabilities", "label": "Broker-Dealer, Payable to Customer", "documentation": "Amount payable to customer
by broker-dealer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r674" ] }, "us-gaap_PaymentsForProceedsFromOtherInvestingActivities": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "PaymentsForProceedsFromOtherInvestingActivities", "crdr": "credit"”, "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Payments for (Proceeds
from) Other Investing Activities", "terseLabel": "Other", "negatedLabel": "Other", "documentation": "Amount of cash (inflow) outflow from investing activities classified as
other." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r671", "r679" ] }, "us-gaap_PaymentsForRepurchaseOfCommonStock": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "PaymentsForRepurchaseOfCommonStock", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Treasury stock

purchases", "label": "Payments for Repurchase of Common Stock", "documentation": "The cash outflow to reacquire common stock during the period." } } }, "auth_ref": [

"r51" ] }, "us-gaap_PaymentsOfDebtExtinguishmentCosts": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"PaymentsOfDebtExtinguishmentCosts", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Premium paid
on redemption of debt", "verboseLabel": "Tender premium paid to tendering note holders", "label": "Payment for Debt Extinguishment or Debt Prepayment Cost",
"documentation": "Amount of cash outflow for cost from early extinguishment and prepayment of debt. Includes, but is not limited to, third-party cost, premium paid, and
other fee paid to lender directly for debt extinguishment or debt prepayment. Excludes accrued interest." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r2" ] }, "us-
gaap_PaymentsOfDebtIssuanceCosts": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "PaymentsOfDebtIssuanceCosts", "crdr":
"credit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedLabel": "Deferred financing costs", "label": "Payments of Debt Issuance Costs", "documentation": "The cash outflow paid to third parties in connection with debt
origination, which will be amortized over the remaining maturity period of the associated long-term debt." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r12" ] }, "us-gaap_PaymentsOfDividends": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "PaymentsOfDividends", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Dividends
paid", "label": "Payments of Dividends", "totalLabel": "Payments of Dividends, Total", "documentation": "Cash outflow in the form of capital distributions and dividends to
common shareholders, preferred shareholders and noncontrolling interests." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r51" ] }, "kss_PaymentsOfFinanceLeaseAndFinancingObligation": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "PaymentsOfFinanceLeaseAndFinancingObligation", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Finance lease
and financing obligation payments", "label": "Payments Of Finance Lease And Financing Obligation", "documentation": "Payments of finance lease and financing

obligation." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_PaymentsToAcquireProductiveAssets": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"PaymentsToAcquireProductiveAssets", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Acquisition of

property and equipment", "label": "Payments to Acquire Productive Assets", "totalLabel": "Payments to Acquire Productive Assets, Total", "documentation": "The cash
outflow for purchases of and capital improvements on property, plant and equipment (capital expenditures), software, and other intangible assets." } } }, "auth_ref": [




"r76", "r719", "r720", "r721" ] }, "ecd_PeerGrouplssuersFnTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"PeerGrouplssuersFnTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Peer Group Issuers, Footnote [Text
Block]", "terseLabel": "Peer Group Issuers, Footnote" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r629" ] }, "ecd_PeerGroupTotalShareholderRtnAmt": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PeerGroupTotalShareholderRtnAmt", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "label": "Peer Group Total Shareholder Return Amount", "terseLabel": "Peer Group Total Shareholder Return Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r629" ] },
"ecd_PeoActuallyPaidCompAmt": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PeoActuallyPaidCompAmt", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "PEO Actually Paid Compensation Amount", "terseLabel": "PEO Actually Paid
Compensation Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r621" ] }, "ecd_PeoMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"PeoMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "PEO [Member]", "terseLabel": "PEO" } } }, "auth_ref":
[ "r638" ] }, "ecd_PeoName": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PeoName", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "PEO Name", "terseLabel": "PEO Name" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r631" ] },
"ecd_PeoTotalCompAmt": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PeoTotalCompAmt", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "PEO Total Compensation Amount", "terseLabel": "PEO Total Compensation Amount" }

} }, "auth_ref": [ "r620" ] }, "us-gaap_PerformanceSharesMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"PerformanceSharesMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Performance Share Units [Member]", "label": "Performance Shares [Member]", "documentation": "Share-based payment arrangement awarded for meeting performance
target." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "ecd_PnsnAdjsPrrSvcCstMember": { "xbrltype": "domainIltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"PnsnAdjsPrrSvcCstMember", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Pension Adjustments Prior Service Cost
[Member]", “terseLabel": "Pension Adjustments Prior Service Cost" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r622" ] }, "ecd_PnsnAdjsSvcCstMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PnsnAdjsSvcCstMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Pension Adjustments Service Cost [Member]", "terseLabel": "Pension Adjustments Service Cost" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r666" ] }, "ecd_PnsnBnftsAdjFnTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PnsnBnftsAdjFnTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Pension Benefits Adjustments, Footnote [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Pension Benefits
Adjustments, Footnote" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r621" ] }, "us-gaap_PreferredStockMember": { "xbritype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "PreferredStockMember", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "terseLabel": "Preferred Stock Purchase Rights [Member]", "label": "Preferred Stock [Member]", "documentation": "Preferred shares may provide a preferential
dividend to the dividend on common stock and may take precedence over common stock in the event of a liquidation. Preferred shares typically represent an ownership
interest in the company." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r571", "r572", "r575", "r576", "r577", "r578", "r764", "r766" 1 }, "us-gaap_ProceedsFromIssuanceOfDebt": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ProceedsFromIssuanceOfDebt", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Proceeds from
issuance of debt", "label": "Proceeds from Issuance of Debt", "documentation": "The cash inflow during the period from additional borrowings in aggregate debt. Includes
proceeds from short-term and long-term debt." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r681" ] }, "us-gaap_ProceedsFromLinesOfCredit": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ProceedsFromLinesOfCredit", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Proceeds from
Lines of Credit, Total", "label": "Proceeds from Lines of Credit", "terseLabel": "Net borrowings under revolving credit facility", "documentation": "Amount of cash inflow
from contractual arrangement with the lender, including but not limited to, letter of credit, standby letter of credit and revolving credit arrangements." } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r11", "r685" ] }, "us-gaap_ProceedsFromPaymentsForOtherFinancingActivities": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ProceedsFromPaymentsForOtherFinancingActivities", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Other", "label":
"Proceeds from (Payments for) Other Financing Activities", "documentation": "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities classified as other." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r672", "r680" ] }, "us-gaap_ProceedsFromSaleOfRealEstateHeldforinvestment": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "ProceedsFromSaleOfRealEstateHeldforinvestment", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Proceeds from
sale of real estate", "label": "Proceeds from Sale, Real Estate, Held-for-Investment", "totalLabel": "Proceeds from Sale of Real Estate Held-for-investment, Total",
"verboseLabel": "Net proceeds from sale of properties after fees", "documentation": "Cash received from the sale of real estate that is held for investment, that is, it is
part of an investing activity during the period.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r50" ] }, "us-gaap_ProceedsFromStockOptionsExercised": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ProceedsFromStockOptionsExercised", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Proceeds from
stock option exercises", "label": "Proceeds from Stock Options Exercised", "documentation": "Amount of cash inflow from exercise of option under share-based payment
arrangement." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r1", "r9" 1 }, "us-gaap_ProductAndServiceOtherMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "ProductAndServiceOtherMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Other Revenue
[Member]", “label": "Product and Service, Other [Member]", "documentation": “Article or substance produced by nature, labor or machinery and act of providing
assistance, classified as other." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r715" ] }, "us-gaap_ProductMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "ProductMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Net Sales
[Member]", "label": "Product [Member]", "documentation": "Article or substance produced by nature, labor or machinery." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r552" ] },
"srt_ProductOrServiceAxis": { "xbrltype": : "http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "ProductOrServiceAxis", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Product and
Service", "label": "Product and Service [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by product and service, or group of similar products and similar services." } } }, "auth_ref":
[ "r87", "r88", "r89", "r90", "r91", "r92", "r93", "r192", "r416", "r446", "r447", "r448", "r449", "r450", "r451", "r452", "r538", "r552", "r565", "r566", "r567", "r569", "r570",
"r675", "r708", " "r714", "r735", "r736", "r737", "r738", "r739", "r740", "r741", "r742", "r743", "r744", "r745", "r746", "r747", "r748", "r749", "r750", "r751", "r752",
"r753", "r754", "r755", "r756", "r757", "r758", "r759", "r760", "r761", "r762", "r763" ] }, "srt_ProductsAndServicesDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "ProductsAndServicesDomain", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Product and
Service", "label": "Product and Service [Domain]", "documentation": "Product or service, or a group of similar products or similar services." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r87",
"r88", "r89", "r90", "r91", "r92", "r93", "r192", "r416", "r446", "r447", "r448", "r449", "r450", "r451", "r452", "r538", "r552", "r565", "r566", "r567", "r569", "r570", "r675",
"r708", "r709", "r714", "r735", "r736", "r737", "r738", "r739", "r740", "r741", "r742", "r743", "r744", "r745", "r746", "r747", "r748", "r749", "r750", "r751", "r752", "r753",
"r754", "r755", "r756", "r757", "r758", "r759", "r760", "r761", "r762", "r763" ] }, "us-gaap_ProfitLoss": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "ProfitLoss", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Net income",
"label": "Net Income (Loss), Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest", "totalLabel": "Net Income (Loss), Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling
Interest, Total", "verboseLabel": "Net income", "documentation": "The consolidated profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, including the portion attributable to
the noncontrolling interest." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r102", "r117", "r118", "r124", "r130", "r137", "r144", "r147", "r148", "r198", "r236", "r237", "r238", "r239", "r240",
"r241", "r242", "r243", "r244", "r352", "r361", 62", "r365", "r366", "r388", "r391", "r421", "r430", "r472", "r511", "r527", "r528", "r561", "r562", "r580", "r676", "r712" ]
}, "us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet",
"crdr": "debit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Property and equipment, net", "terseLabel": "Property and equipment, net", "totalLabel": "Property, Plant and Equipment, Net, Total", "periodStartLabel": "Property,
Plant and Equipment, Net, Beginning Balance", "periodEndLabel": "Property, Plant and Equipment, Net, Ending Balance", "documentation": "Amount after accumulated
depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale. Examples
include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r6", "r406", "r422", "r428",
"r564" ] }, "ecd_PvpTable": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PvpTable", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { “label": "Pay vs Performance Disclosure [Table]", "terseLabel": "Pay vs Performance Disclosure"
} } }, "auth_ref": [ "r619" ] }, "ecd_PvpTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PvpTableTextBlock",
"presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Pay vs Performance [Table Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Pay vs
Performance Disclosure, Table" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r619" ] }, “ecd_RecoveryOfErrCompDisclosureLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "RecoveryOfErrCompDisclosureLineltems", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Recovery of Erroneously Awarded
Compensation Disclosure [Line Items]", "terseLabel": "Recovery of Erroneously Awarded Compensation Disclosure" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r587", "r597", "r607", "r639" ] },
"us-gaap_RepaymentsOfLongTermDebt": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "RepaymentsOfLongTermDebt", "crdr":
"credit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Repayments of Long-Term Debt", "totalLabel": "Repayments of Long-term Debt, Total", "negatedLabel": "Repayment of long-term borrowings", "documentation":
"The cash outflow for debt initially having maturity due after one year or beyond the normal operating cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r52", "r469" ] },
"ecd_RestatementDateAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "RestatementDateAxis", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Restatement Determination Date [Axis]", "terseLabel": "Restatement
Determination Date:" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r588", "r598", "r608", "r640" ] }, "ecd_RestatementDeterminationDate": { "xbrltype": "dateItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "RestatementDeterminationDate", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "label": "Restatement Determination Date", "terseLabel": "Restatement Determination Date" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r589", "r599", “r609", "r641" ] },
"ecd_RestatementDoesNotRequireRecoveryTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"RestatementDoesNotRequireRecoveryTextBlock", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Restatement
Does Not Require Recovery [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Restatement does not require Recovery" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r596", "r606", "r616", "r648" ] }, "us-
gaap_RestrictedStockMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "RestrictedStockMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Restricted Stock [Member]", "terseLabel": "Nonvested Restricted Stock Awards and Units [Member]", "documentation": "Stock including a provision that prohibits sale




or substantive sale of an equity instrument for a specified period of time or until specified performance conditions are met." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r16" ] }, "us-
gaap_RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS"
1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Retained earnings", "label": "Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)", "totalLabel": "Retained Earnings (Accumulated
Deficit), Total", "periodStartLabel": "Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit), Beginning Balance", "periodEndLabel": "Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit), Ending
Balance", "documentation": "Amount of accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit)." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r41", "r64", "r426", "r459", "r464", "r470", "r492", "r564" 1},
"us-gaap_RetainedEarningsMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "RetainedEarningsMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Retained Earnings [Member]", "label": "Retained Earnings [Member]", “"documentation": "Accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit)." } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r97", "r133", "r134", "r135", "r138", "r144", "r146", "r148", "r203", "r210", "r222", "r335", "r336", "r348", "r349", "r350", "r353", "r360", "r361", "r372", "r374", "r375",
"r377", "r386", "r402", "r403", "r455", "r457", "r473", "r766" ] }, "us-gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "RevenueFromContractWithCustomerAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Revenue from Contract with Customer
[Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerExcludingAssessedTax": { "xbrltype": "monetaryIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "RevenueFromContractWithCustomerExcludingAssessedTax", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Total revenue",
"label": "Revenue from Contract with Customer, Excluding Assessed Tax", "totalLabel": "Revenue from Contract with Customer, Excluding Assessed Tax, Total",
"verboseLabel": "Revenue from Sale", "documentation": "Amount, excluding tax collected from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of performance obligation by
transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent with
specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales, use, value added and excise." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r72", "r73", "r164", "r170", "r171", "r184",
"r189", "r192", "r193", "r194", "r288", "r289", "r416" ] }, "us-gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "RevenueFromContractWithCustomerTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognition" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Revenue Recognition", "label": "Revenue
from Contract with Customer [Text Block]", "documentation": "The entire disclosure of revenue from contract with customer to transfer good or service and to transfer
nonfinancial asset. Includes, but is not limited to, disaggregation of revenue, credit loss recognized from contract with customer, judgment and change in judgment
related to contract with customer, and asset recognized from cost incurred to obtain or fulfill contract with customer. Excludes insurance and lease contracts." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r85", "r280", "r281", "r282", "r283", "r284", "r285", "r286", "r287", "r290" ] }, "us-gaap_RevolvingCreditFacilityMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "RevolvingCreditFacilityMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Revolving Credit Facility
[Member]", "label": "Revolving Credit Facility [Member]", "documentation": "Arrangement in which loan proceeds can continuously be obtained following repayments,
but the total amount borrowed cannot exceed a specified maximum amount." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "ecd_Rule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "Rule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": {
"en-us": { "role": { "label": "Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag]", "terseLabel": "Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r657" ] },
"ecd_Rule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "Rule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag]", "terseLabel": "Rule 10b5-
1 Arrangement Terminated" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r657" ] }, "kss_SaleLeasebackOtherPaymentsReceived": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "SaleLeasebackOtherPaymentsReceived", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Proceeds from
financing obligations", "label": "Sale Leaseback Other Payments Received", "documentation": "Sale leaseback other payments received." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"srt_ScenarioForecastMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "ScenarioForecastMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Scenario Forecast
[Member]", "label": "Forecast [Member]", "documentation": "Information reported for future period. Excludes information expected to be reported in future period for
effect on historical fact." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r291", "r673", "r693" ] }, "srt_ScenarioUnspecifiedDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "ScenarioUnspecifiedDomain", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Scenario [Domain]",
"documentation": "Scenario reported, distinguishing information from actual fact. Includes, but is not limited to, pro forma and forecast. Excludes actual facts." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r94", "r150", "r291", "r669", "r693" ] }, "us-gaap_ScheduleOfAntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareTextBlock": { "xbrltype":
"textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ScheduleOfAntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareTextBlock",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureNetIncomePerShareTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Schedule of Antidilutive
Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share [Table Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Schedule of Potential Shares of Common Stock Excluded From the
Diluted Net Income Per Share", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of securities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could
potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) in the future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS because to do so would increase EPS amounts or
decrease loss per share amounts for the period presented, by antidilutive securities.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r16" ] }, "us-gaap_ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock": {
"xbritype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Components of Long-term Debt", "label": "Schedule
of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table Text Block]", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of long-debt instruments or arrangements, including identification, terms,
features, collateral requirements and other information necessary to a fair presentation. These are debt arrangements that originally required repayment more than
twelve months after issuance or greater than the normal operating cycle of the entity, if longer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r10", "r22", "r23", "r29", "r62", "r63", "r548", "r550",
"r688", "r728" ] }, "us-gaap_ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureNetIncomePerShareTables" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and
Diluted [Table Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Computation of Basic and Diluted Net Income Per Share", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of an entity's basic and
diluted earnings per share calculations, including a reconciliation of numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted per-share computations for income from
continuing operations." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r696" ] }, "us-gaap_ScheduleOfRestructuringReserveByTypeOfCostTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ScheduleOfRestructuringReserveByTypeOfCostTextBlock", "presentation”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureBasisOfPresentationTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Summary of Changes in
Restructuring Reserve", "label": "Schedule of Restructuring Reserve by Type of Cost [Table Text Block]", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of an entity's restructuring
reserve that occurred during the period associated with the exit from or disposal of business activities or restructurings for each major type of cost. This element may
also include a description of any reversal and other adjustment made during the period to the amount of an accrued liability for restructuring activities. This element may
be used to encapsulate the roll forward presentations of an entity's restructuring reserve by type of cost and in total, and explanation of changes that occurred in the
period." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r18", "r59" ] }, "us-gaap_ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardTable": { "xbrltype":
"stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ScheduleOfShareBasedComp tionArrang tsByShareBasedPaymentAwardTable",
"presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Schedule Of Share Based Compensation Arrangements By Share Based Payment Award [Table]", "label": "Schedule of Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by
Share-Based Payment Award [Table]", "documentation": "Disclosure of information about share-based payment arrangement." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r293", "r294", "r296",
"r297", "r298", "r299", "r300", "r301", "r302", "r303", "r304", "r305", "r306", "r307", "r308", "r309", "r310", "r311", "r312", "r313", "r314", "r315", "r316", "r317", "r318",
"r319", "r320", "r321" ] }, "dei_Security12bTitle": { "xbrltype": "securityTitleIltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "Security12bTitle",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Title of each
class", "label": "Title of 12(b) Security"”, "documentation": "Title of a 12(b) registered security." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r582" ] }, "dei_SecurityExchangeName": { "xbrltype":
"edgarExchangeCodeltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "SecurityExchangeName", "presentation”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Name of each exchange on which
registered", "label": "Security Exchange Name", "documentation": "Name of the Exchange on which a security is registered." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r584" ] }, "us-
gaap_SegmentDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "SegmentDomain", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Segments", "label": "Segments [Domain]", "documentation": "Components of an entity that engage in business activities from which they may earn revenue and incur
expenses, including transactions with other components of the same entity." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r72", "r73", "r74", "r75", "r164", "r168", "r169", "r170", "r171", "r172",
"r173", "r174", "r175", "r176", "r177", "r178", "r179", "r180", "r181", "r182", "r183", "r184", "r185", "r186", "r187", "r188", "r189", "r190", "r191", "r194", "r211", "r212",
"r213", "r214", "r215", "r216", "r217", "r218", "r219", "r220", "r230", "r231", "r435", "r436", "r437", "r438", "r439", "r440", "r441", "r442", "r443", "r444", "r445", "r543",
"r544", "r545", "r546", "r568", "r735", "r736", "r737", "r738", "r739", "r740", "r741", "r742", "r743", "r744", "r745", "r746", "r747", "r748", "r749", "r750", "r751", "r752",
"r753", "r754", "r755", "r756", "r757", "r758", "r759", "r760", "r761", "r762", "r763" ] }, "us-gaap_SellingGeneralAndAdministrativeExpense": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "SellingGeneralAndAdministrativeExpense", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Selling, general,
and administrative", "label": "Selling, General and Administrative Expense", "totalLabel": "Selling, General and Administrative Expense, Total", "documentation": "The
aggregate total costs related to selling a firm's product and services, as well as all other general and administrative expenses. Direct selling expenses (for example, credit,
warranty, and advertising) are expenses that can be directly linked to the sale of specific products. Indirect selling expenses are expenses that cannot be directly linked to
the sale of specific products, for example telephone expenses, Internet, and postal charges. General and administrative expenses include salaries of non-sales personnel,
rent, utilities, communication, etc." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r49" ] }, "kss_SeniorExecutiveVicePresidentChiefTechnologyAndDigitalOfficerMember": { "xbrltype":
"domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "SeniorExecutiveVicePresidentChiefTechnologyAndDigitalOfficerMember", “presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Senior Executive Vice President, Chief Technology and Digital
Officer [Member]", "label": "Senior Executive Vice President, Chief Technology and Digital Officer [Member]", "documentation": "Senior executive vice president, chief
technology and digital officer." } } }, "auth_ref": [1 }, "us-gaap_SeniorNotes": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"SeniorNotes", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us":
{ "role": { "terseLabel": "Outstanding", "label": "Senior Notes", "totalLabel": "Senior Notes, Total", "documentation": "Including the current and noncurrent portions,
carrying value as of the balance sheet date of Notes with the highest claim on the assets of the issuer in case of bankruptcy or liquidation (with maturities initially due
after one year or beyond the operating cycle if longer). Senior note holders are paid off in full before any payments are made to junior note holders." } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r68", "r734" 1 }, "kss_SeniorNotesDueTwentyFortyFiveMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":

"SeniorNotesDueTwentyFortyFiveMember", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ],




"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Senior Notes Due 2045 [Member]", "label": "Senior Notes Due Twenty Forty Five [Member]", "documentation": "Senior notes
due 2045." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_SeniorNotesDueTwentyThirtyOneMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"SemorNotesDueTwentyThlrtyOneMember" "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Senior Notes Due 2031 [Member]", "label": "Senior Notes Due Twenty Thirty One [Member]", "documentation": "Senior notes
due twenty thirty one." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_SeniorNotesDueTwentyThirtySevenMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102",
"localname": "SeniorNotesDueTwentyThirtySevenMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Senior Notes Due 2037
[Member]", "label": "Senior Notes Due Twenty Thirty Seven [Member]", "documentation": "2037 senior notes." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"kss_SeniorNotesDueTwentyThirtyThreeMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"SemorNotesDueTwentyThlrtyThreeMember" "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Senior Notes Due 2033 [Member]", "label": "Senior Notes Due Twenty Thirty Three [Member]", "documentation": "Senior notes
due 2033." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_SeniorNotesDueTwentyTwentyFiveMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"SeniorNotesDueTwentyTwentyFiveMember", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Senior Notes Due Twenty
Twenty Five [Member]", "documentation": "Senior notes due twenty twenty five.", "terseLabel": "Senior Notes Due 2025 [Member]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"kss SenlorNotesDueTWentYI‘wentmeeMember" { "xbrltype" "domamltemType" "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"SemorNotesDueTwentyTwentmeeMember“ "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Senior Notes Due 2029 [Member]", "label": "Senior Notes Due Twenty Twenty Nine [Member]", "documentation": "Senior notes
due 2029." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_SeniorNotesDueTwentyTwentyThreeMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"SeniorNotesDueTwentyTwentyThreeMember", "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Senior Notes Due 2023 [Member]", "label": "Senior Notes Due Twenty Twenty Three [Member]", "documentation": "Senior
notes due 2023." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_SeniorNotesMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"SeniorNotesMember", "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Senior Notes
[Member]", "label": "Senior Notes [Member]", "documentation": "Bond that takes priority over other debt securities sold by the issuer. In the event the issuer goes
bankrupt, senior debt holders receive priority for (must receive) repayment prior to (relative to) junior and unsecured (general) creditors." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensation": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCompensation", "crdr": "debit",
"presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Share-based compensation", "label": "Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Noncash Expense", "totalLabel": "Share-based Payment Arrangement, Noncash Expense,
Total", "documentation": "Amount of noncash expense for share-based payment arrangement." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r4" ] }, "us-
gaap_ShareBasedComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsForfeitedInPeriod": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsForfeitedInPeriod", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedLabel": "Stock Awards/ Share Units, Forfeited", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other
than Options, Forfeited in Period", "documentation": "The number of equity-based payment instruments, excluding stock (or unit) options, that were forfeited during the
reporting period." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r312" ] }, "us-
gaap_ShareBasedComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsForfeituresWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue": {
"xbrltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsForfeituresWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "terseLabel": "Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Forfeited", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based
Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Forfeitures, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value", "documentation”: "Weighted average fair value as of the
grant date of equity-based award plans other than stock (unit) option plans that were not exercised or put into effect as a result of the occurrence of a terminating event."
} 1} }, "auth_ref": [ "r312" ] }, "us-gaap_ShareBasedComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsGrantsInPeriod": {
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsGrantsInPeriod", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Stock Awards/ Share Units, Granted", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Grants
in Period", "documentation": "The number of grants made during the period on other than stock (or unit) option plans (for example, phantom stock or unit plan, stock or
unit appreciation rights plan, performance target plan)." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r310" ] }, "us-
gaap_ShareBasedComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue": {
"xbrltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue",
"presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "terseLabel": "Stock Awards/ Share Units, Awards/Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Granted", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Grants in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value", "documentation": "The weighted
average fair value at grant date for nonvested equity-based awards issued during the period on other than stock (or unit) option plans (for example, phantom stock or
unit plan, stock or unit appreciation rights plan, performance target plan)." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r310" ] }, "us-
gaap_ShareB dComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsNonvestedNumber": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsNonvestedNumber",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel":
"Unvested warrants", "periodStartLabel": "Stock Awards/ Share Units, Beginning Balance", "periodEndLabel": "Stock Awards/ Share Units, Ending Balance", "label":
"Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Nonvested, Number", "documentation": "The number
of non-vested equity-based payment instruments, excluding stock (or unit) options, that validly exist and are outstanding as of the balance sheet date." } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r307", "r308" 1 }, "us-
gaap_ShareBasedComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsNonvestedWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue": {
"xbrltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedComp tionArrang ntByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsNonvestedWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "periodStartLabel": "Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Beginning Balance", "periodEndLabel": "Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted
Average Grant Date Fair Value, Ending Balance", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than
Options, Nonvested, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value", "documentation": "Per share or unit weighted-average fair value of nonvested award under share-based
payment arrangement. Excludes share and unit options." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r307", "r308" ] }, "us-
gaap_ShareBasedComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsVestedInPeriod": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareB dComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsVestedInPeriod",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedLabel": "Stock Awards/ Share Units, Vested", "verboseLabel": "Vested warrants", "label": "Share-Based Comp tion Arrang t by Share-Based Payment
Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Vested in Period", "documentation": "The number of equity-based payment instruments, excluding stock (or unit) options,
that vested during the reporting period." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r311" ] }, "us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsVestedInPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue": {
"xbrltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedComp tionArrang ntByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsVestedInPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "terseLabel": "Stock Awards/ Share Units, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value, Vested", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment
Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Vested in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value", "documentation": "The weighted average fair value as of grant
date pertaining to an equity-based award plan other than a stock (or unit) option plan for which the grantee gained the right during the reporting period, by satisfying
service and performance requirements, to receive or retain shares or units, other instruments, or cash in accordance with the terms of the arrangement." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r311" ] }, "us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareB dComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardLineltems", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Share Based Compensation Arrangement By Share Based Payment Award [Line Items]", “label”: "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment
Award [Line Items]", "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated
with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r293", "r294", "r296", "r297", "r298", "r299", "r300", "r301", "r302", "r303", "r304",
"r305", "r306", "r307", "r308", "r309", "r310", "r311", "r312", "r313", "r314", "r315", "r316", "r317", "r318", "r319", "r320", "r321"1] }, "us-
gaap_ShareBasedComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsForfeituresAndExpirationsInPeriod": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareB dComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsForfeituresAndExpirationsInPeriod",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "negatedLabel": "Stock Options, Forfeited", "label": "Share-Based Comp tion Arrang t by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Forfeitures and Expirations in
Period", "totalLabel": "Share-b d Comp tion Arrang 1t by Share-based Payment Award, Options, Forfeitures and Expirations in Period, Total", "documentation":
"For presentations that combine terminations, the number of shares under options that were cancelled during the reporting period as a result of occurrence of a
terminating event specified i in contractual agreements pertaining to the stock option plan or that expired." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r716" ] }, "us-
gaap_ShareBasedComp ionArra; tByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsForfeituresAndExpirationsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice": { "xbrltype":
"perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http:, //fasb org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedComp tionArrar ntByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsForfeituresAndExpirationsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice",
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"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Stock Options, Weighted Average Exercise Price, Forfeited", "label": "Share-Based Comp tion Arrang t by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Forfeitures and
Expirations in Period, Weighted Average Exercise Price", "documentation": "Weighted average price of options that were either forfeited or expired." } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r716" ] }, "us-gaap_ShareBasedComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodGross": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareB dComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodGross", "presentation”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Stock Options, Granted", "label": "Share-Based Comp tion Arrang t by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Gross", "documentation": "Gross
number of share options (or share units) granted during the period." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r303" ] }, "us-

gaap_ShareBasedComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingNumber": { "xbritype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fash.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedComp tionArrang tByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingNumber", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"periodStartLabel": "Stock Options, Beginning Balance", "periodEndLabel": "Stock Options, Ending Balance", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-
Based Payment Award, Options, Outstanding, Number", "documentation": "Number of options outstanding, including both vested and non-vested options." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r299", "r300" ] }, "us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageExercisePrice": {
"xbrltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageExercisePrice", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"periodStartLabel": "Stock Options, Weighted Average Exercise Price, Beginning Balance", "periodEndLabel": "Stock Options, Weighted Average Exercise Price, Ending
Balance", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Outstanding, Weighted Average Exercise Price", "documentation":
"Weighted average price at which grantees can acquire the shares reserved for issuance under the stock option plan.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ “r299", "r300" ] },
"kss_ShareBasedComp tionArrang ntByShareBasedPaymentsAwardVestedAndUnexercised": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102",
"localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentsAwardVestedAndUnexercised", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Vested and
unexercised", "label": "Share Based Comp tion Arrang t By Share Based Payments Award Vested And Unexercised", "documentation": "Share based compensation
arrangement by share based payments award vested and unexercised." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-

gaap_ShareB dComp tionArrang tsByShareBasedPaymentAwardAwardTypeAndPlanNameDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedComp tionArrang tsByShareBasedPaymentAwardAwardTypeAndPlanNameDomain", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails",
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "All Award Types", "terseLabel": "All Award Types", "documentation": "Award
under share-based payment arrangement." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r296", "r297", "r298", "r299", "r300", "r301", "r302", "r303", "r304", "r305", "r306", "r307", "r308", "r309",
"r310", "r311", "r312", "r313", "r314", "r315", "r316", "r317", "r318", "r319", "r320", "r321" ] }, "us-

gaap_ShareBasedComp tionArrang tsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisesInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice": { "xbrltype": "perShareltemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"ShareBasedComp tionArrang ntsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisesInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Stock Options, Weighted Average Exercise Price, Vested", "label": "Share-Based Comp tion Arrang ts by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Exercises in

Period, Weighted Average Exercise Price", "documentation": "Weighted average price at which option holders acquired shares when converting their stock options into
shares." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r304" ] }, "us-

gaap_ShareBasedComp tionArrang tsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice": { "xbrltype": "perShareltemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"ShareBasedComp tionArrang ntsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Stock Options, Weighted Average Exercise Price, Granted", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in
Period, Weighted Average Exercise Price", "documentation": "Weighted average per share amount at which grantees can acquire shares of common stock by exercise of
options." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r303" ] }, "us-gaap_SharesIssued": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "SharesIssued",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us":
"role": { "periodStartLabel": "Shares, beginning of period", "periodEndLabel": "Shares, end of period", "label": "Shares, Issued", "documentation": "Number of shares of
stock issued as of the balance sheet date, including shares that had been issued and were previously outstanding but which are now held in the treasury." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r8" ] }, "kss_SharesWithheldForTaxesOnVestedRestrictedShares": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"SharesWithheldForTaxesOnVestedRestrictedShares", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Shares
withheld for taxes on vested restricted shares", "label": "Shares Withheld For Taxes On Vested Restricted Shares", "documentation": "Shares withheld for taxes on vested
restricted shares." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_ShortTermBorrowings": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShortTermBorrowings", "crdr": "credit"”, "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-
us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Short-Term Debt, Total", "label": "Short-Term Debt", "terseLabel": "Short-term debt, outstanding", "documentation": "Reflects the total
carrying amount as of the balance sheet date of debt having initial terms less than one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r30", "r67",
"r564", "r733" 1 }, "us-gaap_StatementBusinessSegmentsAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"StatementBusinessSegmentsAxis", "presentation”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Segments", "label": "Segments [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by business segments." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r72", "r73", "r74", "r75", "r101", "r164", "r168", "r169",
"r170", "r171", "r172", "r173", "r174", "r175", "r176", "r177", "r178", "r179", "r180", "r181", "r182", "r183", "r184", "r185", "r186", "r187", "r188", "r189", "r190", "r191",
"r194", "r211", "r212", "r213", "r214", "r215" , "r217", "r218", "r219", "r220", "r223", "r230", "r231", "r435", "r436", "r437", "r438", "r439", "r440", "r441", "r442",
"r443", "r444", "r445", "r543", "r544", "r545 , "r568", "r735", "r736", "r737", "r738", "r739" , "r741", "r742", "r743", "r744", "r745", "r746", "r747", "r748",
"r749", "r750", "r751", "r752", "r753", "r754", "r755", "r756", "r757", "r758", "r759", "r760", "r761", "r762", "r763" ] }, "us-gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis": {
"xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StatementClassOfStockAxis", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Class of Stock [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by the different classes of stock of the entity." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r86", "r111", "r112", "r113", "r130", "r154", "r155", "r157", "r159",
"r166", "r167", "r198", "r236", "r238", "r239", "r240", "r243", "r244", "r273", "r274", "r275", "r276", "r277", "r391", "r466", "r467", "r468", "r469", "r473", "r474", "r475",
"r476", "r477", "r478", "r479", "r480", "r481", "r482", "r483", "r484", "r491", "r512", "r529", "r532", "r533", "r534", "r535", "r536", "r668", "r684", "r695" 1] }, "us-
gaap_StatementEquityComponentsAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StatementEquityComponentsAxis",
"presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Equity Components", "label": "Equity Components [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by component of equity." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r8", "r39", "r42",
"r43", "r97", "r119", "r120", "r121", "r133", "r134", "r135", "r138", "r144", "r146", "r148", "r165", "r203", "r210", "r222", "r279", "r335", "r336", "r348", "r349", "r350",
"r353", "r360", "r361", "r372", "r373", "r374", "r375", "r376", "r377", "r386", "r392", "r393", "r394", "r395", "r396", "r397", "r402", "r403", "r412", "r432", "r455", "r456",
"r457", "r473", "r529" ] }, "us-gaap_StatementLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StatementLineltems",
"presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Statement [Line
Items]", "label": "Statement [Line Items]", "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable
information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r133", "r134", "r135", "r165", "r403", "r416", "r465", "r484",
"r485", "r486", "r487", "r488", "r489", "r490", "r491", "r494", "r495", "r496", "r497", "r498", "r499", "r500", "r501", "r502", "r504", "r505", "r506", "r507", "r508", "r510",
"r513", "r514", "r515", "r516", "r517", "r518", "r519", "r520", "r521", "r522", "r523", "r524", "r525", "r526", "r529", "r574" ] }, "us-gaap_StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract":
{ "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Statement of
Cash Flows [Abstract]", "terseLabel": "Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract": { "xbrltype":
"stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Statement of
Financial Position [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_StatementOfStockholdersEquityAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "StatementOfStockholdersEquityAbstract”, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref":
[1}, "srt_StatementScenarioAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "StatementScenarioAxis", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Scenario [Axis]",
"documentation": "Information by scenario reported, distinguishing information from actual fact. Includes, but is not limited to, pro forma and forecast. Excludes actual
facts." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r94", "r150", "r291", "r669", "r670", "r693" ] }, "us-gaap_StatementTable": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "StatementTable", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Statement
[Table]", "label": "Statement [Table]", "documentation": "Disclosure of information about statement of comprehensive income, income, other comprehensive income,
financial position, cash flows, and shareholders' equity." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r133", "r134", "r135", "r165", "r197", "r403", "r416", "r465", "r484", "r485", "r486", "r487",
"r488", "r489", "r490", "r491", "r494", "r495", "r496", "r497", "r498", "r499", "r500", "r501", "r502", "r504", "r505", "r506", "r507", "r508", "r510", "r513", "r514", "r515",
"r516", "r517", "r518", "r519", "r520", "r521", "r522", "r523", "r524", "r525", "r526", "r529", "r574" ] }, "ecd_StkPrcOrTsrEstimationMethodTextBlock": { "xbrltype":
"textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "StkPrcOrTsrEstimationMethodTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Stock Price or TSR Estimation Method [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Stock Price
or TSR Estimation Method" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r591", "r601", "r611", "r643" ] }, "us-gaap_StockAppreciationRightsSARSMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StockAppreciationRightsSARSMember", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) [Member]", "terseLabel": "Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs)", "documentation": "Right to receive
cash or shares equal to appreciation of predetermined number of grantor's shares during predetermined time period." } } }, "auth_ref": [1 }, "us-

gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesShareB dComp tion": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesShareBasedCompensation", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {

"terseLabel": "Stock-based awards", "label": "Shares Issued, Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture", "totalLabel": "Shares Issued, Shares, Share-
based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture, Total", "documentation": "Number, after forfeiture, of shares or units issued under share-based payment arrangement.

)




Excludes shares or units issued under employee stock ownership plan (ESOP)." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r8", "r38", "r39", "r64" ] }, "us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesStockOptionsExercised": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesStockOptionsExercised", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsSummaryOfStockBasedAwardsActivityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedLabel": "Stock Options, Vested", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Exercises in Period",
"documentation": "Number of share options (or share units) exercised during the current period." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r8", "r38", "r39", "r64", "r304" ] }, "us-

gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueShareBasedCompensation": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueShareBasedCompensation", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"totalLabel": "Shares Issued, Value, Share-based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture, Total", "terseLabel": "Stock-based awards", "label": "Shares Issued, Value, Share-
Based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture", "documentation": "Value, after forfeiture, of shares issued under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes employee
stock ownership plan (ESOP)." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r28", "r38", "r39", "r64" ] }, "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StockholdersEquity", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"totalLabel": "Total shareholders\u2019 equity", "periodStartLabel": "Balance, beginning of period", "periodEndLabel": "Balance, end of period", "label": "Equity,
Attributable to Parent", "documentation": "Amount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling
interest." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r39", "r42", "r43", "r58", "r493", "r509", "r530", "r531", "r564", "r581", "r686", "r702", "r727", "r766" 1 }, "us-
gaap_StockholdersEquityAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StockholdersEquityAbstract", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Shareholders\u2019 equity:",
"label": "Equity, Attributable to Parent [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_SubsequentEventLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "SubsequentEventLineltems", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Subsequent Event [Line
Items]", "documentation”: "Detail information of subsequent event by type. User is expected to use existing line items from elsewhere in the taxonomy as the primary line
items for this disclosure, which is further associated with di ion and b 1 ts pertaining to a subsequent event." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r398", "r414" ] }, "us-
gaap_SubsequentEventMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "SubsequentEventMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Subsequent Event
[Member]", "terseLabel": "Subsequent Event [Member]", "documentation": "Identifies event that occurred after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are
issued or available to be issued." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r398", "r414" ] }, "us-gaap_SubsequentEventTable": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "SubsequentEventTable", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Subsequent Event [Table]",
"documentation": "Disclosure of information about significant event or transaction occurring between statement of financial position date and date when financial

stat ts were i d." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r398", "r414" ] }, "us-gaap_SubsequentEventTypeAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "SubsequentEventTypeAxis", "presentation”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Subsequent Event Type
[Axis]", "documentation": "Information by event that occurred after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or available to be issued." } } },
"auth_ref": [ "r398", "r414" ] }, "us-gaap_SubsequentEventTypeDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"SubsequentEventTypeDomain", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEventsAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Subsequent Event Type
[Domain]", "documentation": "Event that occurred after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or available to be issued." } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r398", "r414" ] }, "us-gaap_SubsequentEventsAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"SubsequentEventsAbstract”, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Subsequent Events [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_SubsequentEventsTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "SubsequentEventsTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureSubsequentEvents" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Subsequent Events [Text Block]", "terseLabel":
"Subsequent Events", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for significant events or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date through the date the
financial statements were issued or the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Examples include: the sale of a capital stock issue, purchase of a
business, settlement of litigation, catastrophic loss, significant foreign exchange rate changes, loans to insiders or affiliates, and transactions not in the ordinary course
of business." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r413", "r415" ] }, "kss_SummaryOfFinancingObligationMaturityTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "SummaryOfFinancingObligationMaturityTableTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureLeasesTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Summary Of Financing Obligation Maturity [Table Text
Block]", "terseLabel": "Summary of Future Financing Obligation Payments", "documentation": "Summary of financing obligation maturity." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"kss_SummaryOfFinancingObligationsTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"SummaryOfFinancingObligationsTableTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureLeasesTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Summary Of Financing Obligations [Table Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Summary of Financing Obligations", "documentation": "Summary of financing
obligations." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_SummaryOfOperatingAndFinanceLeaseLiabilityMaturitiesTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "SummaryOfOperatingAndFinanceLeaseLiabilityMaturitiesTableTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureLeasesTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Summary Of Operating And Finance Lease Liability Maturities
[Table Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Summary of Future Lease Payments", "documentation": "Summary of operating and finance lease liability maturities." } } }, "auth_ref":
[1}, "kss_SummaryOfOperatingAndFinanceLeasesTableTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"SummaryOfOperatingAndFinanceLeasesTableTextBlock", "presentation”: [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureLeasesTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "label": "Summary Of Operating And Finance Leases [Table Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Summary of Operating and Finance Leases", "documentation": "Summary
of operating and finance leases." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "kss_SummaryOfOtherLeaseInformationTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "SummaryOfOtherLeaseInformationTableTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureLeasesTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "documentation": "Summary of other lease information.", "label":
"Summary of Other Lease Information Table Text Block", "terseLabel": "Summary of Other Lease Information" } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"kss_SummaryOfWeightedAverageRemainingLeaseTermAndWeightedAverageDiscountRateForFinancingObligationsTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",

i": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname":
"SummaryOfWeightedAverageRemainingLeaseTermAndWeightedAverageDiscountRateForFinancingObligationsTableTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureLeasesTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Summary Of Weighted Average Remaining Lease Term And
Weighted Average Discount Rate For Financing Obligations [Table Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Summary of Weighted-Average Remaining Term and Discount Rate for
Financing Obligations", "documentation": "Summary of weighted average remaining lease term and weighted average discount rate for financing obligations." } } },
"auth_ref": [] }, "kss_SummaryOfWeightedAverageRemainingLeaseTermAndWeightedAverageDiscountRateTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "SummaryOfWeightedAverageRemainingLeaseTermAndWeightedAverageDiscountRateTableTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureLeasesTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Summary Of Weighted Average Remaining Lease Term And
Weighted Average Discount Rate [Table Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Summary of Weighted-Average Remaining Lease Term and Discount Rates", "documentation":
"Summary of weighted average remaining lease term and weighted average discount rate." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_SupplementalCashFlowInformationAbstract": {
"xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "SupplementalCashFlowInformationAbstract", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Supplemental
information", "label": "Supplemental Cash Flow Information [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "ecd_TabularListTableTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "TabularListTableTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": {
"role": { "label": "Tabular List [Table Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Tabular List, Table" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r637" ] }, "ecd_TotalShareholderRtnAmt": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "TotalShareholderRtnAmt", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Total Shareholder Return Amount", "terseLabel": "Total Shareholder Return Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r629" 1] },
"ecd_TotalShareholderRtnVsPeerGroupTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"TotalShareholderRtnVsPeerGroupTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Total Shareholder
Return Vs Peer Group [Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Total Shareholder Return Vs Peer Group" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r636" ] }, "ecd_TradingArrAxis": { "xbrltype":
"stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "TradingArrAxis", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Trading Arrangement [Axis]", "terseLabel": "Trading Arrangement:" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r656" ] }, "ecd_TradingArrByIndTable": {
"xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "TradingArrByIndTable", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Trading Arrangements, by Individual [Table]", "terseLabel": "Trading
Arrangements, by Individual" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r658" ] }, "dei_TradingSymbol": { "xbrltype": "tradingSymbolltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024",
"localname": "TradingSymbol", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "terseLabel": "Trading Symbol(s)", "label": "Trading Symbol", "documentation": "Trading symbol of an instrument as listed on an exchange." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"ecd_TrdArrAdoptionDate": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "TrdArrAdoptionDate", "presentation": [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Trading Arrangement Adoption Date", "terseLabel": "Adoption Date" } }
}, "auth_ref": [ "r659" ] }, "ecd_TrdArrDuration": { "xbrltype": "durationItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "TrdArrDuration", "presentation":
[ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Trading Arrangement Duration", "terseLabel": "Arrangement
Duration" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r660" ] }, "ecd_TrdArrExpirationDate": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"TrdArrExpirationDate", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Trading Arrangement
Expiration Date", "terseLabel": "Expiration Date" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r660" ] }, "ecd_TrdArrIndName": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "TrdArrIndName", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Trading Arrangement, Individual Name", "terseLabel": "Name" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r658" ] }, "ecd_TrdArrIndTitle": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "TrdArrIndTitle", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"Trading Arrangement, Individual Title", "terseLabel": "Title" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r658" ] }, "ecd_TrdArrSecuritiesAggAvailAmt": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType",
: "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "TrdArrSecuritiesAggAvailAmt", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang":
{ "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Trading Arrangement, Securities Aggregate Available Amount", "terseLabel": "Aggregate Available" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r661" 1] },

"ecd_TrdArrTerminationDate": { "xbrltype": "stringIltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "TrdArrTerminationDate", "presentation": [




"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/InsiderTradingArrangements" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Trading Arrangement Termination Date", "terseLabel": "Termination
Date" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r659" 1 }, "us-gaap_TreasuryStockCommonMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"TreasuryStockCommonMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Treasury Stock [Member]", "label": “Treasury Stock, Common [Member]", "documentation": “"Previously issued common shares repurchased by the issuing
entity and held in treasury.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r25" ] }, "kss_TreasuryStockPolicyTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102",
"localname": "TreasuryStockPolicyTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureBasisOfPresentationPolicies" ], "lang": { "en-
us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Treasury Stock", "label": "Treasury Stock Policy [Text Block]", "documentation": "Treasury Stock Policy [Text Block]" } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
"kss_TreasuryStockRepurchasesAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "TreasuryStockRepurchasesAbstract",
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Treasury Stock Repurchases [Abstract]", "documentation": "NA" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-
gaap_TreasuryStockRetiredCostMethodAmount": { "xhrltype" "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"TreasuryStockRetiredCostMethodAmount", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Treasury Stock, Retired, Cost Method, Amount", "negatedLabel": "Retirement of treasury stock", "terseLabel": "Retirement of treasury stock", "documentation": "Amount
of decrease of par value, additional paid in capital (APIC) and retained earnings of common and preferred stock retired from treasury when treasury stock is accounted
for under the cost method." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r8", "r24", "r39" ] }, "us-gaap_TreasuryStockSharesAcquired": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "TreasuryStockSharesAcquired", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedLabel": "Treasury stock purchases", "label": "Treasury Stock, Shares, Acquired", "terseLabel": "Accelerated share repurchase", "documentation": "Number of
shares that have been repurchased during the period and are being held in treasury." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r8", "r39", "r64" ] }, "us-gaap_TreasuryStockSharesRetired": {
"xbrltype": “sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "TreasuryStockSharesRetired", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureBasisOfPresentationAdditionalInformationDetails",
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Treasury Stock, Shares, Retired", "terseLabel": "Number of shares of treasury stock retired", "verboseLabel": "Retirement of treasury stock", "documentation": "Number
of shares of common and preferred stock retired from treasury during the period." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r8", "r39", "r64" ] }, "us-gaap_TreasuryStockTextBlock": {
"xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "TreasuryStockTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureTreasuryStockRepurchases" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Treasury Stock Repurchases", "label":
"Treasury Stock [Text Block]", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for treasury stock, including, but not limited to, average cost per share, description of share
repurchase program, shares repurchased, shares held for each class of treasury stock." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r65" ] }, "us-gaap_TreasuryStockValue": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "TreasuryStockValue", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETS" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Treasury stock, at cost",
"label": "Treasury Stock, Value", "totalLabel": "Treasury Stock, Value, Total", "periodStartLabel": "Treasury Stock, Value, Beginning Balance", "periodEndLabel":
"Treasury Stock, Value, Ending Balance", "documentation": "The amount allocated to treasury stock. Treasury stock is common and preferred shares of an entity that
were issued, repurchased by the entity, and are held in its treasury." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r25", "r26", "r39", "r42" ] }, "us-gaap_TreasuryStockValueAcquiredCostMethod":
{ "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "TreasuryStockValueAcquiredCostMethod", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_StatementCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCHANGESINSHAREHOLDERSEQUITY" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedLabel": "Treasury stock purchases", "label": "Treasury Stock, Value, Acquired, Cost Method", "verboseLabel": "Accelerated share repurchase value",
"documentation": "Equity impact of the cost of common and preferred stock that were repurchased during the period. Recorded using the cost method." } } }, "auth_ref":
[ "r8", "r25", "r64" 1 }, "ecd_UndrlygSecurityMktPriceChngPct": { "xbrltype": "pureltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"UndrlygSecurityMktPriceChngPct", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Underlying Security
Market Price Change, Percent", "terseLabel": "Underlying Security Market Price Change" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r655" ] }, "us-gaap_UnsecuredDebtCurrent": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "UnsecuredDebtCurrent", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Current portion of
unsecured senior debt", "terseLabel": "Current portion of unsecured senior debt", "label": "Unsecured Debt, Current"”, "documentation": "Carrying value as of the balance
sheet date of the portion of long-term, uncollateralized debt obligations due within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r32", "r67"1] },
"us-gaap_UnsecuredDebtMember": { "xbrltype": "domainIltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "UnsecuredDebtMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { “en-us": { "“role": { “terseLabel": "Unsecured Senior Debt
[Member]", "label": "Unsecured Debt [Member]", "documentation": "Debt obligation not collateralized by pledge of, mortgage of or other lien on the entity's assets." } }
}, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_UnsecuredLongTermDebt": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"UnsecuredLongTermDebt" "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [ "http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureDebtComponentsOfLongTermDebtDetails" ],
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Long-term unsecured senior debt", "terseLabel": "Long-term unsecured senior debt", "label": "Unsecured Long-Term Debt,
Noncurrent", "documentation": "Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of uncollateralized debt obligation (with maturities initially due after one year or beyond the
operating cycle if longer), excluding current portion." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r10" ] }, "ecd_VstngDtFrValOfEqtyAwrdsGrntdAndVstdInCvrdYrMember": { "xbrltype":
"domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "VstngDtFrValOfEqtyAwrdsGrntdAndVstdInCvrdYrMember", "presentation”: [
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Vesting Date Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted and Vested in Covered Year
[Member]", "terseLabel": "Vesting Date Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted and Vested in Covered Year" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r625" ] }, "us-gaap_WarrantMember": {
"xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "WarrantMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureStockBasedAwardsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { “en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Warrant
[Member]", "label": "Warrant [Member]", "documentation": "Security that gives the holder the right to purchase shares of stock in accordance with the terms of the
instrument, usually upon payment of a specified amount." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r571", "r572", "r575", "r576", "r577", "r578" 1 }, "us-
gaap_WeightedAverageNumberDilutedSharesOutstandingAdjustment": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"WeightedAverageNumberDilutedSharesOutstandingAdjustment", "presentation”: [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureNetIncomePerShareComputationOfBasicAndDilutedNetIncomePerShareDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"verboseLabel": "Dilutive impact", "label": "Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted, Adjustment", "totalLabel": "Weighted Average Number Diluted
Shares Outstanding Adjustment, Total", "documentation": "The sum of dilutive potential common shares or units used in the calculation of the diluted per-share or per-
unit computation.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r696" ] }, "us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding”, "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureNetIncomePerShareComputationOfBasicAndDilutedNetIncomePerShareDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"totalLabel": "Weighted average shares, Diluted", "label": "Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted", "documentation": "The average number of shares
or units issued and outstanding that are used in calculating diluted EPS or earnings per unit (EPU), determined based on the timing of issuance of shares or units in the
period." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r153", "r159" ] }, "us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic": { "xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/DisclosureNetIncomePerShareComputationOfBasicAndDilutedNetIncomePerShareDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"verboseLabel": "Denominator\u2014Weighted-average shares: Basic", "label": "Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic", "totalLabel": "Weighted
Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic, Total", "documentation": "Number of [basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently issuable shares or units
and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting period that common shares or units have been
outstanding to the total time in that period.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ “r152", "r159" ] }, "kss_WomenMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri":
"http://kohls.com/20241102", "localname": "WomenMember", "presentation": [
"http://kohls.com/20241102/taxonomy/role/Role_DisclosureRevenueRecognitionScheduleOfNetSalesByLineOfBusinessDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Women's [Member]", "label": "Women [Member]", "documentation": "Women." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
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"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3" }, "r469": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
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"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478494/946-205-50-7" }, "r478": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "205", "Name":
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"SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(1))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r486": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(12)(b)(1))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r487": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(12)(b)(2))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r488 role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph’ ", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(12)(b)(3))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
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"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(13)(a)(3))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
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"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph' , "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(16)(a))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r492": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(17))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r493 role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph' , "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(19))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r494": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(2)(a))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r495": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(2)(b))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
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"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(3)(c))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
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"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(8))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r504": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(9)(b))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r505": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(9)(c))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r506": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph" , "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(9)(d))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r507": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(9)(e))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r508": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-05(2))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2" }, "r509": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-05(4))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2" }, "r510": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", “"Section": 45", "Paragraph": , "Subparagraph": “(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-3" }, "r511": role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45 , "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7" }, "r512": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "3",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478297/946-220-50-3" }, "r513": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946",
"SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(1))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r514": { "role" "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "Subparagraph": “(SX 210.6-07(2)(a))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r515 role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": 220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph’ ", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(1))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r516": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(2))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r517": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(3))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r518": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph" , "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(5))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r519": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(6))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r520 role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(7))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r521": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(1))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r522": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(2))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r523": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(3))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r524": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(5))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r525": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(6))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r526": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(7))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r527": { "role" "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(9))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r528": { role“ "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph" ", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-09(1)(d))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3" }, "r529": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "3", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-09(4)(b))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3" }, "r530": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "3", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-09(6))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3" }, "r531": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "3", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-09(7))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3" }, "r532": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "505", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-1" }, "r533": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "505", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2" }, "r534": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "505", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2" }, "r535": { "role":




"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "505", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "(c)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2" }, "r536": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "505", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "(d)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2" }, "r537": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "954", "SubTopic": "440", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1",
"Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478522/954-440-50-1" }, "r538": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "13H", "Subparagraph": "(a)", "SubTopic": "40",
"Topic": "944", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480046/944-40-55-13H" }, "r539": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef",
"Topic": "210", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": 45", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": “(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1" }, "r540": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "210", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1" }, "r541": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "260", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "52", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52" }, "r542": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": 280", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "31",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31" }, "r543": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": 280",
"SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "47", "Subparagraph": "(bb)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-47" }, "r544": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "280", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "48", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48" }, "r545": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": 280", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "49",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49" }, "r546": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "350",
"SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "24", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482548/350-20-55-24" }, "r547": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "470", "SubTopic": "20", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1B", "Subparagraph": "(d)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1B" }, "r548": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "470", "SubTopic": 20", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "69B", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69B" },
"r549": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "470", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph":
"69C", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69C" }, "r550": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic":
"470", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "69E", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69E" }, "r551": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "470", "SubTopic": "20", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "69F", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69F" },
"r552": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "606", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph":
"91", "Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479777/606-10-55-91" }, "r553": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "606", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "91",
"Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479777/606-10-55-91" }, "r554": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "606", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "91",
"Subparagraph": "(c)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479777/606-10-55-91" }, "r555": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "606", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "91",
"Subparagraph": "(d)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479777/606-10-55-91" }, "r556": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "606", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "91",
"Subparagraph": "(e)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479777/606-10-55-91" }, "r557": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "606", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "91",
"Subparagraph": "(f)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479777/606-10-55-91" }, "r558": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "606", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "91",
"Subparagraph": "(g)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479777/606-10-55-91" }, "r559": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "718", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "(a)(1)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2" }, "r560": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "740", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "231",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231" }, "r561": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "810",
"SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "4]J", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481175/810-10-55-4]" }, "r562": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "810", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "4K", "Publisher" 'ASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481175/810-10-55-4K" }, "r563":
{ "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "835", "SubTopic": "30", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "8",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8" }, "r564": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "852",
"SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "10", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10" }, "r565": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "30", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "2", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479401/944-30-55-2" }, "r566": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "29F",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480046/944-40-55-29F" }, "r567": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "944",
"SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "9C", "Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480046/944-40-55-9C" }, "r568": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "9C", "Subparagraph": "(c)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480046/944-40-55-9C" }, "r569": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "9E", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480046/944-40-55-9E" }, "r570":
{ "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "80", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "18",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480078/944-80-55-18" }, "r571": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "946",
"SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(b)(1)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478795/946-210-50-1" }, "r572": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "6", "Subparagraph": "(a)(1)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478795/946-210-50-6" }, "r573": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "1", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477439/946-210-55-1" }, "r574": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "310", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "1",
"Subparagraph": "(d)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477802/946-310-45-1" }, "r575": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "320", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-12(Column A)(Footnote 2)(i))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-1" }, "r576": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "320", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-12A(Column A)(Footnote 2))", "Publishe FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-2" }, "r577": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "320", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "3",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-12B(Column A)(Footnote 1)(a))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-3" }, "r578": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "320", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "6",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-14(Column A)(Footnote 2))", "Publisher" 'ASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-6" }, "r579" role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "830", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "10",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10" }, "r580": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": 946",
"SubTopic": "830", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "11", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-11" }, "r581": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "830", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "12", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12" }, "r582":
{ "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Exchange Act", "Number": "240", "Section": "12", "Subsection": "b" }, "r583": {
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Exchange Act", "Number": "240", "Section": "12", "Subsection": "b-2" }, "r584": {
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Exchange Act", "Number": 240", "Section": "12", "Subsection": "d1-1" }, "r585": {

: "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 10-Q", "Number": "240", "Section": "308", "Subsection": "a" }, "r586": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 20-F", "Section": "16", "Subsection": "J", "Paragraph": "a" }, "r587": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 20-F", "Section": "6", "Subsection "1" }, "r588": { "role"
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": : "1", "Subparagraph

"Subsection": "F", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "i", "Sentence": "B" }, "r591": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name":
"Form 20-F", "Section": "6", "Subsection": "F", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "i", "Sentence": "C" }, "r592": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef",
"Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 20-F", "Section": "6", "Subsection": "F", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "i", "Sentence": "D" }, "r593": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 20-F", "Section": "6", "Subsection": "F", "Paragraph’ "Subparagraph": "i",
"Sentence": "E" }, "r594": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 20-F", "Section": "6", "Subsection": "F"
"1", "Subparagraph": "ii" }, "r595": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 20-F", "Section": "6",

', "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph" "iii" }, "r596": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 20 F",
"Section": , "Subsection": "F", "Paragraph": "2" }, "r597": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 40-F",
"Section": "19", "Paragraph": "a" }, "r598": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 40-F", "Section": "19",
"Paragraph": "a", "Subparagraph": "1" }, "r599": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 40-F", "Section": "19",
"Paragraph": "a", "Subparagraph": "1", "Sentence "}, "r600": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 40-F",
"Section": "19", "Paragraph": "a", "Subparagraph": "1", "Sentence": "ii" }, "r601 "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name":
"Form 40-F", "Section": "19", "Paragraph": "a", "Subparagraph": "1", "Sentence "}, "r602": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher":
"SEC", "Name": "Form 40-F", "Section": "19", "Paragraph": "a", "Subparagraph": "1", "Sentence": "iv" }, "r603": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef",
"Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form 40-F", "Section": "19", "Paragraph" "a", "Subparagraph": "1", "Sentence": "v" }, "r604": { "role":




"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher , "Name
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher , "Name
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher , "Name
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher , "Name 1" }, "r609": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": : "1", "Sentence": "i" },
"r610": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name" "Form N-CSR", "Section": "18" "Paragraph": "a", "Subparagraph": "1"

"Sentence": }, "r611": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form N-CSR", "Section": "18" "Paragraph": "a",
"Subparagraph": "1", "Sentence" "}, "r612": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Form N-CSR", "Section": "18",
"Paragraph": "a", "Subparagraph": "1", "Sentence i
"Section": "18", "Paragraph": "a", "Subparagraph
"Form N-CSR", "Section": "18", "Paragraph": "a", "Subparagraph"

“Sectlon" "19", "Paragraph": "a", "Subparagraph": "2" }, "r605": { "role":

"Paragraph "a", "Subparagraph "3" }, "r606": { "role":

"v" }, "r614": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name":
'2" }, "r615": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name":
"Form N-CSR", "Section": "18", "Paragraph" 3" }, "r616": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name":
"Form N-CSR", "Section": "18", "Paragraph": "b" }, "r617": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Forms 10-K, 10-Q, 20-
: "240", "Section": "13", "Subsection" -1" }, "r618": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-
229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "v" }, "r619": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name"
229", "Section": "402" i v", "Paragraph": "1" } i
"Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": ', "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "ii" }, "r621": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection":
"Subparagraph": "iii" }, "r622": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", “Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number":
"402", "Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "iii", "Sentence": "B", "Clause": "1", "Subclause": "ii" }, "r623": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl. 0rg/2003/role/presentatlonRef" "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229" "Section": "402", "Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "iii", "Sentence": "C", "Clause": "1", "Subclause": }, "r624": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name":
"Regulation S-K", “Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "Subparagraph": "iii", "Sentence": "C", "Clause": "1", "Subclause": "ii" }, "r625":
{ "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher" 'Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection":
"Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "iii", "Sentence": "C", "Clause": "1", "Subclause }, "r626": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publlsher"
"SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection" "Paragraph ", "Subparagraph": "Sentence": "C", "Clause": "1",
"Subclause": "iv" }, "r627": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": “"SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", “Number": "229", "Section": "402",
"Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "iii", "Sentence": "C", "Clause": "1", "Subclause": , "r628": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "iii", "Sentence": "C", "Clause": "1", "Subclause": "vi" }, "r629": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name":
"Regulation S-K", "Number": “229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "iv" }, "r630": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "vi" }, "r631": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section":
"402", "Subsection" "Paragraph": "3" }, "r632": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number":
'Section": 402", "Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "4" }, "r633": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation
Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "5", "Subparagraph": "i" }, "r634": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef",
"Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": 402", "Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "5", "Subparagraph": "ii" }, "r635": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher”: "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": 402", "Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "5",
"Subparagraph": "iii" }, "r636": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section":
"402", "Subsection' ", "Paragraph": "5", "Subparagraph": "iv" }, "r637": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name":
"Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Suhsectlon" ", "Paragraph": "6" }, "r638": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher":
"SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "6", "Subparagraph": "i" }, "r639": { “role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection":

"r640": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number":

229", "Section":

"229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "w", "Paragraph": }, "r642": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef",
"Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": 'w", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "i", "Sentence": "

"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulatlon S K" "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection":
"1", "Subparagraph": "i", "Sentence": "C" }, "r644": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number":
"229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "w", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "i", "Sentence": "D" }, "r645": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef",
"Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "w", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "i", "Sentence": "E" }, "r646": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "w", "Paragraph":
ii" }, "r647": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section":
"402", "Subsection": "w", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": ' "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name":
"Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "w", "Paragraph": "2" }, "r649": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher":
"SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": , "Subsection": "x", "Paragraph": "1" }, "r650"
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Puhllsher" "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229'
"r651": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number
"Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "ii", "Sentence": "A" }, "r652": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef",
"Number": "229", "Section": 402", "Subsection": "x", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "ii", "Sentence": "C" }, "r653": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "x", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "ii", "Sentence": "D" }, "r654": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": 229",
"Section": "402", "Subsection": "x", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "ii", "Sentence": "E" }, "r655": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef",
"Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": 402", "Subsection": "x", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "ii", "Sentence": "F" }, "r656": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name "a" }, "r657": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name , "Number": "229", "Section": "408", "Subsection": "a", "Paragraph":
"1" }, "r658": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "408", "Subsection":
'a", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "A" }, "r659": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number":
"229", "Section": "408", "Subsection": "a", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "B" }, "r660": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC",
"Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "408", "Subsection": "a", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "C" }, "r661": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section": "408", "Subsection": "a", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "D" }, "r662": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Number": "229", "Section":
"408", "Subsection": "b", "Paragraph": "1" }, "r663": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Section":
"402", "Number": "229", "Subsection" ", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "iii", "Sentence": "C", "Clause": "1" }, "r664": { "role":

"http://www.xbrl. 0rg/2003/role/presentatlonRef" "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph":
"iii", "Sentence": "Number": "229" }, "r665": { "role": “http //www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Section":
"402", "Subsection" ", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "iii", "Sentence": "B", "Clause": "1", "Number": "229" }, "r666": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher". 'SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K", "Section": "402", "Subsection": "v", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph":

, "Sentence": "B", "Clause": "1", "Subclause" "Number": "229" }, "r667": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef", "Publisher": "SEC", "Name":
"Regulation S-T", "Number": "232", "Section": 405" }, "r668": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/recommendedDisclosureRef", "Topic": "272", "SubTopic": "10",
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "3", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483014/272-10-45-3" },
"r669": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/recommendedDisclosureRef", "Topic": 450", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section":
"50", "Paragraph": "10", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483076/450-20-50-10" }, "r670": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/recommendedDisclosureRef", "Topic": "855", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph":
"3", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483399/855-10-50-3" }, "r671": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "12", "SubTopic": "10", "Topic": "230", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-12" }, "r672": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "15", "SubTopic": "10", "Topic": "230", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15"
}, "r673": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Name": "Regulation S-X (SX)", "Number": "210", "Section": "11", "Subsection": "03", "Publisher":
"SEC" }, "r674": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Name": "Rule 15c¢3-1", "Number": "240", "Section": "15c3-1", "Publisher": "SEC" }, "r675":
{ "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Name": "Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB)", "Number": "Topic 5", "Section": "Y", "Paragraph": "Question 2",
"Publisher": "SEC" }, "r676": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "220", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "6", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6" }, "r677": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "220", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-03(7)(c))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2" }, "r678": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": 220", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "2",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.5-03(9)(a))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2" }, "r679": { "role
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": 230", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "13",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-13" }, "r680": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic":
"230", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "14", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14" }, "r681": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "230", "SubTopic": "10",
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "14", "Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14" }, "r682": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": “230", "SubTopic": "10",
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": ", "Paragraph": "28", "Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28" }, "r683": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "230", "SubTopic": "10",
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2A", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-2A" },
"r684": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "235", "SubTopic": "10", “"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99",
"Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.4-08(d))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1" }, "r685": { "role":

402", "Subsection":
"229", "Section": "402", "Subsection": ,
"Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Regulation S-K",




"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "235", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.4-08(f))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1" }, "r686": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "235", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1" }, "r687": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": 235", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.4-08(h)(1)(Note 1))", "Publishe FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1" }, "r688": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "235", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "3",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-04(a))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-3" }, "r689": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": 250", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "23",
"Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483421/250-10-45-23" }, "r690": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "250", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "24",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483421/250-10-45-24" }, "r691": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic":
"250", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "5", "Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483421/250-10-45-5" }, "r692": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "250", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(c)(2)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1" }, "r693": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "250", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph ", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4" }, "r694": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "250", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph":
"6", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6" }, "r695": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic":
"260", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "55", "Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-55" }, "r696": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": 260", "SubTopic": "10",
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1" }, "r697": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "270", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": “(i)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-
10-50-1" }, "r698": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "280", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Section": "50", "Paragraph": "22", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22" }, "r699": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": 280", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "30",
"Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30" }, "r700": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "280", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "32",
"Subparagraph": "(ee)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32" }, "r701": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": 280", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "32",
"Subparagraph": "(f)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32" }, "r702": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "323", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "3",
"Subparagraph": "(c)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3" }, "r703": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "405", "SubTopic": "30", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/405-30/tableOfContent" }, "r704": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "405", "SubTopic": "40", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1" }, "r705": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "405", "SubTopic": "40", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(c)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-
40-50-1" }, "r706": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": 405", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(e)(2)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1" }, "r707": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "450", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/450/tableOfContent" }, "r708": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "450", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting
Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "9", "Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483076/450-20-50-9" },
"r709": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "450", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99",
"Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SAB Topic 5.Y.Q2)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480102/450-20-S99-1" }, "r710": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "470", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "6",
"Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481544/470-10-50-6" }, "r711": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "470", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "6",
"Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481544/470-10-50-6" }, "r712": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "470", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1A",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1A" }, "r713": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "470", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1A",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1A" }, "r714": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "606", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": 50", "Paragraph": "5",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5" }, "r715": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic":
"606", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "91", "Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479777/606-10-55-91" }, "r716": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "718", "SubTopic": "10",
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(c)(1)(iv)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2" }, "r717": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "740", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "22", "Publisher" 'ASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-22" }, "r718": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "740", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph":
"23", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-23" }, "r719": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef",
"Topic": "805", "SubTopic": "50", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "25", "Paragraph": "1", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480060/805-50-25-1" }, "r720": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "805", "SubTopic": "50", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "30", "Paragraph": "1", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480027/805-50-30-1" }, "r721": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "805", "SubTopic": "50", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "30", "Paragraph":
"2", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480027/805-50-30-2" }, "r722": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic":
"815", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "65", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(e)(3)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1" }, "r723": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "820", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph' , "Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2" }, "r724": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "820", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": “(bbb)(1)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2" }, "r725": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "820", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(bbb)(2)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2" }, "r726": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "820", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": " Paragraph" , "Subparagraph": "(bbb)(2)(i)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2" }, "r727": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "825", "SubTopic": "10", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "28", "Subparagraph": "(f)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28" }, "r728": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "835", "SubTopic": "30",

"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "2", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2" },
"r729": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "835", "SubTopic": "30", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50",
"Paragraph": "1", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482900/835-30-50-1" }, "r730": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "852", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "7",
"Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7" }, "r731": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "852", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "7",
"Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7" }, "r732": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "942", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.9-04(14)(d))", "Publisher" URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1" }, "r733": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", 944", "SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.7-03(a)(16)(a)(1))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1" }, "r734": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1",
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.7-03(a)(16)(a)(2))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1" }, "r735 "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "30", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2B",
"Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479432/944-30-50-2B" }, "r736": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "4B",
"Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-4B" }, "r737": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "4B",
"Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-4B" }, "r738": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "4C",
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-4C" }, "r739": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic":
"944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "4D", "Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-4D" }, "r740": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40",
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "4G", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-4G" },
"r741": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50",
"Paragraph": "5", "Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-5" }, "r742": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "5",
"Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-5" }, "r743": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "5",




"Subparagraph": "(c)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-5" }, "r744": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": 50", "Paragraph": "5",
"Subparagraph": "(d)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-5" }, "r745": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "6",
"Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-6" }, "r746": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": 50", "Paragraph": "6",
"Subparagraph": "(b)(1)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-6" }, "r747": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "6",
"Subparagraph": "(b)(2)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-6" }, "r748": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": 50", "Paragraph": "6",
"Subparagraph": "(b)(3)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480081/944-40-50-6" }, "r749": { "role":
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